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AFFIDAVIT

|, Ramesh Kumar, Son of Late Sukhan Singh, aged about 58 years, resident of 7/52/11, Kesco

Officers Colony, Tilak Nagar, Kanpur do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1. |say that | am the Chief Engineer, Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited, the Applicant
in the above matter and am duly authorized by the said Applicant to swear the present
affidavit.

2. 1 say that | have read the contents of the above Petition filed by the Petitioner (applicant)
and | have understood the contents of the same.

3. That the contents of the Petition filed by the Applicant are based on the information
available with the Applicant in the normal course of business and believed by me to be true,

4, isay that the Text, Appendixes and Annexure to the Petition are the true and correct copies

of their original.
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I,'..t_he,‘d'e'_ponent above named, do hereby verify the contents of the above affidavit to be true to the
AR best of my\knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.
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Verified at Lucknow on the Day of December, Two Thousand and Fourteen
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1.

1.1

1.2

i3

BACKGROUND AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY

BACKGROUND

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd (KESCO), a company registered under the Companies Act,
1956 was incorporated through the Transfer Scheme dated 15th lanuary, 2000; wherein the
assets, liabilities and personnel of Kanpur Electricity Supply Authority (KESA} under erstwhile Uttar
Pradesh State Flectricity Board (UPSEB) were transferred to KESCO,

Subsequently the Hon’ble Commission, in exercise of the powers conferred on it under Section 15
of the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reform Act, 1999 (Uttar Pradesh Act No.24 of 1999), granted
KESCO on 4th October 2000 a distribution license for a period of 30 years for carrying out the
business of Distribution and Retail Supply of electrical energy within its license area.

DISTRIBUTION TARIFF REGULATIONS

Thereafter, the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for
Determination of Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2006 {hereinafter referred to as the
“Distribution Tariff Regulations”) were notified by the Hon'ble Commission on 6" October, 2006.

These regulations are applicable for the purposes of Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) filing and
Tariff determination of all the distribution licensees’ within the State of Uttar Pradesh.

ARR AND TARIFF ORDER FOR FY 2014-15 AND TRUE-UP ORDER FOR FY 2008-09 TO FY 2011-12

The ARR / Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15 and True up Petition for FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12 was
filed by KESCO under Sections 62 and 64 of the Electricity Act, 2003 on 29™ November, 2013 and
14" May, 2013 respectively {Petition Nos. and 921 / 2013 and 889 / 2013).

KESCO submitted the audited accounts of FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12 and provisional accounts for
FY 2012-13 along with the calculations of revenue gap fer FY 2014-15 and the projected revenue
for FY 2014-15 hased on current tariff in its ARR Petitions. Further, the Rate Schedule was
submitted later on 18th December, 2013. Petitioner as per directive of the Commission’s order
published the salient feature of the above petition in various newspapers on 7° and 8" June, 2014
and also uploaded the same on the website of Licensee as well as UPPCL for public comments,

The Commission admitted the above petitions of the licensee its Admittance Order dated 3rd
June, 2014, directing the Petitioner to publish, within 3 days from the date of issue of that order,
the Public Notice detailing the salient information and facts of the True-up Petitions for FY 2008-
09 to FY 2011-12, ARR Petition for FY 2014-15 and the Rate Schedule (Tariff Proposed for different
categories/ sub-categories of consumers) in at least two daily newspapers (one English and one
Hindi) for two successive days for inviting views / objections by all stakeholders and public at

s
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1.4

1.5

large. The Commission had also directed the Petitioner to upload the response to the deficiency
notes and all subsequent submissions on their website,

The Commission conducted the public hearing in the above matter XESCO on 4th July, 2014 at
Kanpur.

The Hon’hle Commissicn issued tariff Order on above petitions on date 01st October, 2014
conducting the final truing up for the financial years 2008-09 to 2011-12 along with the order
determining the Annual Revenue Requirement and Tariff for FY 2014-15. After the increase in
tariff and considering the additional subsidy requirement frem GoUP, the Hon'ble Commission has
approved a total gap of Rs. 511.53 Crore.

The Commission for liquidation of the Regulatery asset approved a regulatory surcharge of 2.23%
to be applicable in the supply areas of KESCO.

ARR PETITION FOR FY 2015-16
A combined reading of the Section 62 and 64 of the Electricity Act, 2003 and the UPERC (Terms

and Conditions of Distribution Tariff} Regulations, 2006 require a distribution licensee to file its
ARR Petition by November 30, 2014.

Accordingly, the Petitioner is hereby submitting its ARR Petition for FY 2015-16 which broadly
covers the following:

¢ True up for FY 2012-13 based on audited accounts;
e Actual performance for the financial year 2013-14 based on provisional accounts;
* Revised estimates for the financial year 2014-15; and

» Proposed ARR for the financial year 2015-16

STRUCTURE OF THE ARR PETITION FOR FY 2015-16

The structure of this ARR Petition is as under:

Chapter 1 Background and Procedural History

This contains a brief background and rationale used for the submission; major
issues that describe the structure of the submission,
Chapter 2 True up Petition for FY 2012-13

This section deals with the true up for each element of expenditure for FY 2012-13

|"-}“ (L,/ ] 12
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Chapter 3

Chapter 4
Chapter 5

Chapter 6

Chapter 7

Chapter 8

Chapter 9

Chapter 10

Chapter 11

based on audited accounts. It provides an analysis of the actual performance vis-a-
vis the approved Tariff Orders numbers and also computes the trued up revenue
gap which is proposed to be recovered along with the ARR for FY 2015-16.

Progress of the Various Efficiency Improvement Measures taken by KESCO

This section summarizes the various system improvement measures taken by the
Petitioner to improve commercial efficiencies in its area of supply and the progress
of such steps over the years

E-Governance Initiatives by KESCO

Capital investment Plan

This section details the nature of scheme and the expected financial outlay towards
the capital investment plan for FY 2015-16. Section also provides the revised
estimates in respect of capital investment for FY 2014-15.

Compliance of the Hon’ble Commission’s Directives

This section lists the directives issued by the Hon’ble Commission in the previous
tariff order and the status of their compliances.

Load Forecast and Revenue Assessment

This includes actual sales for FY 2013-14, estimates for FY 2014-15 and forecasts for
FY 2015-16. 1t also includes actual biliing determinants for FY 2013-14, estimates
for FY 2014-15 and projected billing determinants and revenue assessment for FY
2014-15 and 2015-16 by consumer category.

ARR for Wheeling and Retail Supply Business

This includes the ARR forecast for FY 2015-16. The ARR also includes the revenue
gap figures for the aforementioned years and the segregation of the ARR among
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business

Retail Tariff Design

The Hon’ble Commission has adopted the philosophy of uniform state tariff in the
state. As a result KESCO has not proposed any tariff rate schedule. it applies for
adoption of the same tariff structure which the Hon’ble Commission waould
approve for the other state owned distribution companies of UP.

Treatment of Revenue Gap -

Due to the peculiar position of KESCO it cannot apply for the different tariff
structure as the Hon’ble Commission till now has adopted the philosophy of
uniform tariff in the state. Also the Hon'ble Commission has not allowed reduction
in the BST in the previous tariff orders. This section deals with the revenue gap
which has to be dealt with in by the Hon’ble Commission.

Prayers

The main prayers are summarized in this section

4y
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Z.

TRUE UP PETITION FOR FY 2012-13

TRUE-UP SUMMARY FOR FY 2012-13

The Petitioner submits that the audited accounts for FY 2012-13 for the Petitioner have been
enclosed along with this Petition. The Petitioner seeks true-up of expenses for the year 2012-13 as
per the audited accounts as applicable for various heads of expenditure. The following table
summarises the truing up computations for 2012-13 for approval by the Hon’ble Commission. The

Petitioner also provides the details of truing up in the subsequent paragraphs:

Table 2-1: True Up Summary for FY 2012-13

(All figures in Rs Crore)

~ Particulars Approved Actuals as per True-up
audited Petition
accounts
i Power Purchase Expenses 128137 1133.57 1259.91

 Apportionment of O&M Expenses of UPPCL#

I ] 0

Transmission Charges | . 6L78 | 5464
Employee Bxpenses 11540 |  102.26
_Repair and Maintenance Expenses - 3516
A&G Expenses ' 40.75
| Gross Intereston Long Term Loans 186.88
évjnteresr'tqto Consumer 7.90
 Finance Charges 0.00
Interest on Working Capital 0.00
Discount to Consumers 0.00
Depreciation 17.26
Prior Period Expenses ALt .
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 140.06
Gross Expenditure 1568.95 1697.38 1562.39
Less: Employee Capitalisation I 121 1.21
Less: ARG Capitalisation | 274 0.02 0.02
Less: Interest Capitalisation 1.67 0.00 0.00
| Total Capitalisation DO 7 ) U E
1+ Net Expenditure 1547.22 11696.15 1561.16
Add: Return on Equity oo . 000 6oo
Less: Non-tariff Incomes i 7.17 5.56 5.56
Add: Efficiency Gains o 0.00 0.00
_Annual Revenue Requirement ' 154006 |  1690.59 1555.60
Revenue from Tariff incl DPS " 1248.37 1145.72 1145.72
Net Revenue Gap | 20169 | 544.87 409.88

-.,:_")_:__._. -
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2.1.1

The Petitioner requests the Hon'kle Commission to allow truing up for FY 2012-13 as provided in
the aforementioned table. The Petitioner is detailing the rationale for truing up of some of the key
issues in the subsequent paragraphs.

POWER PURCHASE EXPENSE

One of the major cost components of the distribution companies is cost of power, which in the
present instance relate to the costs incurred by UPPCL. For the purpose of truing up of power
purchase cost of Discoms, we have to re-determine the bulk supply tariff based on the actual
power purchased by UPPCL and actual cost incurred for such purchase.

In the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, the Hon'ble Commission had approved the power purchase of
74,703.39 MU at UPPCL level. The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual power purchase in
FY 2012-13 was 77,707.16 MU at a value of Rs. 29,557.94 crore at overall UPPCL level.

The Petitioner has claimed the power purchase cost during truing up based on the philosophy as
mentioned below:

e It has calculated the allowable power purchase input by grossing up the actual energy

received at the Discom end by the approved / actual transmission losses, whichever is
lower.

e The allowable power purchase input has been multiplied by the revised bulk supply Tariff
to derive the allowable power purchase cost for truing up.

Considering the aforementioned philosophy, the allowable power purchase expenses for
determination of trued up Bulk Supply tariff for FY 2012-13 is Rs. 29,557.94 crore and trued up
Bulk Supply Tariff is Rs. 4.01 per kWh as depicted in the tahle below:

Table 2-2: Allowable Power Purchase Input and Bulk Supply Tariff for FY 2012-13 under truing up

- : - Trde'-up '
P ] e
L e arflrcula-l.'? | Unit Approved Actuals Petition
Power Purchase . MU | 7470339 | 77,707.16 | 77,707.16
Transmission Loss S MU ¢ 420831 : 403976 | 4,039.76
Transmission Loss % i 563% 1 So0% 5.20%
Energy available at Discom End MU | 70,495.08 | 73,667.40 : 73,667.40
Power Purchase Cost (including PGCIL charges) CrRosre 25,439.60 29,557.94
i,.,.,F’EW}?[.EHKEhaS_e Cost per unit Rs/kWh 361 401
Allowable Power Purchase Cost at Discom end Cfcfre 29,557.94
Power Purchase Cost per unit at Discom end (BST) : Rs/ kWh e 4.01

The Hon’ble Commission in its True-up Order for FY 20008-09 to FY 2011-12 dated 01* October,
2014 had considered a philosophy, wherein the efficiency target of Distribution loss level, had
been considered as controllable parameter, and thereupon the power purchase cost
consequent to under-achievement of Distribution loss was disallowed. To maintain consistency
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with the approach adopted by the Hon'ble Commission, the Petitioner has calculated the
allowable power purchase input at discom end by grossing up the actual energy sales by the
approved Distribution loss target or actual Distribution losses, whichever is lower. Thereafter,
the allowahle power purchase input has been multiplied by the Trued-up Bulk Supply Rate to
derive the allowable power purchase cost for FY 2012-13 under truing up as shown in the table

below:
Table 2-3: Trued up Power Purchase Cost for KESCO in FY 2012-13

Particulars : : 7 True-“iup
: Unit Approved Actuals Petition
| Power Purchase . MU | 355076 | 3,14007 | 3,140.07
Sa|eS LT I i MU 1 254991 21536 i 2,153.76
. Distribution Loss Target f % 28.19% 31.41%
Allowable Power Purchase o |l Y PO R ) e
”Trrued up Bulk Supply Tariff Rs/kWh , 7 ¥ AT
| Allowable Power PurchaseCost . RsCrore | AR i R |

2.1.2 TRANSMISSION CHARGES

In the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13 for the Petitioner, the Hon'ble Commission has approved the

Transmission Charges of Rs. 61.78 crore (@ Rs. 0.174 per kWh) towards a projected power
purchase of 3,550.76 MU.

As per the audited accounts, the Petitioner has incurred Rs. 54.64 crore towards transmission
charges.

It is submitted that the trued up transmission charges payable to UPPTCL towards intra-state
transmission are to the tune of Rs. 55.43 crore which have been computed by multiplying the
allowable power purchase input of 2,999.13 MU (determined in foregoing section) by the trued
up transmission charge of Rs. 0.1848 per kWh which has been traced from the True-up Petition
filed by the UPPTCL before the Hon'ble Commission for FY 2012-13.

Table 2-4: Allowable Intra-State Transmission Charges for FY 2012-13

Particulars / i True-u

Unit Approved  Actuals Petitioz |

Units Wheeled MU 3,550.76 | 3,140.07 | 2,999.13 |
Trued up Transmission Charge. mRs/kWh 0174 0174 | 0185
Transmission Chargés Rs Crore | 6178 5464 55.42

Accordingly, the Petitioner submits that, against the approved intra-state transmission charges of

Rs. 61.78 crore, the allowable transmission charges for FY 2012-13 are to the tune of Rs. 55.42
crore.
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2.1.3 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Operation and Maintenance Expenses (0&M expenses) comprises of employee expenses, repair
and maintenance expenses and administrative and general expenses. Each element of O&M
expenses have been examined in detail in the succeeding paragraphs.

The Petitioner submits that the actual gross employee expenses were Rs. 102.26 crore as against
Rs. 115.40 crore approved by the Hon’ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The
employee expenses capitalised as per audited accounts are to the tune of Rs. 1.21 crore as against
Rs. 7.31 crore approved in the Tariff Order. Thus, the net employee expenses as per audited
accounts are Rs. 101.05 crore as against Rs. 98.09 crore approved in the Tariff Order.

Further, the Petitioner submits that the actual gross ARG expenses were Rs. 40.75 crore as against
Rs. 18.27 crore approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13. The ARG
expenses capitalised as per audited accounts are to the tune of Rs. 0.02 crore against Rs. 2.74
crore approved in the Tariff Order. Thus, the net A&G expenses as per audited accounts are Rs.
40.73 crore as against Rs. 15.53 crore approved in the Tariff Order.

The actual repair and maintenance expenses far FY 2012-13 were Rs. 35.16 crore as against Rs.
25.34 crore approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order.

The summary of the O&M expenses approved in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13 vis-a-vis the
actual expenses as per audited accounts and those claimed in the True up are shown in the table

below:
Table 2-5; Operation & Maintenance Expenses FY 2012-13
(All figures in Rs Crore)
Particulars Tariff Order  Actuals as per ﬁ:rli;up I
audited Petition
B | e accounts _| il
Employee Expenses 115.40 102.26 102.26
- Repair & Maintenance Expenses 25.34 3516 ¢ 3516
. Administrative and General Expenses 18.27 40.75 L s
Gross Operation and Maintenance Expenses -3 15902 178.17 178.17
Less: Capitalisation
. Employee Cost Capitalized 17.31 121 1.21
A&G Expenses Capitalized 2.74 0.02 0.02
Total Capitalization 20.05 1.23 1.23
Net Operation and Maintenance Expenses 138.96 176.94 176.94

6o
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INTEREST ON LONG TERM LOANS

Interest cost is an uncontrollable cost as the interest rate regime is determined by various external

factors and the actual loans taken are consequential to the capital expenditure undertaken by the
Petitioner.

The Hon'ble Commission in its previous tariff and true-up orders had censidered a normative tariff
approach with a gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure
undertaken in any year was considered to be financed through lean and balance 30% was been
considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure
financed through consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants was separated and the
depreciation and interest thereon was not charged to the consumers & beneficiaries. The
amounts received as consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants were traced from the
audited accounts. Subseguently, the financing of the capital investment was worked out based on

the gearing ratio of 70:30 and allowable depreciation was considered as normative loan
repayment.

The Petitioner for the purposes of this true up petition for FY 2012-13 has claimed the interest and
finance charges based on the same philosophy.

Considering the Capital Work in Progress balances (CWIP) and Gross Fixed Asset (GFA) balances as
per audited accounts, the Petitioner has derived the actual capital investments undertaken by it in
FY 2012-13. The details are provided in the table below:

Table 2-6: Capital Investments in FY 2012-13
__(Allfigures in Rs Crore)

Partlculars - Derivation 2012-13
Opening WIP as on 1st April A ' 44.67 |
Investments B ' 18.58 -
Employee Expenses Capitalisation C a1
A&G Expenses Capitalisation : D 0.02
Interest Capitalisation on Interest on
E 0.00

long term loans

. F=
Total Investments 64.48

A+B+C+D+E

Transferred to GFA (Total

= G 20.40
Capitalisation)
Closing WIP | H= F-G 44.09

The table below summarises the amounts received towards consumer contributions, capital
grants and subsidies in FY 2012-13: (9,
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Table 2-7: Consumer Contributions, Capital Grants and Subsidies in FY 2012-13
(All figures in Rs Crore)

e Partiulars L 201233
Opening Balance of Consumer Contributions, GFathsV and 195.47
- Subsidies towards Cost of Capital Assets
| Additions during the year ' 20.05 :
ssAmort|satlon . . — e ST 6591 =
| Closmg égxan;‘e | . et | “ltosz

Thus, the eligible financing of the capital investment is depicted in the table below:

Table 2-8: Financing of the Capital investments in FY 2012-13

{All figures in Rs Crore)

i _ Particulars  Dervation 201213 |

 Investment RO RIS  SSRR A 1
Consumer Contribution Tl i E |l

- Investment funded by debt and équity C=A-B _ -

Debt Funded | To% -

_ Equity Funded Co30% -

Thus, from the above tables it is seen, that the Petitioner has made an investment of Rs. 18.58
crare in FY 2012-13. The consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants received during the
corresponding periad is Rs. 20.05 crore. Thus, the total investment is been made out of the capital
contribution received during the year. Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as
normative loan repayment.

The actual weighted average rate of 13.55% has been considered for computing the eligible
interest expenses. The opening balance of long term loan has been considered from the loan
balance as per audited accounts for FY 2012-13.

Considering the above, the gross interest on long term loan is Rs. 0.34 crore. The interest
capitalisation has been considered at the same rate as per audited accounts. The computations for
interest on long term loan are depicted belaw:

Table 2-9: Allowable Interest oh Long Term Loan for FY 2012-13
(All figures in Rs Crore)
Particulars True up Petition

é”Opening Loan 5.08
. Loan Additions (70% of Investments) - | i

& siwa=n (dT0)
R
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~ Particulars " True up Petition

Leés: Repay}r{en-;ﬁs (_I'Z_)V_cnep;re(‘:iration_gl“]a\f'\;a blléjor the yea_'r)m n508 ;
| Closing Loan Balance e Ty
_Weighted Average Rate of Interest i 13.55%
Interestonlong termfoan I =7
Interest Capitaisation Rate _ By SR
: Less: Interest Capitalized
 Net Interest Charged o ‘ 0.34

2.1.4.1 INTEREST ON CONSUMER SECURITY DEPOSITS

In terms of the Regulation 4.8(3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulation, the Licensee has to pay
interest Yo the consumers at bank rate or more on the consumer security deposit. Further, section
47(4) of the Electricity Act 2003, states that “the distribution licensee shall pay interest equivalent
to the hank rate or more, as may be specified by the concerned state Commission, on the security
referred to in sub-section (1) and refund such security on the request of the person who gave such
security”

The Petitioner humbly submits that the actual interest on consumer security deposit paid in FY
2012-13 is to the tune of Rs. 7.90 crore as against Rs. 4.92 crore approved in the Tariff Order. It is
humbly prayed that the variation may be allowed in the true up.

2.1.4.2 BANK AND FINANCE CHARGES

The Petitioner humbly submits that is has incurred bank and finance charges to the tune of Rs.
0.001 crore as per audited accounts towards expenditures like bank charges, finance charges, etc
and the same be allowed in the true up for FY 2012-13.

2.1.4.3 INTEREST ON WORKING CAPITAL

In the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13, the Hon’'ble Commission had allowed Rs. 17.23 crore towards
interest on working capital. The Distribution Tariff Regulations provide for the normative interest
on working capital based on the methodology outlined in the Regulations. Accordingly, the
Petitioner hereby claims Rs. 13.34 crore towards interest on working capital for FY 2012-13 as
computed in the table below:

Table 2-10: Allowable Interest on Working Capital for FY 2012-13

(All figures in Rs Crore}

Particulars e ne - Derivation True up Petition
O&M Expenses L
Employee Expenses ” 102.26
R&M Expensesm | 35.16
—
R P
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Particulars  Derivation | True up Petition

. ARG Expenses o . %075
| Total 0&M Expenses | 0 A I Emay
 One Manth’s O&M Expenses o . B=1f120fA | 1485 |
 Book Value of Stores | % C | 2692

One twelft'h of the sum of book value of the material in

| | D=1/120fC 2.24
. stores. S e e

Receivable equivalent to 60 days average billing of £ 188 34
| consumers .

| Less: Total Security Deposits by the Consurners reduced by

: Security Deposits under section 47(1)(b) of the Electricity Act : F 98.73
; Total Working Capital Requirement G=B+D+E-F 106.70
- Interest on working capital I=Gx H 13.34

The following table summarises the interest and finance charges claimed by the Peiitioner as
against those approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY 2012-13:

Table 2-11: Allowable Interest and Finance Charges for FY 2012-13
(All figures in Rs Crore)

Actual as
. Tariff per True-up
Eatiichlars Order audited Petition
__ accounts
A: Interest on Long Term Loans
Gross Interest on Long Term Loan 1696 . 186.88 0.34
WL‘ess: Interest Capitalisation 1.67 0.00 0.00
'Net Interest on Long Term Loans 15.28 186.88 0.34
'B: Finance and Other Charges
Interest on Consumer Sec_g_rjty VDerposits 492 7.90 7.90
Bank Charges 7 2.01 0.00 0.00
Discount to Consumer 1.95 0.00 ’ 0.00
Finance Charges A OOO 0.00 : 0.0Q_
Total Finance Charges 8.8 7.90 7.90
C: Interest on Worki'ﬁém&'ﬁpital 1723 0.00 1334
[Total (A+B+Q) | 4139 | 19479 | 2159

L
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2.1.5 DEPRECIATION
The actual depreciation expense charged in the audited accounts is Rs. 17.26 crore. However, the
same has been accounted for considering the depreciation rates prescribed by the Companies Act,
1956.
The Petitioner has computed the allowable depreciation expense on the GFA base as per audited
accounts for FY 2012-13 and at the rates approved by the Commission in the Tariff Order for FY
2012-13 i.e., @ 4.76%. The Petitioner has computed the depreciation only on the depreciable
asset base and has excluded the non-depreciable assets such as land, land rights, etc.
Considering this philosophy, the gross entitlement towards depreciation has been computed at Rs.
18.11 crore.
Table 2-12: Gross Allowable Depreciation for FY 2012-13
(All figures in Rs Crore)
Depreciati
T o Opening Additions Deduction Closing on Rates 3!::"\;2:;
GFA to GFA s to GFA GFA considere
| d on |
_ a.Residential Colonies 1019 0.031817 | 1022 | 4.76% 0.49
 b.Office Building 1.66 002 | 168 | 476% | 008
' c.Building Containg at Sub-stations 031 | 17.20 4.76% 0.81
. Plants & Machinery : - AT76% -
_aPlant&Machinery | 15529 | 6.62 16191 | 4.76% 755 |
_b.Lines, Cables, Networksetc. | 364.62 13.12 377.74 4.76% . 1767 |
_c.Office Equipments | 615 0.22 37 | A76% | 030
. d.Computers 3.35 0.04 339 4.76% 0.16
i Furniture & Fixtures 1.27 0.03 1.30 4.76% 0.06
- Vehicles 3.45 = 3.45 4.76% 0.16
: Grand Total i 56287 20.40 - 583.27 4.76% 27.28

The Petitioner has traced the figures in respect of depreciation charged on assets created out of
consumer contributions, capital grants and subsidies from the audited accounts. This equivalent

depreciation amounting to Rs. 9.17 crore has heen reduced from the allowable depreciation for FY
2012-13.

Thus the allowable depreciation for FY 2012-13 is Rs. 18.11 crore as depicted in the table helow:

22



Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

Table 2-13: Net Allowable Depreciation for FY 2012-13
__{All figures in Rs Crore)
* Actual as per

True-

Particulars Tariff Order °  audited rufa.up
Petition

——- "~ ~ - - - - pre “ — . accounts -

| Gross Allowable Depreciation : 28.47 2643 | 27.28

 Less: Equivalent amount of depreciation on -

: assets acquired out of the Consumer ; 4.76 9.17 8.17

| Contribution and GoUP Subsidy :

w Net Allowable Depreciation 23.71 i 17.26 ; 18.11

2.1.6 PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES

The Petitioner submits that it prepares its financial statements in compliance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP’s) and Accounting Standards issued by Accounting
Standards Board of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

There are certain prior period items which have been identified and incorporated in the audited
financial statements for 2012-13. As per Accounting Standards {AS 5) (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or
Loss for the Period, Prior Period ltems and Changes in Accounting Policies’ states:

‘Prior period items are income or expenses which arise in the current period as a result of errors or
omissions in the preparation of the financial statements of one or more prior periods’

In the audited financial statements of the Petitioner for FY 2012-13, there has been recognition of
Rs 22.73 crore of prior period incomes and prior period expenses of Rs 1.63 crore, thereby
decreasing the eligible true-up by Rs. 21.11 crore.

The following table provides the detailed break-up of the prior period items for FY 2012-13 as per
audited accounts

Table 2-14: Prior Period Items for FY 2012-13
(All Figures in Rs Crore)

2012-13
Particulars True-Up
Petition
Income
Receipt from consumers
Interest & Finance other Cha'fglgs 0.00
_ Excess Provision for Depreciaion 184
| Excess Provision for Interest -
Transmission Charges 5 20.16
Other Income - 0.73

[
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Particulars

Expenditure
|.PowerPurchase
Wheeling Charges

True-Up
Petition

_ Operating Expenses
 Employee Cost

' _Depreciation Previous Years
. Interest & Finance Charges

| Other Expenses

| Ammoritization

Adnm"in & General exp for prewousyears o

Total

PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

The Tariff Order for FY 2012-13 did not allow any amounts towards Provision for Bad and Doubtful
Debts. The Petitioner humbly submits that such expenses are legitimate business expenses. It is
further submitted that provision for bad & doubtful debts are accepted accounting principle even

in sector like Banking where the provisioning of un-collectable dues are considered as a normal

commercial practice.

The entitlement towards provision for bad and doubtful debts has been computed at 2% of the
closing revenue receivables as per audited accounts of the relevant financial year.

Table 2-15: Aliowable Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts

{All Figures in Rs Crore)

_ Particulars Rs Crore
Total Revenue Receiyables from Retail Sales 1,145.72
% of Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 2%
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 22.91
i,
(T IR
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2.2.1

2.2.2
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REVENUE SIDE TRUING UP

REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER

The Hon’ble Commission had projected revenue from sale of power of Rs. 1,248.37 crore for FY
2012-13. The audited accounts have reported the actual revenue from sale of power fo be Rs.
1,145.72 crore {including delayad payment surcharge) towards electricity sales of 2.153.76 MU,

NON TARIFF INCOMES

The Petitioner submits that against the projected non tariff incomes of Rs. 7.17 crore in the Tariff

Crder, the actual non tariff incomes have been Rs. 5.56 crore.
L

e
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2.2.3 AGGREGATE REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR FY 2012-13 AFTER TRUING UP

The Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2012-13 after final truing up is summarised in the
Table below:

Table 2-16: ARR for FY 2012-13 after Final Truing Up
{All figures in Rs Crore)
Particulars Approved “Actuals as per Trueup =

audited Petition
accounts

' Power Purchase Expenses 128137 | 113357 | 125991
Apportionment of O&M Expenses of UPPCL# | 0.00 000 . 628
Transmission Charges | 6178 | 5464 | 5542
_Employee Expenses 11540 | 10226 | 10226 |
| Repair and Maintenance Expenses | 2534 | 3516 | 3516 |
| ARG Expenses i 1827 | a075 1 4075 |
| Gross Interest on Long Term Loans | 1696 | 18688 | 034 |
_Interest to Consumer A Ve W 7o
 Finance Charges 2.01 000 000
' Interest on Working Capital e e T
| Discount to Consumers R T 0.00
| Depreciation o Be N ik 18.11
Prior Period Expenses . 0.00 -21.11 0.00
Provision for Bad and DoubtfulDebts | 000 14006 22.91
Gross Expenditure 1568.95 1697.38 1562.39
Less: Employee Capitalisation 17.31 1.21 1.21

Less: A&G Capitalisation 'S 2.74 02 0.02

i Less: Interest Capitalisation 1.67 0.00 0.00

Total Capitalisation ~ °~ {2173 1.23 1.23

_Net Expenditure _ 1547.22 1696.15 1561.16
Add: Return on Equity _ 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00

Less: Non-tariff Incomes 7.17 5.56 : 5.56

| Add: Efficiency Gains 000 0.00 . 0.0

Annual Revenue Requirement 1540.06 i 1690.59 1555.60

Revenue from Tariff incl DPS 124837 | 1145.72 1145.72
. Net Revenue Gap 291.69 544.87 409.88

The Petitioner requests the Hon’ble Commission to consider the revenue side true-up and
expense side true-up as per the aforementioned sections wherein the net revenue gap has been
computed at Rs. 409.88 crore. The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to
consider the same along with the ARR for FY 2015-16.

ey g LT 26
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%,

3.1

3.2

PROGRESS OF VARIOUS EFFICIENCY IMPROVEMENT MEASURES UNDERTAKEN

As per the directives and guidelines specified by the Hon’ble Commission towards efficiency
improvement, KESCO has made concerted efforts to improve its operations and is committed to
implement a number of technical and commercial measures in this direction in FY 2014-15
(current vear) and FY 2015-16 {ensuing year). The objective of efficiency improvement programs
waould be to ensure a reliable distribution system and enhance the quality of supply to consumer

as well as to reduce technical & commercial losses of the Petitioner. The initiatives undertaken
are:

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT INITIATIVES

The initiatives undertaken by the petitioner for system improvement & collection efficiency
improvement involve following activities:

ENHANCEMENT OF CAPACITY OF EXISTING 33KV SUBSTATIONS

At some grid substations, existing power transformers are of lesser capacity and loaded beyond
their rating. Hence it is required to augment these Power Transformers so that loading can be
reduced. Augmentation will help in:

a. Reliable Supply.

b. Prevention of frequent failures.

¢. Reduction of overloading in existing system.
d. Reduction of technical losses.

e. Down time reduction.

f. Load growth.

CONSTRUCTION OF NEW 33KV SUBSTATIONS

In order to meet bulk load requirement & continuous increase in load demand in particular area
new substations are commissioned. The voltage is tapped at 33kV level and is stepped down to
11kV with the use of power transformers. From power transformer, a number of 11kv feeders are
taken, depending upon the capacity of the transformer. On Commissioning of new 33kV

substation at suitable location, the length of the 11kV feeder is reduced and the network is
optimally loaded.

6/
S
R (31
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3.4

3.5
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ADDITION OF NEW TRANSFORMERS

At those grid substations where existing power transformer are loaded beyond their capacity and
such transformers cannot he upgraded to higher capacity, hence it is reguired to install new
power transformer to share the load and relieve the Joaded transformers. Addition of new

transformer at various grid substations will reduce over loading at the substation & consequently
improve the system reliability.

OTHER INITIATIVES

1. Capacity enhancement of Distribution substation and strengthening the distribution
system to be compatible to load growth.

2. Distribution Automation: It is envisaged that 33kVand 11kV feeders shall be automated

through distribution SCADA system in phases to monitor automatically the operation of
feeders for over loading of feeders, tripping etc.

3. Replacement of old conductors.

4. Replacement of damaged poles.

APPOINTMENT OF INPUT BASED DISTRIBUTION FRANCHISEE

In an endeavor to improve operational efficiency of the distribution system and quality of service
to its consumers, KESCO sought to bring in management experiise through public-private
participation, in distribution of electricity. Based on this approach KESCO decided to appoint an
Input Based Distribution Franchisee through a transparent bidding process for its supply area.
KESCO's objectives of appointing a distribution franchisee, inter alia, are:

1 To minimize Aggregate Distribution and Commercial losses
II.  Tobring improvement in Metering, Billing and Revenue Collection
18 To minimize Current Assets on account of arrears

v, To enhance customer satisfaction level by improving quality of service

The Electricity Act has opened new avenues for bringing in private participation in the distribution
sector. The 7th proviso to Section 14 of the Electricity Act, 2003 states that:

“..in g case where o distribution licensee proposes to undertake distribution of electricity for a
specified area within his area of supply through another person, that person shall not be required
to obtain any separate license from the concerned State Commission and such distribution licensee
shall be responsible for distribution of electricity in his area of supply”
{7
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Accordingly, a person who undertakes the distribution of electricity for a specified area on behalf
of the Distribution Licensee will not be required to obtain separate license from the concerned

State Electricity Regulatory Commission

After a transparent bidding process, M/s Torrent Power Ltd was appointed as Input Based
Distribution Franchisee for the complete KESCO supply area for a period of 20 years. Such
agreement was entered into on May 18, 2009.

3.6 COMMERCIAL PROCESS iIMPROVEMENT

For proper accounting of energy & reducing chances of theft, double metering system is
being implemented & is yielding encouraging results.

For speedy redressal of consumer grievanges, call centre has been estahlished and Control
rooms have been set up.

In all theft prone areas overhead conductor are being replaced with ABC {Aerial Bunched
Conductor). This has helped in the reduction of line losses and break-downs and has
resulted in better quality of supply & consumer satisfaction.

Provision of periodic checking of all static and trivecior meters installed in high value
cohsumers premises.

Special drive to check the cases of theft/unauthorized use of electricity/checking of excess
load being carried out in different distribution divisions by officers of KESCO. A snapshot
of such drives carried out by the officers of KESCO is presented in the table below:

Table 3-1: Highlights of Raids Conducted by KESCO Team

Particulars FY2007-08 FY2008-09 FY2009-10 FY2010-11 FY2011-12 FY 2012-13
 Total Raids Conducted | 12,140 | 21366 | 28243 | 10847 12769 | 5674
' Electricity Thefts Detected 2,356 1631 1651 1643 2941 1879
Detection of lllegal | 965
Connections and Other 2,381 - 1270 1241 1805 1708
Irregularities
Ei‘:s;'“e Frocggsaniivhe 842.61 487.96 447.25 618.11 789.13 R
: Ei‘:g'”e e RS R 153.29 94.27 164.32 232.51 i
No of Disconnections 4,625 5107 7835 4431 | 5397 1347
Reconnections plus 270
Regularization of 1,305 1199 1841 1185 743
No of FIR's 339 349 714 942 922 &3
No of Court Cases 102 25 71 41 124 T,
' No of Arrests 7 1 1 3 97 3
Meaatel,
(@ FX)
A s (3Te)
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f.  Special team of headquarter Engineers and Vigilance teams comprising of KESCO’s officers
and Police personnel’s have been formed in each circie. With these teams surprise raids
are conducted to direct theft of energy/Katiya connections. A Snapshot of such drive
carried out by the Vigilance Team is presented in table below:

Table 3-2: Highlights of Raids Conducted by Vigilance Team
Particulars FY 2007-08. FY 2008-09: FY 2009-10 FY 2010-11 FY 2011-12 FY 2012-13!
' Total Raids Conducted 1449 | 1934 1398 | 1867 | 2130 | 3181
| Electricity Thefts Detected | 747 456 . 800 @ 1123 1470 | 2064
e S LS i
- Connections and Other 370 172 100 253 222
Irregularities E i L
Ei‘g“e Processediinks anisg & soman 280.19 528.29 48.31 e
Ei‘;i;‘”e Repover=t GRS I omay - 71.1 10180 14201 IR
| No of Disconnections Lo 184 304 618 886 1048
Reconnections plus - ' o 627
| Regularization of 82 123 36 87 355
Connections il
No of FIR's 88 | 45 180 1437
No of Court Cases 31 3 1 8 3
No of Arrests 50 4 5 0 1

Special camps are organized to collect revenue from the consumers to solve their
problems on the spot.

Regularization of illegal connections and ledgerisation of unledgerised connections is
being monitored to arrest revenue loss.

NA/NR/IDF/ADF meters are being monitored and defective meters are being changed.
Timely efforts are being made to install meters on all distribution transformers.

Works of hand held billing, disconnection and reconnection works are being done with the

help of external agencies. The system coverage has improved with the implementation of
hand held metering /billing devices.

Further petitioner is planning to use various Information Technology (IT) initiatives to
drive operational efficiency improvement. Web based billing /payment is one of the
initiatives. In this facility consumer can log on the designated web site of the service
provider and by punching a key word provided in the bill consumer can view their
complete bill and payment can be made accordingly.
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4.1

E-GOVERNANCE INITIATIVES BY KESCO

KESCO has undertaken a slew of E-governance initiatives which are aimed at higher revenue

realization, better consumer satisfaction and maintaining the highest standard of professionalism
and ethics in the organization.

The key initiatives have been discussed below:

M-DHRISTI

KESCO like other power distribution utitities faced high AT&C losses in the recent past. There was
no end-to-end tracking of theft or raids as well as revenue assessment and realization. Even for
billed but non-paying consumers, there was no accurate record of disconnections undertaken and
subsequent action. Apart from this, many consumers had defective/mechanical meters instalied
on their premises and were, therefore, billed on an average basis. There was no mechanism to
track meter replacement works. Against this backdrop, KESCO introduced a mobile-based tracking
system - M-Drishti; to ensure end-to-end tracking of in-field revenue-related activities like raids,
meter replacements and disconnections.

Exhibit 1 — Improvements through M-Drishti
Revenue Improvement means reduction of AT&C Losses

e g Mo ep gl 4 o gl

input Energy Energy available Billed Energy
for consumers

acr | | LOSS |.

Collected energy

A. M-Drishti A. M-Drishti
Effective metered billing Targeting 100%
System i Revenue-oriented  anti- realization quality and
Improvement theft measures eff(_active': discgnnection
e B. Load enhancement action in section 3, 5
and increasing and 138 of Electricity

consumer base work Act, 2003

B. Customer access to
payment facilities

Under M-Drishti, 2G internet services have been activated on the official mobile handsets of all
distribution officials. Separate user IDs and password have been created to log in the mobile M-
Drishti interface and fill in details of field activities undertaken by the officials.
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In the event of meter checking or a raid, a brief report is filed on the spot and sent via the mobile
handsets 1o the central server. Similarly, for any disconnection against electricity dues or FIR
lodged under section 138 of the electricity Act, 2003 the information of action taken on the spot is
sent to the central database on a real-time basis. At the server end, the collected information is
updated by the concerned divisicn. Once the assessed revenue at the field level has been entered,
it can be edited and the final assessment can be undertaken by the concerned division.

Action taken in terms of issuance of notice under Sections 3 and 5 etc. can be recorded by the
concerned division. This holds true for disconnections, the amount realized therein, action taken
in case of non-realization, etc. For meter replacements, a daily repert of meters replaced
(defective/mechanical/otherwise) is linked with the online advice. The system generates various
management information system (MIS} reports, which enables performance monitoring.

4.2 BILL PAYMENT OPTIONS
KESCO has introduced several new payment options for consumers. These include:
4.2.1 ONLINE BILL PAYMENT

Consumers can log on to the company website to pay electricity bills to pay electricity hills
through a payment gateway or net banking. A snapshot of the website of the Petitioner where the
facility of online payment is provided is illustrated below:

Exhibit 2 — Snapshot of KESCO’s website
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4.2.2 PAYMENT THROUGH MOBILE PHONES

Customers can pay, accept and transfer money through mobiles handsets and all the KESCO's
PCs/Mobiles/landlines act as a point-of-sale terminals. There are various options to pay through
phones.

4.2.3 CALLING ON THE HELPLINE NUMBER (THROUGH IVRS)

Through this system, customers can call on the numbers provided by KESCO for bill payment. The
call will land on the interactive voice response system (IVRS) which captures the consumer
number and card information, and connects to KESCO’s bank payment gateway for processing the

transaction. On successful payment authorization, the IVRS updates the payments details on the
master server.

4.2.4 DIRECT MGBILE BASED PAYMENT SERVICES

Through this system, customers log on to the vender's mobhile application (white labeled for
KESCO) for bill payments after downloading it. The mobile application captures the consumer’s
number and card information of the custemer, and connects to KESCO’s bank payment gateway

for processing the transaction. On successful payment authorization, the mobile system updates
the payment details on the master system.

4.2.5 SMS-BASED PAYMENT SOLUTION

Under this system, customers initiate the payment request through SMS. The server sends a
message to the customer on the registered mobile number as the payment confirmation receipt
for every successful transaction. The system also sends SMS alerts to customers for the due date
for Bill payment to avoid uninterrupted services as well as for payment confirmation.

4.2.6 PAYMENT THROUGH ATM

KESCO has tied up with the Punjab National Bank {PNB) for electricity bill payment through ATM
outlets. A PNB consumer can go to the bank’s ATM, which has “KESCO bill payment” as an option.
Customer can select this option see their bill, enter their card details and electricity account
number, and pay the hill. A receipt is generated and the payment is automatically updated on

KESCO's central billing server. At present, options to pay bills through debit cards/ATMs of other
banks are being considered.

4.2.7 PAY FROM HOME

Consumers can make cheque payments through the billing agency-the meter reader, who
generates bills for consumers through hand held machines at their doorstep. A hand-held-
generated receipt is provided to consumers. Besides the aforementioned methods of revenue
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4.3

4.4

realization, increasing the customer base by providing easy access to new connections is
important. The launch of single-window services is an initiative towards this end.

URJA MITRA - CONSUMER INTERFACE

The basic concern of the consumers of any power distribution company is uninterrupted supply.
The electricity demand-supply gap being critical issue in India, most of the utilities fail to ensure
uninterrupted supply. This causes consumer dissatisfaction and lack of trust for the concerned
officials. The unavailability of correct information related to the cause and expected time of
interruption adds to customer concerns resulting from local faults, which take hours to be

restored. Moreover, at times, related queries are not adequately addressed by substation staff,
which results in law and order issues,

To address these issues, KESCO has launched an initiative, Urja Mitra, which seeks to:

® Provide information about power rostering/cuts/breakdowns/shutdowns to consumers
on their landline/mobile phones

e Establish mutual trust between citizens and distribution officials

Any scheduted/unscheduled rostering/breakdown is reported to the central control room. The call
centre operator selects the specific substation or the 33kv/11kV feeder in the case of breakdowns
and the entire area for rostering. Consumers of the concerned area are automatically selected by
the software and as soon as a command is given, SMS alerts and vaice calls are sent to them.

Therefore, the message provides specific breakdown information to the concerned customer
along with the expected time of power supply restoration. These SMS alerts are sent on 24x7
bases to all affected consumers, while veice calls are sent only during the day.

So far, over 80,000 phone numbers have been collected from the live consumer base of 450,000.
Efforts are being made to cover the remaining customers through billing agencies/division offices.
They can also log on to the KESCO web site and register their phone numbers for availing of these
services. There has been & positive response to the initiative. Customers are enrolling themselves
to access information via Urja Mitra and there has been a reduction in general complaints about

the behavior of division/substation officials during power interruptions as well as law and order
issues.

ACCESS TO NEW CONNECTIONS

The aforementioned three services are the key links between consumers and a distribution
company. These services not only help in enhancing consumer experience but are also the most
important source to revenue enhancement. Therefore, to provide easy access to these services, a
single-window system has been launched in all divisions of KESCO. This system enables consumers

(3t =g

yen st (3r0)

b L



Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petitien for FY 2012-13

4.5

to apply for, pay and avail of any service. New connections of up to 4kW are provided within
seven days and for load enhancement, requests are processed on the same day. The system also
ensures that the registration number and the confirmation for work completion are
communicated to consumers on their mobiles numbers.

KESCO has also designated two days of each manth, the 10th and 20th days, as Urja Diwas. On
these days, special camps are organized in all the division for new connections, etc. and efforts are
made to register connections after verifying the details at the earliest. Spare project teams and
meters are kept for expediting execution, and supervisory officers pay surprise visits on these days
and monitor the performance of divisions on a rotation basis.

KESCO PRIORITY CARD {KPC)

To build a steady and harmonious relationship with consumers, a unigue initiative, KESCO Priority
Card (KPC), has been introduced. This schemes offers benefits to customers who have been
regularly paying their electricity bills for the past five years, have electronic meters and have never

been involved in power theft. These consumers are being issued KPCs and are treated as
privileged customers.

These customers can avail of several benefits-they are not required to stand in queues for bill
payments are the first ones to be called for grievance redressal, etc. KPCs are being issued in

phases to customers and there are plants to provide additional services under the scheme. The
initiative has been a major success.

Exhibit 3 — Snapshot of KESCO’s Priority Card
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DEDICATED 24X7 CALL CENTRE

A centralized cali centre has been launched to improve customer services, increase staff efficiency
and provide a single-window clearance mechanism for all customer complaints. The call centre is

designed to address consumer complaints regarding power outages, wrong billing, payments,
metering, etc.

The redressal time frame for different complaints categories range from four hours to 15 days,
and unaddressed complaints are forwarded to every subsequent higher officials till being
addressed. The software also generates MIS reports of the lodged and solved complaints as well
as officer-wise defaulter lists, which are monitored at the highest level. This systern is also

integrated with SMS facilities for consumers/officers at the time of registration as well as
redressal. ﬂ/
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INVESTMENT PLAN DETAILS

lLarge investments have been planned in order to reduce T&D losses and to maintain reliable
supply. In past the desired results could not be obtained due to severe fund constraints. To
achieve the desired objective an aggressive investment plan has been envisaged. While in most of
the schemes the objective is to strengthen/up-grade the distribution system, some scheme wil!
also help in reducing AT&C losses, the full benefit of the capital expenditure incurred in respect to
the reduction of AT&C losses will however accrue over a period of next few years. The proposed
expenditure plan has been aimed with following objective:

» Strengthening and refurbishrnent of system to improve the reliability of supply.

¢ Undertaking system improvement to meet the demand growth.

s For reducing the distribution losses.

e Carry out automation and other improvement work to enhance customer service.

e Undertake investment to cater social need such as electrification in left over area of
villages.

s Carry out customer deposit work.

The various schemes under which the capital expenditure programs are envisaged are detailed
below:

R-APDRP

Ministry of Power, Govt. of India, has launched the Restructured Accelerated Power Development
and Reforms Programme (R-APDRP] in the XI Five year Plan. Power Finance Corporation Limited
{PFC) has been designated by Goi as the Nodal Agency for the programime. The programme spans
from data acquisition at distribution level till menitoring of results of steps taken to provide an IT
backbone and strengthening of the Electricity Distribution system across the Country under the

programme. The objective of the programme is reduction of AT&C losses to the extent of 15% in
project areas. i

The project under the scheme shall be taken up in two parts. Part-A shall include the project for
establishment of base line data and IT application for energy accounting /auditing and 1T based
consumer service centre. Part-B shall include regular distribution strengthening projects. The
activities covered under each part are as follows:

Part -A of the scheme essentially covers the application of information technology in distribution

utilities across the country. The scheme shall involve implementation of IT modules for data

acquisition, new connections/discannection, energy accounting & audit, network analysis

management, Maintenance management, Asset management, MIS, metering, billing, collection

etc. The programme also encompasses implementation of SCADA/DMS, GIS based Consumer

Indexing & Asset mapping etc. This entire exercise is being aimed to establish Base line Data
A
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5.2

53

5.4

5.5

collection system for the distribution utilities through which they would be able to capture AT&C
losses in a precise manner withcut manual intervention and also to plan & implement corrective
measures in Part B

Part-B of the scheme covers system strengthening, improvement and augmentation of
distribution system. This shall involve:-

° |dentification of high loss areas
*  Preparation of investment plans for identified areas
* Implementation of plan

»  Monitoring of Losses
OTHER SCHEMES

A large part of the distribution network is very old and needs major overhauling or replacement.
Petitioner has identified some major assets that are in dire need of replacement. Major items
covered under the requirement of replacement are poles, overhead conductors, wires, and
switchgears.

Apart from replacement of the old and dilapidated assets there are ongoing requirement of
network and infrastructure augmentation to cater to the load growth occurring due to regular
increase in load in existing set-up as well as due to high propensity to consume power due to
higher disposable incomes. Also, there is a significant requirement of improving the systems and
nrocesses of the distribution business of the petitioner to achieve better efficiency of operations,
e.g. billing accuracy and procedure, material and financial management etc. Therefore the
petitioner has also planned to invest significantly in IT systems for achieving such objectives.

REPLACEMENT AND STRENGHTENING OF WORN-OUT POLES AND CONDUCTORS

In the distribution area large scale replacement of worn out poles and conducters are urgently
needed. This is important for reducing losses and in reduction of occurrence of accidents

AUGMENTATION OF DISTRIBUTION NETWORK

For any distribution system it is important to augment the netwaork on a continual basis to cater to
the load growth and achieving optimal operating efficiency of the distribution equipment. With
the increasing demand of power and to balance the load distribution, new sub-stations have been
identified where capacity enhancement is required.

METERING OF CONSUMERS

Large numbers of meters are required for providing new connections as well as for replacement of
defective meters for effective energy accounting. At present large section of the consumers are
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not correctly metered due to defective metering. This needs immediate replacement. Presently
the Petitioner is releasing all the new connections with meters. Investment is required towards
replacement and installation of meters. Further additional investment has been envisaged
towards installation of 3-phase meters

5.6 INSTALLATION OF AERIAL BUNCH CONDUCTORS
Unauthorized consumption of electricity is the most important area of concern for the petitioner.
The major component of losses in distribution is commercial losses, which is primarily due to
theft. In order to reduce the same the existing over head lines are envisaged to be replaced by
Arial Bunched Conductors (ABC) which is less prone to theft.

5.7 CONSUMER DEPOSIT WORKS
The quantum of funds towards the depaosit work to be carried is dependent on the reguest of the
consumers. Such requests of execution of deposit work are expected from varicus Government
Department and privates entities.

5.8 CAPITAL INVESTMENT PLAN FOR FY 2014-15 — REVISED ESTIMATES

The revised estimate in respect of capital expenditure being undertaken in FY 2014-15 is
summarized in the table below:

Table 5-1: Revised Estimates of Capital Expenditure in FY 2014-15 (Rs Crore)

Capital Expendltule §

oo Equity / :
D T t t— B 5
=SEUPABH Qty Loans Internal De,p%lt Total
Works :
~Accruals
Capamt.y enhancement works at 33/11 kV 5 Nos. 0.60 0.26 0.00 0.85
Substations
System i‘fnpro_vement Works at 33 kV 7 Nos. 0.64 0.28 0.00 0.92
Lines/Substations
System Improvement Works at 11 kV Lines 5
and 11/0.4 kV Sis 216 Jobs 1.07 0.46 0.00 1.53
Rn-ap]acement. of damaged 33 kV switchgears 15 Nos. 0.28 012 0.00 0.40
with new switchgears
Replacement of Old Single Phase Meters A 40000 Nos. 1.01 0.43 0.00 1.44
Purchase of mobile transformer trolly - )
6.6./0.4 KV 400 KVA 10 Nos. 0.11 0.05 0.00 0.16
Replacement of existing 11/6.6 kV
. underground cables with new 11/6.6 kV 10 KM 0.15 0.06 0.00 0.22
' gverhead line =
(IV’//
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Cﬁpit_';;l_lixb_c‘ngl_iﬁllx‘_e L

DEScHRIOR Qty Loans ;;3::;}“’; | Beposit Total

! . Accruals i MRS 3
Imtalldnon 0fD1stnbuhonrlt'umfounem | 400 Nos, | 3.83 164 "O ()0 548
Replauemmt ofPo]es LT Lines, etc © 1160 Jobs. 0.23 ; 010 000 033
Ealthinb works, GI plpmu works for c :
. protection ofT1anSf01mms Other Misc - Various Jobs | (.25 011 | 0.00
i Works : |

i (Sonsuuétmn ()f 33/1] kV Sub- qtatlons i Nos r 4 1.90 ¢ 0.81 i OO_._' - 2
C‘onsttucmon of 3 kV Overhcad lme E ) 13 KM ¥ 3:57 | N 024 0 OO ()
Cons{:uctlon of 33 kV Und cwlound line 10 KM =3 26 el 54 ' 0 00 o .7
Construction of 11kV Overheadline ~ 10KM_ | 015, 006 0.00 022
Constructlon of 11 kV Underm ound line ' 6 KM | JiEY 0.00 - 0.76 :
Deposit Works I e T 3 17 317

5.9 PROPOSED CAPITAL INVESTMENT PLAN FOR FY 2015-16
The proposed capital expenditure for FY 2015-16 is summarized in the table below:

Table 5-2: Proposed Capital Expenditure in FY 2015-16 {Rs Crore)

C apital Expenditure

et Fquity / 5
De t '
SEUEReT Qo Loans Internal ?;p?m Total
orks
Accruals
Capacity ]_En.hancemem/Constmctlon of 33/11 2 Nos 0.8 0.12 0.00 0.40
kV Sub-stations
Replacement of Damaged 33kV Breakers 5 Nos 0.09 0.04 0.00 0.12
Replacement of Damaged 11kV
Incoming/Outgoing/Bus-Couplers with 10 Nos 0.12 0.05 0.00 0.18
Breakers
Installation of 250 KVA and 400 KVA P
i Bl KVA;64- | 0.94 0.40 (.00 1.34
250 KVA
Capacity enhancement of distribution - i, .
transformers from 250K VA to 400 KVA sl A P13 o i
[nstallation of Aerial Bunch Conductor 250 Kms 4.29 1.84 (.00 6.13
Replacement of Old Conductors 19 Kms 0.29 0.13 0.00 0.42
i Replacementof Old..l.).ol?s_ 770 Nos 0.31 0.13 , 70.00”‘ - 0.44
E C{/

Gk
qeA S (aro)

Rzl



Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

~ Capital F:xpenditure

Description Qty . Equity/

si
Loans Intelnal Depot

Works Total

: ' \ccmals :
- Replacement of 33kV Line __ ' 1145kms | 153 | 0.66 | 000 | 218

Construction of 33 KV Overhead Line 4 kims (.29 gl (.00 0.42

COHStI uctlon 01‘ 33 kV undumound lme M]an Iém; 264 l 1”3‘ H W(J..O() 3.77

Construction of 11 kV Overhead line | 17kms | 047 | 020 & 000 : 0.68
' Replacement of 11Kv cables/underground | Py =
- cables
. Plinth works and Fencing Works of
. Transformers

' Guarding of 33kV and 11kV §/S . 20Kms | 011 | 005 = 000

Replacemeut & Installatlon of Metels , 42000 Noé A 1..50 0.64 0 00 :

Installation of 3 phase meters N . 3500Nos | 0.50 022 ”O 00 | 072

(,heckmﬂ of Meters gl . 50000 Nos 050 . ooi S

Double Metmnu ofConsumeis 4] : - 0

(@) LT Meters | 1000Nes | 050 | 021 | O
) I[T Metem o 0 36 R 15 = =

0

| 275Kms | 124 053 | 000 | 177

140Nes = 030 . 0.13 ; 0.00

 Pur hase and I]lbtd“dtl(}l’l ofL PR 1500 Nos O 10 0.04

lnvestment on the new On]me Bil ling Centers 5 Nos 0 10 0.04 =L, !
System Implovement NA | 0.82 0.35 0 - B 18
Deposit Works ' NA 8 i 4.44 1 444
Total 0 11761 | 755 | 444 | 2959 |

i - - e
() -:I':il .1\;
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6. COMPLIANCE OF HON’BLE COMMISSION’S DIRECTIVES

The Hon’ble Commission had issued certain directives to the Petitioner in the Suo-motu Tariff
Order dated 31.05.2013 and Tariff Order dated 01.10.2014. The Petitioner submits the status of
compliance of the directives as follows.

_ Table 6-1: Stagugof Cqmpliqmggﬂhe Directives issued vide Order daygg_31.05.2013

identifying and writing off bad debts is
hindering allowance of bad debts as an
ARR component; the Commission directs
the Licensee to submit ten sample cases
of LT & HT consumers where orders have
been issued for writing off bad debts,

. clearly depicting the procedure adopted
 for writing off bad debts along with policy

" ARR

Ref
S Description of Directive Status of Compliance
0.
|1 The Commission directs the Licensee to The Petitioner humbly submits that the process of
pressingly pursue the proposal for | allocation of PPAs to the Discoms has already
allocation of PPAs to Discoms with GoUP - been sent to the GoUP for notification and the
and expedite the process of allocation. matter is still pending at their level.

5 The Commission directs the Licensee to | The Petitioner humbly submits that the matter is
pressingly  pursue the GoUP for i being handled through the holding company
finalization of the Transfer Scheme and  namely UPPCL on behalf of all the Discoms which

. submit a copy of the same. . is pressingly pursuing the matter with the GoUP
. for the finalization of the Transfer Scheme.

7 | The Commission directs the Licensee to The Petitioner's policy on capitalization of (i)
. frame  an  appropriate  policy on | employee costs, and (ii} A&G expenses has been
. capitalization of (i) employee costs, and | provided in the Notes on Accounts annexed with

(i) A&G expenses. . the audited accounts which is reproduced below:
“Due to multiplicity of functionol units as well as
| multiplicity of function at particular unit, employee
cost and general & administration expenses to
| capital  works are caopitalised @ 15% on
| distribution and deposit work, 11% on other works
on the amount of total expenditure.”

8 The Commission directs the Licensee to | The Petitioner submits that the matter would be

submit Fresh Actuarial Valuation Study : taken up at UPPCL level.
Report in respect to employee expenses.
10 As lack of approved transparent policy on ; The Petitioner submits that it has framed a policy

for identifying and writing off old arrears and a
copy of the same was submitted to the Hon'ble
Commission during the proceedings in respect of
and Tariff Petition for FY 2014-15.
Appropriate directions have been issued to the
field units to compile the sample cases based on
such order issued by the licensee.

( ‘{‘E[ 9y 2 ) 42
ey v (o)
PR




Annuol Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

Ref

Description of Directive Status of Compliance
Sl No.
framework for managing bad debts for
: the Commission’s perusal,
13 The Commission directs the Licensee to . The Petitioner submits that as per the Uttar
: conduct benchmarking  studies to ' Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Multi '
determine the desired performance | Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014 the
standards in accordance with Clause 2.1.8 . benchmarking studies have to be completed by
of the Distribution Tariff Regulations. 1 30.09.2015. Accordingly, the same would be
completed in the stipulated timeframe.

14 : The Commission directs the Licensee to | The PFC Consulting Ltd has submitted a draft

. conduct proper loss estimate studies for | approach paper which is in discussion stage. Once |
assessment Of technicail a‘md commereial | (ko approach paper is finalised, the Petitioner
Iosses_uerer its supervision SO. that the el BEkT W e 6 dhe 'FaiBla
Commission may set the base line losses 3 i
in accordance with Clause 3.2.3 and | COMmission.
Clause 3.2.4 of the Distribution Tariff

i Regulations and submit the report to the |

. Commission.
The study shall segregate voltage-wise °
distribution losses into technical loss (i.e. -
Ohmic/Core loss in the lines, substations -
and equipment) and commercial loss [i.e.
unaccounted energy due to metering
inaccuracies/inadequacies, pilferage of
energy, improper billing, no billing,
unrealized revenues etc.).

16 The Commission directs the Licensee to ' The PFC Consulting Ltd has submitted a draft
conduct Cost of Service studies which | approach paper which is in discussion stage. Once
would serve as a tool for alignment of 'y 4nhr0ach paper is finalised, the Petitioner
costs and charges and submit details | ) ]

: ; ; i would submit the same to the Hon'ble
regarding the cost of service studies for =

¢ each category or voltage level. ottt

17 | Commission directs the Licensee to A The Petitioner submits that as per the Uttar .

submit a road map for 100% metering in

its licensed area. However, based on the | Year Distribution Tariff) Regulations, 2014 the

ground realities, if the Distribution
Licensee seeks exemption towards its
metering obligation for any particular

category of consumers, it must provide |
the Commission revised norms specific :
based on fresh :
studies, for assessment of consumption :
: for these categories. Sales forecast for |
un-metered categories shall be validated

for its supply area,

Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (Multi

study for assessment of metered and unmetered
consumers has to be completed by 30.09.2015
and 31.12.2015 respectively.

Accordingly, the same would be completed in the
stipulated timeframe. '
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Ref

' Description of Directive
SI No.

13

20

Nwi“tmﬁ-nom’u}éwépproved by the Commission |
| on the basis of above study carried out by
. the Licensee.

i The Commission directs the Licensee to

install electronic meters in the residential
consumers under LMV-10 category and

submit a progress report every month.

Status of Compliance

: The Petitioner submits that Section 23 (7) of |
. Electricity Reforms Act, 1999 provides that “terms °
" and condition of service of the personnel shall not :
be less favourable to the terms and condition
. which were applicable to them before the
transfer”. The same spirit has been echoed under
first proviso of section 133 (2) of the Electricity

Act, 2003. The benefits for employees /
pensioners as provided in section 12 (b) (ii) of the

: Uttar Pradesh Reform Transfer Scheme, 2000

include “concessional rate of electricity”, which
means concession in rate of electricity to the

| extent it is not inferior to what was existing before
i 14th January, 2000.

- The Commission directs the Licensee to
! reconcile the inter-unit balances lying un-

reconciled either itself or through
independent chartered accountant firms.

21

The Commission directs the Licensee to | The Petitioner states that a decision on the

file submissions in respect of FPPCA in a |

timely and regular manner.

The Petitioner submits that the determination of

| tariff is done by the Hon'ble Commission on
' normative basis based on the Tariff Regulations, .
- As such the
. forbearance on the ARR and Tariff determination
" and assessment of revenue gap.

inter-unit reconciliation has no

Petition filed towards clarification/modification of
the FPPCA formula is still pending with the Hon’ble |
Commission.

Once the final order of the Commission is issued, -
the Petitioner would file such submissions.
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' No

i the
representatives
f- grievances of the consumers and submit
© a status report containing details of such

L are
- payment of the
. deposit to the consumers.
| As regards the various complaints of the

. stakeholders brought to the notice of the
- Commission during public hearing, the
is directed to look into theé
matters and take appropriate action on ;

Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

Table 6-2: Status of Compliance of the Directives issued vide Order dated 01.10.2014

Description of Directive

| The Licensees are directed to arrange for
guarterly meetings between the MDs of .
consumer |

various

the
solving

and
for

Licensees

meetings along with the next ARR filing.

i The Commission directs the Licensee to |
| pay the applicable interest on consumer’s i
security deposit as per the Orders of the
- Commission and submit the compliance
| report with the next ARR filing. Licensees !
to ensure the timely :
interest on security |

directed

Licensee

the same. Further, the Licensee must

ensure that proper advertising regarding
| CGRF is done to bring awareness amongst

the consumers. The chairperson of the
CGRF should also be part of such public

hearings so that a direct interaction may
: take place and the grievances of the

consumers could be settled in a more
appropriate manner

To provide accurate and
consumption norms, the Commission
directs the Petitioners to conduct a
detailed study which should include all

the relevant details pointed out by the ;

Commission.

effective |

compliance

'lmmediate

Status of Campliance

The Petitioner humbly submits |

;that the Tariff Order for FY !

| 2014-15
recently. A status report for the
| quarter Oct-Dec and Jan-March
" would be submitted after the
' financial year-end in the month
of April 2015.

Imrﬁediate

| interest on consumer security'
i deposit is being credited to the

immediate

| The Petitioner has noted the
i directions  of

- grievances has been initiated.

working towards it.

was issued only

The Petitioner submits that the

consumer’s account in terms of
the Supply Code and Tariff
Orders of  the Hon’ble !
Commmission.

the Hon'ble
Commission and appropriate
action towards prompt address |
and disposal of consumer

The Petitioner also welcomes
the suggestion of the Hon'ble
Commission towards proper
advertising of the CGRFs and is |

6 months
from issue of this
Order

. Regulatory Commission (Multi
- Year
| Regulations, 2014 the study for

- Accordingly, the same would be
. completed

The Petitioner submits that as
per the Uttar Pradesh Electricity
Distribution Tariff)
assessment of metered and
unmetered consumers has to be

completed by 30.09.2015 and
31.12.2015 respectively.

in the
timeframe.

stipulated
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| Petitioner to
~implemented at all levels and submit the

sigh the MoUs to be

copy of the same to the Commission

Ewithin 2 months from the date of this
: Order.

from the date of
issuance of this
Order

: NSO Description of Directive compliance Status of Compliance
5 . The Commission directs the Petitioner to : Within one month ;Imﬁn'he Petitioner has noted the !
- ensure to convert all the 18 consumers  from issue of this | directions of the Hon'ble
under LMV-3 category into metered Order Cormmission and is taking :
| connections within one month of the : various steps convert all the 18
issue of this Order failing which the | © consumers under LMV-3
- Commission will resort to take stringent : category into metered.
action against the Petitioner. | L .
6 As regards the observed uncertainty in Next ARR filing | The Pefitioner has noted the
the billing determinants for LMV-10 directions of the Hon'ble
category, the Commission directs the . Commission, The detailed :
Petitioner to provide detailed explanation | | explanation in this regards '
in this regards alongwith all the necessary alongwith all the necessary
supporting documents for verification of supporting documents is under
such data while filing for Truing-up of FY preparation  and  will  be
1 2012-13. However, for the purpose of the . submitted before the .
present Order the Commission has | commission as the earliest. i
- accepted the Petitioner’s submission

regarding the consumption parameters :

7 | As regards the Commission’s directives to ' 3 months from The Petitioner submits that the

submit a road map for 100% metering in i issue of this Order | licensee is endeavoring to
i its licensed area given in the Tariff Order comply with the targets set by
: dated 31" May, 2013, the Licensees has the Hon'ble Commission in

not complied with the directions of the terms of metering.

Commission. The Commission once again The roadmap for 100% metering
. directs the Licensee to comply with the is under preparation and would

direction given by the Commission in this be submitted within the

Order and accordingly put it sincere stipulated timeline.

efforts to achieve 100% metering. :

8 | The Commission directs the Distribution | Within 2 months : The Petitioner humbly seeks
Licensees to formulate a mechanism so | fromtheissue of | some more time to comply with
as to make their officials accountable by this Order the directives of the Hon’ble
providing incentives or disincentives for Commission.

i achievement or non-achievement of the !
i distribution loss and the collection
. efficiency targets. The Policy should
include all the relevant details pointed
‘ out by the Commission in this Order |
9 { The Commission further directs the | Within 2 months : The Petitioner

humbly seeks
some more time to comply with
the directives of the Hon’ble
Commission,
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: No

e

- Description of Directive compliance - Status of Compliance
10 ; As regards timely filing of FPPCA theg immediate | The Petitioner states that a
| Commission once again directs the | ~decision on the Petition filed
Licensees that they should file FPPCA In a . towards clarification/
timely and regular manner in accordance modification of the FPPCA
¢ with the Distribution Tariff Regulations, - formula is still pending with the
. 2006 failing which the Commission may ! Hon’ble Commission. :
. have to resort to take strict action against | Once the final order of the |
! the Licensees. ‘ . Commission is issued, the
|  Petitioner would  file  such
| | submissions. .
11 | As regards the increasing number of | 31% March, 2015  The Petitioner is committed to :

- accords

t supplier, s
- connections to all such consumers who
| desire to disconnect their connections

a final

to ensure that all their

or}nection.

2 As regards the choice of connec{i‘b'rnl",'the
i Licensee, in
- provisions of the supply code wherein the

accordance  with

consumer has the choice to opt the

directed to release

from the single point supplier and instead

. wish to take connections directly from
: the Licensee and submit the status report

on the same along with next ARR filing

- unmetered consumers the Commission
' opportunity to the .
| Distribution Licensees and directs them
unmetered |,
| consumers get converted into metered |

the |

Next ARR filing

. for

: Wherever

%technical and economical), the
i Petitioner is complying with the
¢ provisions of the Supply Code.,

‘ the target set by the Hon'ble

Commission in the Tariff Order
FY  2014-i5  towards .
metering of consumers and is

- working towards it.

feasible  {both |

13 : The Licensees are directed to provide the Immediate The MRI reports are being
- monthly MRI reports to all the applicable provided to the consumers.
'consumersth'rough email. The consumers However, the possibilities of

would be required to register their email sending the same by email are
to the Licensee and submit the status being explored by  the
report on the same along with next ARR i Petitioner.
filing

14 : As regards the Petition on minimum Next ARR Filing

consumption charges, the Licensee is
directed to re-submit its above proposal
for the Commission’s consideration.

The Petitioner submits that the
proposed changes in the
minimum consumption charges
would be provided along with
the proposed rate schedule for

| FY 2015-16.

1
...C?/'

47




Annuol Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

| Description of Directive
No P

15 | The Licensee is directed to file a separate |

i Petition for approval of prior period

expenses / incomes. The Petition should |

. clearly indicate the head-wise year-wise

~ bifurcation of prior period expenses /.
- incomes clearly indicating the impact of |

Time Period for

compliance

1 manth from the
- date of issuance of |
this Order

- such expenses / incomes on various ARR

' components, and such impact should not |
- exceed the normative expenses for -any |

' particular year.

: more financial years are
" accounted for as and when such
omissions  or  errars  are
- detected.

| However, given the directive by !

Status of Compliance

' The Petitioner submits that the .

prior period expenses / incomes
are recognised in the financial |
statements in compliance with

the Accounting Standards (AS 5)
- (Revised) on ‘Net Profit or Loss

for the Period, Prior Period |

| Iltems and Changes in
- Accounting Policies’ which does |
‘not  require  year  wise

classification of prior period .
items. As there was no statutory
requirement of classifying the :

- prior items with respect to the |
: each year to which they pertain, |

such information was not |

i specifically depicted in theé

audited accounts. ;
Considering this, the expenses |
and incomes which are omitted .
to be accounted for in one or

the Hon’ble Commission, the
Petitioner has instructed the
field units to compile such
information. The information
made available by the field units
would be compiled at the zonal
level and then zonal accounts
would be compiled at the
corperate level.

Given the complexity of this
task, the Petitioner seeks waival
from immediate submission of
this information.

16 The Licensee is directed to submit a hote
detailing the area-wise actual number of

. supply hours provided to rural areas by |

- the end of FY 2014-15.

By end of FY 2014-
15

The details would be submitted
at the end of the financial year
as per the stipulated time !
period.
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;No

Description of Directive

| The Licensees are directed to depict the |

Regulatory Surcharge separately and
- distinctly in the electricity bills of the
' consumers. The Commission directs the

Licensee to maintain separate accounting |
fields for both the regufatory surcharges |
approved vis-a vis the Commission’s |

. Order dated 6™ June, 2014 and that
approved in this Order, and capture the

two different amounts collected as :

Regulatory Surcharges in both of its
financial and commercial statements.

correctly report the amounts collected
ards Regulatory Surcharges.

This would enable the Licensee to |

Distribution Licensees are directed to

15" April, 2015.

 Time Period for

compliance

Immediate

Status of Compliance

' Suitable instructions have been |

“issued to the billing agents and :
 field units to create a separate |
~and distinct head under which :

" By 15" April, 2015 |
submit the actual Regulatory Surcharge | :
recovered in FY 2014-15 on account of |
the Revenue Gap / Regulatory Asset
admitted by the Commission in this Order .
along with the actual Distribution Losses
- achieved in FY 2014-15 and additional |
target consumers added in FY 2014-15 by

| the regulatory surcharges would |

be collected.

The Petitioner humbly stat

: that it would be able to submit

the figures of actual regulatory |
surcharge recovered in FY 2014-
15 by 30" June 2015. This is due
to the reason that the |
commercial  statements  are |
finalised with a time lag of

: months. e
Il -2 I, _F_{*-ﬁ :-r.
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LOAD FORECAST AND REVENUE ASSESSMVIENT

The Petitioner has projected the category-wise load growth based on the CAGR of the last eight
years data and considering factors like available population data, expected conversion of
unauthorized connections, connected load factor and specific growth factors. While projecting the
data for past years, wherever the data was incengruous such incongruity was ignored while
projecting the load growth for the ensuing years. The forecast projects the specific consumption
level {consumption per customer) appropriate for each customer category. This forecast is based
on expected growth relationships to income and price, the effect of Demand Side Management
and the impact of hours of service. The specific consumption level along with the number of
customers in each category gives the sales figure for that particular sub-category. The final
detailed calculations estimate the connected load by tariff category. The division level forecasts
are consolidated and losses are added to the sales estimates to determine energy generation
requirements.

The schematic diagram for Energy flow in state of UP is depicted in figure below:

Table 7-1: The schematic diagram for Energy flow in state of UP
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7.1 METHODOLOGY NOTE FOR LOAD FORECAST

Al

OVERVIEW

Sales and Load Forecasting involves firstly, building robust and accurate sales forecast and load
forecast models that are able to predict energy sales within reasonable margins of error and
secondly, application of the models so prepared to provide long term forecast of energy sales to

various consumer sub categories (based on tariffs applied) and the total energy requirement to
meet the demand.

7.1.2

METHODOLOGY

The following methodclogy was followed for Sales and Load Forecasting:

d.

Consumer category wise commercial data of each discom comprising Number of consumers/
Connected load (kW)/ Energy sales (hilled energy): kwh, split between rural/urban
consumers was tabulated for the years 2001-02 to 2006-07.

Similar data for each consumer sub-category was tabulated for the years 2007-08 to 2013-14.

3 years’ (2011-12 to 2013-14) compounded annual growth rate (CAGR) was determined for
the following parameters consumer sub-category wise:

s  Number of consumers
¢ Connected load: kw
e Energy sales (hilled energy}: kWh

CAGR for each of three major commercial parameters for 3/5/7/10 years was determined
consumer category-wise.

Running hour factor: Load shedding affects different consumer categories differently. Its

effect was taken into account through a factor of present running hour supply and projected
hour supply.

However, no adjustment on account of load shedding was made in case of the following:
a) Following consumer categories:

° Industrial

o Agricultural (assuming that the water output of agricultura! pump sets in the
limited hours of supply is enough for meeting the irrigation requirements)

. Railway traction

The Energy Bilted was calculated by applying the factor to the remaining consumer categories in
all areas. This was done step-wise as follows:

b) Projecting the running hours supply;
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c)

d)

e)

Obtaining the factor of running hours supply between present supply hours and projected
hours supply;

Sub-category Energy billed in % tabulated by way of Mahanagar, Commissionary, Districts,
Bundelkhand and Rural Area according to the prevailing classification of the Areas; and

As per the factors given below, the energy billed was projected.

Table 7-2: Projected Hours of Supply

Projected Approx. Running Hours

Description Base Year 2014-15 2015-16
(2013-14)
Mahanagar - M 20:40 21:15 21:30
District—D 16:58 17:15 17:30
Commissionary - C 19:36 20:00 20:15
Rural =R 08:44 09:00 10:00
Bundelkhand — B 17:15 20:00 21:00
Projected Running Hours Factor
Mahanagar - M 1.00 1.01 1.04
District — D 1.00 1.01 1.03
Commissionary - C 1.00 1.01 1.03
Rural =R 1.00 1.01 1.03
Bundelkhand — B 1.00 1.16 1.22

Demand Side Management - Category wise energy Billed was calculated by applying the DSM

factor.

Following three ratios were determined for each set of commercial data of a given consumer

category/ sub-category for each year:

a)

Energy sales per consumer

b) Connected load per consumer

c)

Energy sales/Connected load

Sales Forecasting: LV Consumers — Sub-category-wise

a) Number of consumers:

Adopted appropriate value of CAGR in the following manner:

. Normally 3 years’ CAGR of number of consumers (sub-category wise)was
adopted
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° Wherever calculated value of 3 years’ CAGR of number of consumers seemed
unreasonably high or low, the most reasonable calculated value between
5/7/10 years’ CAGR was adopted. The adapted value of CAGR was applied
across all sub-categories within a given consumer category.

° Applied the CAGR so adopted to determine forecasted values of number of
consumers, taking 2013-14 as the base year.

b) Connected load:

Multiplied number of consumers by the highest ratio of connected load per consumer
calculated for the last three years to determine consumer sub-category wise connected
load forecasts corresponding to forecasted values of number of consumers.

¢} Energy Sales:

i. LMV 1&LMV 10 Consumer categories:

Forecasted value of energy sales for each consumer sub-category was determined by
multiplying the number of consumers by the highest value of energy sales per consumer
for the last three years. Wherever the highest value of energy sales per consumer was
found to be unreasonably high, the second highest value of the above ratio was adopted

as the multiplier for determining energy sales corresponding to the forecasted value of
number of consumers.

ii. LMV Consumer categories (metered)other than LMV1 & LMV10 consumer categories:

Adopted the highest value of energy sales per kW connected load for a given consumer
sub-category for the last three years as the multiplier to obtain forecasted value of energy
sales carresponding to the forecasted value of connected load.

iii. LMV: Unmetered consumers {except rural state tube wells):

Forecasted value of energy sales for a given consumer sub-category was obtained by
multiplying the forecasted value of connected load by the standard value of energy sales
. per kW connected Ioad laid down in the norms.

iv. Rural state tube wells:

Forecasted value of energy sales was obtained by multiplying the forecasted value of
number of consumers by the standard value of energy sales per consumer laid down in
the norms as below:

Table 7-3: Consumption Determinant

Sr.No Category of Un-Metered Units Consumption of
Consumer Energy Per Month
i Private Tube Well KWh/KWwW 137.49
Domestic Rural Consumers KWh/KwW 108
(73//
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Sr.No Category of Un-Metered Units Consumpti_on of
Consumer Energy Per Month
3 Rural Commercial Consurmers KW h/ KW 108
4 Rural State Tube Well KWh/Consumer 534353
or Pump
5-A Street Light - Rural Area KWh/KW 200
5-B Street Light - Urban Area KWh/KW 360

i.  Sales Forecasting: HY Consumers — Sub-category-wise

a} Connected Load:

Forecasted value of connected load for a given sub-category for a given year was
determined by applying the 3 years’ CAGR of connected load calculated for the particular
consumer sub-category, taking 2013-14 as the base vear. Wherever the 2 years’ CAGR
appeared unreasonably high or low, the figure from amongst CAGR of connected load for
a given consumer category calculated for 5/7/10 years that seemed maost reasonable, was
adopted as the CAGR to be used for forecasting. This value of CAGR was applied to all sub-
categories comprising a given consumer category.

b) MNumber of consumers:

Forecasted number of consumers corresponding to the forecasted value of connected
load for a consumer sub-category in a given year was determined by dividing connected
load by the value of connected load per consumer calculated of the preceding year.

c) Energysales:

¢ Year wise and sub-category wise energy sales forecasts were obiained by
multiplying the forecasted value of connected load by the highest ratic of energy
sales per kW connected load of the last three years.

e Year wise and sub-category wise energy sales forecasts were obtained by
roultiplying the forecasted value of sales MU by the running hour factors.

o Year wise and sub-category wise energy sales forecasts were obtained by
multiplying the forecasted value of sales MU by the DMS factors.

7.1.3 CONSUMER SUB-CATEGORY WISE PROJECTIONS

Projections for Nos of Consumer sub-category wise for the two years were provided for each
discom.

7.1.4 CONNECTED LOAD SUB-CATEGORY WISE PROJECTIONS

Projections for Connected Load sub-category wise for the two years were provided for each
discom. %
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7.1.5 SALES SUB-CATEGORY WISE PROJECTIONS
Projections for Sales sub-category wise for the twe years were provided for each discom.
7.1.6 PROIECTIONS FOR INPUT ENERGY
Following assumptions, based on experience, were made with regard to losses:
a. % Distribution Losses:

Approximate distribution loss figures in % for two years weré assumed as given in the

following table:

Table 7-4: Distribution Losses Trajectory

3 Base Year
Discom 2014-15 2015-16
(2013-14)
PaVVNL (Retail) 23.06% 22.60% 22.15%
PuVVNL 24.73% 24.23% 23.55%
MVVNL 24.85% 23.86% 22.66%
DVVNL (Retail} 33.81% 33.13% 32.47%
KESCO 30.84% 27.66% 26.66%

b. Transmission Losses:

Intra-state and inter-state transmission losses, to be added to the power delivered at the
discorns at their input points to arrive at the energy required at the power plant bus bars,

were taken as 5.26%.
~ ¢.  Allocation of Additional Energy:

The difference of Energy Requirement and available at discom level was allocated to all
categories except HT, Agriculture and Railway on the basis of existing share in sales.

7.1.7 INPUT E'NERGY REQUIREMENT
Input energy requirement was determined from Energy Billed using the followihg relationship:
Input Energy = Energy Billed + {1-% Technical & Distribution Loss}

7.1.8 SALES FORECASTS FOR 2014-15 & 2015-16

The billed energy was required to be worked out on the basis of the availability of energy for the
current year and the next year, which are as follows:

e Year 2014-15: 96,669 MU

e Year 2015-16: 1,08,707 MU
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7.2

Table 7-5: Energy Balance

FY2013-1% ¢y 01415 FY 201516

Energy Balance
Rl (Base Year)

Purchases Required & Billed Energy (MU)

Input Energy Requirement 83,795 96,669 108,707
Transmission losses% 7.41% 5.20% 5.18%

Input Energy Requirement At DisCom 77,586 91,644 103,076
Level i

Meerut 24,099 25,026 31,259
Agra 18,421 21,823 26,737
Lucknow 14,253 17,076 18,665
Varar)_asi _ | ieza 19,989 22,555
Bulk 3,884 3,729 3,860

Consumer Sales (MU) 56,976 67,903 76,902
Meerut 18,542 22,467 24,337
Agra 12,193 14,593 18,055
Lucknow 10,711 13,001 14,435
Varanasi . 12,743 15,144 17,244
Bulk 2,788 7 2,698 2,831

Distributic’m Losses (% of Energy ol 2E o165 25 39%
Received) o

Meerut 23.06%  22.60% 22.15%
Agra 33.81% 33.13% 32.47%
Lucknow 4 24.85% 23.86% 22.66%
Varanasi ' 24.73% 24.23% 23.55%
Bulk : 28.22% 27.66% 26.66%
SALES FORECAST

The year 2014-15 is expected to see a substantial jump in the total availability of energy at the
source power plant bus bars at around 96669 MU when compared to around 83795 MU in 2013-
14 for Uttar Pradesh as a whole. The demand of most consumer categories and discoms is
presently constrained by availability which falls substantially short of demand. Hence, with
increased availability of energy, the projected sales are expected to rise not only on account of
natural load growth but also because of easing of supply constraints.

Total availability of energy for 2015-16 is around 1,08,707 MU. The projected sales will be
impacted by normal load growth and increased hours of supply.
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Annual Revenue Reguirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

7.2.1 LMV CONSUMERS — SUB-CATEGORY-WISE

Adopted appropriate value of CAGR and 3/5/7/10 yeat’s CAGR are as below:

Table 7-6: LMV Consumers Growth Rate

1 l. I
SUPPLY . Last5 | Last7 | Last10
| . A
TYPE CATEGORY | Last 3 Year Ve | e MO ssumed
LMV--1 Rura!
Urban
(A Consumer getting supply as per
"Rural Schedule”
i n-meterel ; o 0.00% s o ¢ o o
M lu d 0.00% 0% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
(i) | Metered 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
ly at Si i | -
(8) i;:g ELEL AR AT 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
= .
g T R 1.84% -0.83% | 0.00% | 0.00% 6%
(Cl} 2;1iumer5
Life Line Consurers/BPL -100.00% .00% .00% | 0.00% b
(C2) | LifeLi / % 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
Tg)l':'iL 1?OMESTlc LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV- = = S e
LMIV--2 Rural o
Urban
(A) Consumer getting supply as per
"Rural Schedule” B
(i) Un-metered 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
(i) Metered 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign o = . o o
(B T e s -100.00% 100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 1%
() Slf;;rymmemd MPRORIE -14.55% 436% | 0.00% | 0.00% | -15%
SUB NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER n g 7 :
TOTAL | (LMV-2) == i e e =t
LMV--3 5 Rural
uban | =
(A) | Un-metered Supply i
(i) Gram Panchyat 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
(if} ]::‘f:;vpaat"ka peilzs 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
| ,
(i) | Nagar Nigam 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
{B) | Metered Supply
(i) Gram Panchyat 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
i |[lizERrRatikatNagar 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 1%
Panchyat
i) | Nagar Nigam 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 1%
sU ;
. OTiL PUBLIC LAMPS (LMV-3) 0.00% 0.00% | o oo, | 6-51%
. a
LMV--4 | A | Rural

\A‘Z ~
(Bt AR)

™=
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Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

ety || orecony s | ST 0 g
Urban
2 Rural [ It
Urban
{A) | Public Institution(4 A) 19.43% 4.25% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 5.00%
(8) | Private Institution(4 B) 2.88% 2.82% | 0.00% | 0.00% 6%
LMV--5 Rural .
Urban L4
(A) | Rural Schedule &)
(i} Un metered Supply 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00%
(i) Metered Supply 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00%
(B) | Urban Schedule
(i) } Metered Supply G.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00%
Tg{;iL (T_::\\f;E TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
LMV-6 Rural
Urban
(A) Small & Medium Power (Power
Loom})
(i Rural Schedule 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
(i) Urban Schedule 0.00% -100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 1%
(B) | Small & Medium Power
{1) Rural Schedule 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
(ii) Urban Schedule -1.47% 4.45% 0.00% 0.00% 5%
SUB | SMALLE MESUMPOWERUFTOT0ORP | 1o | qao | 26 | 276
LMV—7 | Rural
Urban
(A) | Rural Schedule
(i) Jal Nigam 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
(if) Jal Sansthan 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
{iii} Others {(Water Works} 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
{B) | Urban Schedule
(i) Jal Nigam 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
(i) Jal Sansthan -1.99% 5.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 1%
(1ii) Others {(Water Works) 0.00% -100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
SUB 17.11
TOTAL PUBLIC WATER WORKS(LMV-7}) -1.99% 0.12% 5.65% %
LMV--8 Rural
Urban




Annual Revenue Requirement P

etition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

SUPPLY Last 5 Last 7 | Last 10
TYPE CATEGORY Last 3 Year Years Jrat Yoars Assumed
(A) | Metered Supply 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0% |
(B) | Un-metered Supply Al i)
STW Panchayat Raj, WB,
(i} I.Duch, P.Canals, LI upto 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
100 BHP
o Laghu Dal Nahar above : 3 . - 5
(SR el 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
SuUB STATE TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL
0.00% .00Y 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL | UPTO 100 HP(LMV-8) i 0:60% ¢ i
LMV--9 Rural
Urban
(A) | Metered Supply
=iy : :
() ndividual Residential .06 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
Consumers
(i) Others 0.00% -100.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
{B) | Un-metered Supply
(i) Ceremonies 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
ii Temporary Shops 00% -100.00% .00% .00% b
i b hop 0.00% % | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
Ti)l:'iL TEMPORARY SUPPLY (LMV-9) 0.00% -100.00% 0.00% 0.00%
LMV--10 {A) | Serving |
{i} Class IV Emplioyees -100.00% -100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0% |
Ii Ciass Il Employees 354. 3 113. (] 0. o i © (7
(ii) } ! 80% 13.26% 00% 0.00% 0%
) beaaer kageRr R -100.00% | -100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
Equivalent ~
T o i -100.00% | -100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
| Equivalent
B [(EEAEeERCHERSS -100.00% | -100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
Equivalent
(viy |DeputyGeneralManager | .6 5000 | -100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
& Equivalent
iy || FE VSRRl -100.00% | -100.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
posts and above |
B =
oy | e mESaner-SEegtaily 235.35% 8313% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
Pensioner — L Wy |
uB
Tf)TAL DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) 190.00% 70.29% 0.00% | 0.00% 190%

7.2.2 HV CONSUMERS — SUB-CATEGORY-WISE

Adopted appropriate value of CAGR for Load Forecast and 3/5/7/10 year's CAGR are aﬁ below

(o
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Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

Table 7-7: HY Consumers Growth Rate

SUPPLY Last 5 Last 7 Last 10
TYPE CATEGORY Last 3 Year el ot ey Assumed
HV--1 Rural
Urban AL -
(A) Urban Schedule
(i) For supply at 11kV 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2%
(if) ;Olrnscllfgil:gagg:j IRV AnIIRE | pnse 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 1%
! (i) ;O;n‘(’clljf;':gafg;fvfjskv andupto | 0000% | 0.00% | 000% | 0.00% 1%
{iv) For supply above 132kV 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
(B) Rural Schedule !
(i) For supply at 11kV 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
(i) ;o;ﬁilﬁgilxgagg;\? Hisiahduptoll — 5inei 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
Tf)l;iL NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOADS (HV-1) -1.09% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
HV--2 Rural
Urban
(A) Urban Schedule
(i) Forsupply at 11kV 0.00% 112.61% 0.00% 0.00% 2%
| (i) ;O(ni:l:fgil:gag;j\? SHanduptar g0 0.00% | 000% | 0.00% 1%
i) ;ofnsc‘;fji]:ga?;;}fv%kv andupto | o0 0s% | 19.01% | 0.00% | 0.00% 1%
(iv) For supply above 132kV 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
(B) Rural Schedule
(i) For supply at 11kV 0.00% 0.C0% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
1 1
{if) gofni]'f;':gagé’:\? Secantuptl o b 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
B A \ v
Ti)l'JI'AL I:W?G:EI\?-;EA SR FEARNG LU BHELT 13.79% 51.98% 1.51% 9.45%
HV--3 Rural
Urban
{A) For supply at the above 132kV 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
{B) For supply below 132kV 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
(C) For Metro Traction 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
TZL':'iL RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
HV--4 Rural
Urhan
{A) For supply at 11kV 0.00% -100.00% | 0.00% 0.00% 0%
(B) For supply above 11kV and upto 66kV 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
(C) For supply above 66kV and upto 132kv 0.00% -100.00% | 0.00% 0.00% 0%
SUB LIFT IRRIGATION & P. CANAL ABOVE 100 BHP 0.00% -100.00% _ 0.00% 0.00%
\;L .' - T
(5w Y




Annuol Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

SUPPLY | Last Last 7 Last 10
TYPE CATEGORY Last 3 Year Yeari Vous vhare Assumed
TOTAL | (75kW) (HV-4) Siiam
FILERA Rural o | =
STATE -
. Urban =
R EXTRA STATE & OTHERS 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
Tf#i[_ EXTRA STATE CONSUMERS 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
BULK Rural
Urban
(A) NPCL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0%
(8) | KESCO 1 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0%
] BULK SUPPLY
TOTAL
| GRAND TOTAL '
7.2.3 LMV CONSUMER LOAD

Adopted appropriate value of per Consumer Load of Previous Year -3, Previous Year -2, Previous
Year -1 and Base Year for LV Consumer sub category are as below:

Table 7-8: Growth in LMV Consumer Load

SUPPLY
TYPE

|
|

CATEGORY

Previous ‘
Year-3

Previous
Year-2

Previous
Year-1

Current
Year

[

| Assumed

LMviv--1

Rural

Urban

Consumer getting supply as per

(A) "Rural S5chedule"”

{i) Un-metered

(i) Metered

(B) Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load

Other Metered Domestic

C1
(C1) Consumers

2.221

2.232

2.359

2.388

(C2) Life Line Consumers/BPL

2.004

2.228

SUB
TOTAL

DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1)

2.221

2.209

2.352

2.388

LMV--2

Rural

Urban

Consumer getting supply as per
"Rural Schedule"

: (i) Un-metered

(ii) Metered

(B) Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign

2.400

2.436




Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for fY 2012-13

¥ |
SUPPLY Previous Previous Previous Current
TYPE '| IS Year-3 Year-2 Year-1 Sanf 1 | amelEIEd
Board/Glow Sign/Flex
o S SR R 2.547 2.547 2,710 2.907 2.907
Supply
suB NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER
TOTAL | (LVMV-2) | 256 2.545 2.710 2.907 2.907
LMV--3 Rural
A
Urban
(A) Un-metered Supply )
(i} Gram Panchyat - - - - -
(i) Nagar Palika & Nagar i i i 1 F
Panchyat
{iii) Nagar Nigam 742,722 764.889 764.889 LI 781,556
(B} Metered Supply s i
(i) Gram Panchyat - - - - -
i) Nagar Palika & Nagar L i
Panchyat
‘ (iii) Nagar Nigam - - -~ 2 =
- 731.
T?)liiL PUBLIC LAMPS (LMV-3) 742.722 764.889 764.889 A 781.556
Lviv--4 Rural
A p——
Urban
Rural
B
Urban
(A) Public Institution{4 A) 10.002 8.594 10.530 13.749 13.749
(B) Private Institution(4 B) 12.344 12,972 13.514 17.78% 17.789
SUB LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE 14.361
TOTAL INSTITUTION (LMIV-4) 10.293 9.183 10.907 14.361
LMV--5 Rural
Urban
(A) Rural Schedule
(i} Un metered Supply - - - - -
(i) Metered Supply S - = . =
(B) Urban Schedule
(i) \ Metered Supply - - - - -
suB PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMV- 3
TOTAL 5)
LMV--6 Rural
Urban
(A) Small & Medium Power (Power
Loom)
(i} Rural Schedule - 3 5 = -
(ii) Urban Schedule 7.091 - - - 7.091

(v G

(o)

e S
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Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 ond True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

SUPPLY Previous Previous Previous Current
TYPE AR Year-3 Year-2 Year-1 Vear | fosumed
(B} Small & Medium Power g
(i) Rural Schedule - - 18.626 - 18.626
(i) ‘ Urhan Schedule 14.760 13.370 13.370 12.370 13.370
TSOL::'iL (S;g?litlﬁvn_,leiDIUM FEOWER TR0 Ty 14.749 14.032 13.813 13.370 13.370
LMV--7 Rural
Urban
(A) Rural Schedule
(i) Jal Nigam o - - - o
{ii) al Sansthan - - - - -
(ii1) Others (Water Works) - - - - -
(B) Urban Schedule
(i) lal Nigam - - - - -
(ii} Jal Sansthan 31.663 31.369 32.855 32.530 32.104
n {iii) Others (Water Works) - - - - -
T(SJL':'BAL PUBLIC WATER WORKS{LMV-7) 31.663 31.365 32.855 32.530 32.855
Lmv--8 Rural
-“Urban ™
(A) Metered Supply - - = 5 -
(B) Un-metered Supply -
STW, Panchayat Raj,
(i} WB, I.Duch, P.Canals, - - - .
LI upto 100 BHP
(i) Laghu Dal Nahar above i : ) i I
100 BHP
SUB STATE TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UPTO ) . : ) )
TOTAL | 100 HP(LMV-8)
LMIV--9 Rural
Urban
(A) Metered Supply
(i Individual Residential . ) ; 7 \
Consumers
(ii) Others - - - - -
{B) Un-metered Supply
(i) Ceremonies = - - - -
(ii) Temporary Shops - - - = -
SER TEMPORARY SUPPLY (LMV-9} - - - - -
TOTAL
LMV--10 (A) Serving
() Class IV Employees 2.000 2.000 2.000 E 2.000
(ii) Class Ill Employees 3.105 3.105 3.105 3.000 3.105
{ii#} Junior Engineers & 5.000 6.000 6.000 - 6.000
783
Ve (o)




Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

SUPPLY Previous Previous
TE &
TYPE CAMECUR] Year-3 Year-1 asiitied
I Equivalent
P :
(iv) 53|§tant Engineers & 5 462 5 467 5 462
Equivalent - _
e = —
vl xec':utlve Engineers & 5 000 5 000 5000 |
Equivalent |
(vi) [Egisy Uehatal 5.000 5.000 5.000
Manager & Equivalent i i !
CGM/GM ivalent
(vii) HOMIS s gl 5.000 5.000 5.000
posts and above
{B) Total Pensioner & Family Pensioner 3.840 3.840 3.840
SUB +=
TOTAL DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) 3.217 3.217 3.217
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Anntial Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

7.2.5 CONSUMER SUB-CATEGORY WISE PROJECTIONS
Projections for Nos of Consumer sub-category wise for the two years have been made as given
below:
Table 7-10: Sub- category wise projections of Number of consumer
SUPPLY TYPE CATEGORY 2013-14 | 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
LvIV--1 Rural
Urban
(A] Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
Schedule”
(i} Un-metered - - - -
(ii) Metered - - - -
(B) | Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load = I - - -
I ¥ {C1} | Other Metered Domestic Consumers 4,01,572 4,25,666 4,51,206 478,279
(C2) | Life Line Consumers/BPL - - - -
SUB TOTAL DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) 4,01,572 4,25,666 4,51,206 118229
LIMiV--2 Rural
Urban
(A) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
Schedule"
{i) Un-metered - - - =
(ii) Metered - - - -
(8) P.rivate Advertising/Sign Post/Sign Board/Glow . 1 . .
Sign/Flex
{C) | Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply 67,550 57,719 49,319 42,141
SUBTOTAL | NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER {LMV-2) 67,550 57,719 49,319 42,141
LMV--3 Rural
A
Urban
(A) | Un-metered Supply
(i) Gram Panchyat - - - -
(if) Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat - - - -
{iif) Nagar Nigam 18 18 18 18
(B) | Metered Supply
(i) Gram Panchyat - - - -
{ii) Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat = = i =
(iii) Nagar Nigam - - - -
SUB TOTAL PUBLIC LAMPS {LMV-3) 138 18 18 18
LMY--4 A Rural
Urban
5 Rural
Urban
(A) | Public Institution(4 A) 744 781 820 861
2 F)
(
Hie E'TWFE‘ ('ﬁ'[

C e




Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

SUPPLY TYPE | caTEGORY 2013-14 201415 | 201516 2016-17
{B) \ Private Institution(4 B) 133 141 | 149 158
LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR PUBLIC/PRIVATE !
SUB TOTAL INSTITUTION {LMV-4) / 877 922 970 1,020
LMV--5 Rural B [
Urban -
(A) | Rural Schedule N
(i) Un metered Supply = = =
{ii) Netered Supply - - - -
(B) | Urban Schedule
(i) } Metered Supply - - - -
SUB TOTAL PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMV-5) - - - -
LMV--6 Rural
Urban =it
{A) | Small & Medium Power {Power Loom)
(i) Rural Schedule = - = =
(ii) Urban Schedule - - -
_—V(B) Small & Medium Power
(i) Rural Schedule - - -
(i1 Urban Schedule 7,920 8,316 8,732 9,168
SUB TOTAL ZI)VIALL & MEDIUM POWER UPTO 100 HP (75) {LMV- 7,920 8,316 8,732 9,168
LIVIV--7 | Rural
Urbhan
(A) | Rural Schedule
(i) lal Nigam - - - -
(ii} Jal Sansthan - - - -
(iii) Others (Water Works) - = = =
{B) | Urban Schedule - - = &
{i) Jal Nigam - - - -
(ii) Jal Sansthan 609 615 621 627
(iii) | Others (Water Works) - - - =
SUB TOTAL PUBLIC WATER WORKS{LMV-7) 609 615 621 627
LMV--8 Rural
Urban
(A) | Metered Supply - - - -
(B) | Un-metered Supply
(i STW, Panchayat Raj, WB, |.Duch, . . . i
P.Canals, LI upto 100 BHP
(ii) Laghu Dal Nahar above 100 BHP - - - -
STATE TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UPTC 100
SUB TOTAL HP(LMV-8) - - - -
LMV--9 Rural
Urban




Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

[

SUPPLY TYPE CATEGORY 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
{(A) | Metered Supply
(i) Individual Residential Consumers - = - T
(i) | Others : : : =
(B) | Un-metered Supﬁp!y a—1
(i) Ceremonies o - : o Z
e (ii) Temporary Shops = = = F
SUB TOTAL TEMPORARY SUPPLY {LMV-9} - - = -
LMV--10 {A) | Serving
(i) CEassmE-r.r']—ployees = 5 - &
{ii) Class Il Employees 1,965 1,965 1,965 1,865
(iii} Junior Engineers & Equivalent ° = =
(iv) Assistant Engineers & Equivalent - - - -
(v) Executive Engineers & Equivalent - - - -
{vi) Deputy General Manager & Equivalent - - E =
. k;,ii) CGM/GM & Equivalent posts and - ) . i
above
(B) ‘ Total Pensioner & Family Pensioner 2,879 2,879 2,879 2,879
SUB TOTAL | DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) 4,844 4,344 4,844 4,844
Hv--1 Rural
Urban
(A) | Urban Schedule
(i) | For supply at 11kV 134 137 13¢8 142
1
(i) :::Crlzﬁipnpgl\ggltj\ojve 11kV and upteo & . 5 7 =
(i) For supply above 66kV and upto & F i i i
Including 132kV
{iv) For supply above 132kV = X = 2
(B) | Rural Schedule
(i)r : For supply at 11kV - - - -
(i) Forsupply ab_ove 11kV and upto & i _ 1 b
Including 66kY
SUB TOTAL NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOADS (HV-1) 141 144 147 149
HY--2 Rural
Urban
(A) | Urban Schedule
{i) For supply at 11kV 551 562 573 585
F 11kV and upto
W o O 9 S A
TG e O e T e
(iv) For supply above 132kV - - - -
(B) | RuralSchedule

(i)

For supply at 11kV

(i)

For supply above 11kV and upto &
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SUPPLY TYPE | CATEGORY 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 201516 | 201617
i | Including 66kv |
Sl AL (;ﬂ\.i(;)E & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW) g o ‘ tee | o
HV--3 Rural _ - 3 | . ;
Urban = = ‘ =
(A) | For supply at the above 132kV - e -
{B) | Forsupply below 132kV 1 = = -
(C) | For Metro Traction - E i
SUBTOTAL | RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) 7 E - ThE
HV--4 Rural
Urban
(A) | Forsupply at 11kV - - -
(8) | Forsupply above 11kV and upto 66kV = - - -
{C) ! Forsupply above 66kV and upto 132kV - B - -
LI ! BHP
SUB TOTAL (721$?233T;§)N & P. CANAL ABOVE 100 - = - .
EXTRA STATE Rural
Urban - J
(A) | EXTRA STATE & OTHERS - - - -
SUB TOTAL | EXTRA STATE CONSUMERS - - - -
/ BULK - Rural
Urban
(A) | NPCL : § . 3
(B) | KESCO - - - -
SUB TOTAL BULK SUPPLY - |5 - - -
GRAND TOTAL 4,834,089 4,958,814 5,16,437 | 536,839

7.2.6 CONNECTED LOAD SUB-CATEGORY WISE PROJECTIONS

Projections for Connected Load sub-category wise for the two years have been made as given

below:
Table 7-11: Sub category wise projections of connected load
SURERE CATEGORY 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
TYPE
LvIV--1 Rural
' Urban
(A) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
Schedule"
(i) Un-metered - - -
{ii) Metered - - -
(B) Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load - - - |
75 i
(T B
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| Sl:::PPIIE.Y CATEGORY 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
(Cl) Other Metered Domestic Consumets 9,58,837 10,16,367 10,77,349
{Cé) Life Line Consumers/BPL - -
T;L;iL DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) 9,58,837 10,16,367 10,77,349
LMV--2 Rural o
Urban >
(Al Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
Schedule” !
(i) Un-metered - - -
(ii) Metered - - -
(8] Private Advert.ising/Sign Post/Sign i 3 :
Board/Glow Sign/Flex
(C) Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply 1,896,375 1,67,7%6 1,43,376
Tf;iil NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-2) 1,96,375 1,67,796 1,43,376
LMV--3 Rural
— A
Urban
(A) Un~_metered Supply
()] Gram Panchyat - - -
(i) Nagar Palika & Nagar F i A
Panchyat
(iii) Nagar Nigam 14,068 14,068 14,068
(B} Metered Supply
(i) Gram Panchyat - - -
(i) Nagar Palika & Nagar 1 i .
Panchyat
i {ini) Nagar Nigam - - -
D PUBLIC LAMPS (LVIV-3) 14,068 14,068 14,068
TOTAL ;
LMV--4 A Rural
Urban
5 Rural 1
Urban |
(A) Public Institution{4 A) 10,229 10,740 11,277
(B) Private Institution{4 B) 2,366 2,508 2,658
B
LMV--5 Rural
Urban
(A) Rural Schedule
{i Un metered Supply i - -
{i) Metered Supply - - -
(B) Urban Schedule
(i) [ Metered Supply - 3 =
g
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S:i:éy CATEGORY ‘ 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
0B PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMV-5) = - 2
TOTAL
LMV--6 Rural
Urban 3
B {A) I Small & Medium Power {Power Loom)
(i Rural Schedule - 3 :
.(ii) Urban Schedule - . =
(B) Small & Medium Power ]
{i) Rural Schedule = = -
(i) Urban Schedule 1,05,888 1,111,182 1,16,742
T?):iL Z;\AALL & MEDIUM POWER UPTO 100 HP (75) (LMV- 1,05,388 110,452 116,742
LMV--7 Rural
Urban
(A) Rural Schedule
' ) Jal Nigam : = i
(1) lal Sansthan - = -
i {iii} | Others (Water Works) - - E
(B) Urban Schedule = = -
| 0] lal Nigam - - -
(if) Jal Sansthan 19,811 19,747 19,945
{iii) Others [Water Works) - =
SUB
TOTAL PUBLIC WATER WORKS(LMV-7) 15,811 19,747 19,845
LMV--8 Rural Ll
Urban
(A) Metered Supply - - -
(B) Un-metered Supply |
STW, Panchayat Raj, WB,
{i) I.Duch, P.Canals, LI upto - - -
100 BHP
(i) Laghu Dal Nahar above 4 . .
100 BHP
SUB STATE TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UPTO 100 . c -
TOTAL | HP{LMV-B8)
| LMV--9 Rural
Urban
{A} Metered Supply
(i Individual Residential i : -
Consumers
‘ {ii) Others - -
{B) Un-metered Supply
(i) Ceremonies - - -
(if) Temporary Shops - - -

7 e

Ay
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Sg\':gELY CATEGORY 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 |
8 TEMPORARY SUPPLY (LMV-9) - 3 -
TOTAL |
LI\'::“ (A) Serving
(i) Class IV Employees = - =
(i) Class lll Employees 5,895 6,102 6,102
(i) Junipr Engineers & : - :
Equivalent
(iv) Assi:stant Engineers & 1 y 1 7_ |
Equivalent
(V] Executive Engineers & i i
Equivalent
(vi) Deput}/ General Manager 1 & 5 '
& Equivalent
(vii) CGM/GM & Equivalent . 3 :
posts and above 7
(B) Total Pensioner & Family Pensioner 8,637 11,055 11,055
Ti)l::'iL DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) 14,532 17,157 17,157
HV--1 Rural
Urban
(A) Urhan Schedule
(i) For supply at 11kV 38,064 38,825 39,602
= For supply above 11kV
(i) and up?t?)é Including 66kV jitaiza s M
For supply above 66kV
(iii) and upto & Including - - -
132kv
(iv) For supply above 132kV - - -
(B) Rural Schedule
(i) For supply at 11kV - - -
(i) For supply above }lkV ) ) )
. and upto & Including 66kY
T(S)l':'iL NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOADS (HV-1) 52,255 53,158 54,078
HV--2 ‘ Rural
Urban
(A) Urban Schedule
{i) For supply at 11kV 1,26,667 1,28,200 1,31,784
5 For supply above 11kV
(i and u:tié neludivegelr | ro0d e LHRET
For supply above 66kV
(iii) and upto & Including 65,000 65,650 66,307
132kV
{iv) For supply above 132kV - — -
(B)

Rural Schedule

o

28T

i
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5:5:;.‘{ CATEGORY 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16
= (i) For supply at 11kV - - -
(i) | For supply above :_le\/ i i i
| and upto & Including 66kV )
SuUB LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP {75 kW) 2.05,967 209,293 212,678
TOTAL | (HV-2) el
HV--3 Rural - - 3
Urban - - - |
(A) ! For supply at the above 132kV - - -
(B) For supply below 132kV - = =
| (C) For Metro Traction - = -
SUB .
TOTAL RAILWAY TRACTION {HV-3) - = =
HV--4 Rural
Urban
{A) For supply at 11kV - = -
(B) For supply above 11kV and upto 66kvV - - -
(C) For supply above 66kV and upto 132kV - - -
SUB LIFT IRRIGATICON & P. CANAL ABOVE 100 BHP i ) }
TOTAL | {75kW) (HV-4)
Ry Rural
STATE
Urban
(A) EXTRA STATE & OTHERS - - -
- EXTRA STATE CONSUMERS = = 4
TOTAL
BULK Rural
Urban
(A) | NPCL - z =
(8 | Kesco A [ .
SUB
TOTAL | BULK SUPPLY - = =
GRAND TOTAL 15,80,328 | 16,22,017 16,69,328
G )
o G
5}; o )
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Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

7.3 ACTUAL BILLING DETERMINANTS FOR FY 2013-14
The detailed category-wise data for previous year 2013-14 is placed in the tabie below:

Table 7-13: Actual Billing Determinant for FY 2013-14

SUPPLY TYPE KESCO CONSUMER CONNECTED PR;‘:-EEBED
| FY 2013-14 {NUMBERS) LOAD (KW) ENERGY (MU)
Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
LMV--1 (A) Schedule"
(i) Un-metered s = =
(ii) Metered = - =
(B) Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load - - -
(c1) Other Metered Domestic Consumers 4,01,572 9,58,837 961
(C2) Life Line Consumers/BPL i - = -
| SUBTOTAL DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) 4,01,572 19,58,837 961
Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
LMV--2 (A) Schedule”
(i) Un-metered = - =
(ii) Metered - 3 =
Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign
i (B) Board/Glow Sign/Flex ] ) ]
‘ (C} Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply 67,550 1,96,375 255
 SUBTOTAL | NONDOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-2) | 67,550 = 1,96375 | 255
LMV--3 (A) Un-metered Supply
{i) Gram Panchyat = E 2
{ii) Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat - 2 =
(iii) Nagar Nigam 18 14,068 50
(B} Metered Supply
(i) Gram Panchyat = E -
{ii) Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat > £ =
E (iii) Nagar Nigam = C =
SUBTOTAL | - PUBLIC LAMIPS (LMV-3) 18 14,068 50
LMV--4 (A) Public Institution(4 A) 744 10,229 .42
(B} Private Institution{4 B) 133 2,366 5
SUBTOTAL | LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR PUB./PRIV. INST.{LMV-4} 877 12,585 47
LMV--5 (A) Rural Schedule
(i) Un metered Supply - - -
(ii) Metered Supply - 2 -
(B) Urban Schedule
} (i) | Metered Supply = - =
SUB TOTAL PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMV-5) - 3 -
LMV--6 (A) Smali & Medium Power (Power Loom}
(i) Rural Schedule e — - -
(i1) Urban Scheduie - - 0
(B} Small & Medium Power |
(i) | Rural Schedule = = l -
(e

86
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Annuaol Revenue Reguirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

KESCO ‘ CONSUMER CONNECTED ‘ RBIHECTED
cAclia (A Fy 2013-14 (NUMBERS] : LOAD (KW) PAELED
ENERGY (MU)
(i} | urban Schedule | 7,920 1,05888 | 250
SMALL & MEDIUM POWER UPTO 100 HP (75
SUB TOTAL (LMV-6) o e I _ _ _zfo_ ]
LMV--7 (A) | Rural Schedule |
{i) | Jal Nigam = =
{i1) | Jal Sansthan - 14— -
i (iii) ‘ Others (Water Works) i 5 =
(B) Urban Schedule
| (i} Jal Nigam - - 7 -
{ii) Jal Sansthan 609 19,811 49
{iii) Others {Water Works) - \ - TEN. -
SUB TOTAL PUBLIC WATER WORKS{LMV-7) | 609 19,811 | 49
LMV--8 (A) Metered Supply - - -
(B) Un-metered Supply
‘ STW,Panchayat Raj WB |.Duch
(i) P.C, L1 upto 100 BHP - i [y 0
l (ii) Laghu Dal Nahar above 100 BHP 2 ' G =
| STATE TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UPTO 100 '
SUB TOTAL HP(LMV-8) ) L Y
LMV--9 (A) Metered Supply
(i) Individual Residential Consumers - - -
{ii) Others - ~ =
(B) Un-metered Supply
= = {i) Ceremonies 8 = -
e B {if___| TemporaryShops | E i ;
| SUBTOTAL _ TEMPORARY SUPPLY {LMV-9) - == =
LMV=-30 | (A) | Jerving , Sl o I
(i) Class IV Employees P - .
(i) Class Il Employees 1,965 ‘ 5,895 5
(i) Junior Engineers & Equivalent _ - - -
{iv) Assistant Engineers & Equivalent - > =
{v) Executive Engineers & Equivalent - - :
Deputy General Manager & '
(vi} Equivalent = i )
CGM/GM & Eguivalent posts .
{vii) and above ) ) )
. b {E)_ ___Tt_:n_til Pensioner & Family Pensioner L 2,879 8,637 10
| SUBTOTAL | DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES (LMV-10) 4844 | 14,532 161N |
HV--1 (A) Urban Schedule
{i) For supply at 11kV 134 38,064 82
(if} For supply at 33 kV & above 7 14,191 43
(8B) Rural Schedule
(i) For supply at 11kv - - -
{ii) For supply at 32 kV & above - = -
SUB TOTAL NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOADS [HV-1) At | 52,255 : 131




Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

SUPPLY TYPE

KESCO
FY 2013-14

CONSUMER
{NUMBERS)

CONNECTED
LOAD (KW)

| ENERGY (MU) |

PROJECTED
BILLED

HV--2

{A)

Urban Schedule

(i) Forsupply at 11kV

551,

1,26,667

321

For supply above 11kV and upto

(ii) & Including 66kV

14,300

34

For supply above 66kV and upto
{ii) & Including 132kV

65,000

344

(iv) | For supply above 132kv

(B)

Rural Schedule

{i) For supply.at 11kV

For supply above 11kV and upto
& Including 66kV

(i)

| SUBTOTAL

LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW)

(HV-2)

2,05,967

HV--3

(A)

For supply at and above 132kV

(B)

For supply below 132kV

(€)

ForDelhi Metro Rail

SUB TOTAL
HV--4

RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3)

(A)

Forsupply at 11kv

(B)

For supply above 11kV and upto 66kV

()

| For supply above 66kV and upto 132kV

SUB TOTAL

LIFT IRRIGATION & P C ABOVE 100 BHP (75kW) (HV-

4)

_EXTRASTATE |

(A}

| EXTRA STATE & OTHERS

| SUBTOTAL

EXTRA STATE CONSUMERS

BULK

(A)

Torrent (Depicted as Retail Sales)

(B)

KESCO

SUB TOTAL

: _ BULK SUPPLY
GRAND TOTAL

4,84,089

15,820,328

7.4 BILLING DETERMINANTS FOR FY 2014-15 )
The estimated category-wise billing determinants for the FY 2014-15 is placed in the table below:

Table 7-14: Estimated Billing Determinant for FY 2014-15

; | CONNECTE PROJECTED
KESCO CONSUMER
SUPPLY TYPE D LOAD BILLED ENERGY
FY 2014-15 (NUMBERS}) (KW) (MU)
Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
LMV--1 (A) | Schedule"

(i) Un-metered 5 = =
(if) Metered - . -

2o




Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 ond True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

CONNECTE PROJECTED
SUPPLY TYPE hESED - CONSUMER | D LOAD | BILLED ENERGY
FY 2014-15 (NUMBERS) (k) | it
(B) | Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load = = -
{C1} | Other Metered Domestic Consumers i )‘igs,i%gs__ _EJ_,_16,367 1,343 |
(T. | {C2) | Life Line Consumers/BPL - - -
SUB TOTAL DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) 4,25,666 | 10,16,367 15343« L8
Consumer getting supﬁly as per "Rural AN (el
LMV--2 (A) | Schedule”
{i} Un-metered - - -
i (ii) Metered - - -
Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign
(B) | Board/Glow Sign/Flex el 2 )
} i (€} | Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply 57,718 1,67,796 219
| NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV- :
| SUBTOTAL el b \ | 57,719_ ) 1,67,796 ) 218 =
LMV--3 {A) | Un-metered Supply
y (i) Gram Panchyat - - -
(ii) Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat =" - -
(iii}) | Nagar Nigam 18 14,068 61
(B) | Metered Supply
: (i) Gram Panchyat T - - -
(ii) Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat = =
{iii) Nagar Nigam > = (
| SUBTOTAL |  PUBLIC LAMPS {LMV-3) ! 18 14,068 61
Lviv--4 {A) | Public Institution{4 A} 781 10,740 42
(B) | Private Institution{4 B) 141 2,508 6
LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR PUB./PRIV,
B e | o | s
LMV--5 \ {A) | Rural Schedule
i {i} Un metered Supply : E -
= (ii) Metered Supply - - -
(B) | Urban Schedule
(i) [ Metered Supply - - -
_ SUBTOTAL PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMV-5) - -
LMV--6 (A) | Small & Medium Power {Power Loom)
(i) Rural Schedule - - -
(i) Urban Schedule - - -
(B} | Small & Medium Power
{i) Rural Schedule - —ter -
(i) | UrbanSchedule | 8316 | 1,11,182 410
SMALL & MEDIUM POWER UPTO 100 HP {75) |
SUB TOTAL {LMV-6) ______i"?iﬁ,i 1'11',1 8,2 ., iu_o_ oA
LMV--7 (A) | Ruraf Schedule
i) Jal Nigam - - -
(i) Jal Sansthan - - =
(iii) Others (Water Works) 5 - -
{B) | Urban Schedule
¢~ g9

(A9 FX)

T A (amo)

Htpl



Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

SUPPLY TYPE

KESCO
FY 2014-15

CONSUMER
(NUMBERS)

CONNECTE
D LOAD
(kW)

PROJECTED
BILLED ENERGY
(MU)

(i) | Jal Nigam

(i) l Jal Sansthan

18,747

li) | Others (Water Works)

[ =

SUB TOTAL

PUBLIC WATER WORKS{LMV-7)

| 19,747

LMV--8

(A) ! Metered Supply

{B) | Un-metered Supply

() | P.C LI upto 100 BHP

\ STW,Panchayat Raj WB 1.Duch

Laghu Dal Nahar above 100
BHP

fii)

| SUBTOTAL
LMV--9

oo HP{LMV-8)
Metered Supply

(A)

STATE TUBE WELLS & PUNMPS CANAL UPTO

1 Individual Residential
{i) | Consumers

(i) | Others

(B} | Un-metered Supply

(i) Ceremonies

| SUBTOTAL

(i) Temporary Shops

_TEMPORARY SUPPLY (LMV-9)

LMV--10

{A) | Serving

{i) { Class |V Employees

(i)

Ciass Il Employees

(iii)

Junior Engineers & Equivalent

Assistant Engineers &
_Equivalent

{iv)

Executive Engineers &
Equivalent

{v)

Deputy General Manager &
Equivalent

{vi)

CGM/GM & Equivalent posts
(wii)’ and above

|
(B} \ Total Pensioner & Family Pensioner

2,879

11,055

10

SUB TOTAL

DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES (LMV-10)

HV--1

Urban Schedule

4,944

17,157

16

(A}
(i) For supply at 11kV

137

38,825

84

(i1} For supply at 33 kV & above

14,333

49

(B)

Rural Schedule

(i} | Forsupply at 11kV

(i1} For supply at 33 kV & above

 SUBTOTAL

HV--2

(A) | Urban Schedule

NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOADS (HV-1)

143

53,158

133

(0 | For supply at 11kV

562

1,29,200

283

For supply above 11kV and
upto & Including 66kV

14,443

34

(i)

o
(e I

=

fam=n 3o

)
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| =
CONNECTE PROIJECTED
SUPPLY TYPE HERSS SOnBHME D LOAD BILLED ENERGY
FY 2014-15 {NUMBERS) (KW) (MU)
For supply above 66kV and
— | il upto ;?n\é!uding 132kv > 65’_650 g8 |
L {iv) For supply above 132kV = - o
(B} | Rural Schedule
{i) For supply at 11kV - = =
For supply above 11kV and
(i) upto & Including 66kV i ]
| LARGE & HEAVWY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75
oAl W) (HV2) 569 : 2,09,293 422
HV--3 (A) | Forsupply at and above 132kV = = :
{B) | Forsupply below 132kV - v
{C) | ForDelhi Metro Rail - - -
SUB TOTAL RAILWAY TRACTION {HV-3) D - -
HY--4 {A) | For supply at 11kv - - -
{B) | For supply above 11kV and upto 66kV 2 - - -
{C) | Forsupply above 66kV and upto 132kV - - -
. | LIFT IRRIGATION & P C ABOVE 100 BHP =
__ SUBTOTAL (75kW) (HV-4) i ' 1
_EXTRASTATE | (A} | EXTRA STATE & OTHERS - - -
SUB TOTAL EXTRA STATE CONSUMERS | - i -
BULK {A) | Torrent = - =
| | (B) | KESCO
SUB TOTAL | — BULK SUPPLY = b - 5
GRAND TOTAL 4,98,814 16,22,017 2,698
C
F
(\‘{‘hﬂ {\a‘m\l

A wﬁ

Ese
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7.5

PROJECTED BILLING DETERMINANTS FOR FY 2015-16

The projected category-wise billing determinants for the FY 2015-16 is placed in the table below:

Table 7-15: Projected Billing Determinant for FY 2015-16

SUPPLY TYPE

KESCO
FY 2015-16

CONSUMER
{NUMBERS}

CONNECTED
LOAD (KW)

PROJECTED
BILLED ENERGY
(MU}

LMV--1

{A)

Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
Schedule”

{i) Un-metered

(ii) Metered

(B)

Supply at Single Point for Bulk Load

(C1)

Other Metered Domestic Consumers

4,51,206

10,77,349

1,458

{C2)

Life Line Consumers/BPL

| SUBTOTAL

LMV--2

{A)

DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER {LMV-1)

| 4,51,206

10,77,349

1,458

Consumer getting supply as per "Rural
Schedule"

(i) Un-metered

N

{ii) Metered

(B)

Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign
Board/Glow Sign/Flex

I

(€}

Other Metered Non-Domestic Supplv

49,319

1,43,376

_ SUBTOTAL
LMV--3

NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMY 2)

(A)

Un-metered Supply

49319

1,43,376

(1) Gram Panchyat

(ii) Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat

(iii) Nagar Nigam

(B)

Metered Supply

{i) Gram Panchyat

(ii) Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat

{iii) Magar Nigam

LMV--4

p IR AT

(A)

PUBLIC LAMIPS (LMV-3)

18

14,068

61

Public Institution{4 A)

820

11,277

45

SUBTOTAL

(B)
LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR PUB./PRIV. INST.(LMV-4)

Private Institution{4 B)

149

2,658

970

13,936

51

LMV--5

(A}

Rural Schedule

{i) Un metered Supply

{ii) Metered Supply

(B)

Urban Schedule

(i} I Metered Supply

SU BTOTAL
LMV--6

PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS {LMV-5)

(A)

Small & Medium Power (Power Loom)

(i) Rural Schedule

(i) Urban Schedule

(B)

Small & Medium Power

(i) - | Rural Schedule
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SUPPLY TYPE

KESCO
| FY 2015-16

CONSUMER

(NUMBERS) ‘

. CONNECTED
LOAD (KW}

| PROJECTED
BILLED ENERGY
(MU}

‘ (i) | Urban Schedule

8,732

} 1,16,742

[ 441

SUB TOTAL

SMALL & MEDIUM POWER UPTO 100 HP (75)

{LMV-6)

LMV--7

{A)

Rural Schedule

8,732

1,16,742

| 441

(i) [ Jal Nigam

{ii) | Jal Sansthan

(iii) \ Others {Water Works)

(B)

Urban Schedule

(i) Jal Nigam

(ii)

Jal Sansthan

621

47

(iii) Others (Water Works)

| SUBTOTAL

PUBLIC WATER WORKS{LMV-7)

LMV--8

(A)

621

47

Metered Supply

(B)

Un-metered Supply

STW,Panchayat Raj WB 1.Duch
P.C, L1 upto 100 BHP

{i)

Laghu Dal Nahar above 100 BHP

| (i

SUB TOTAL

LMV--9

STATE TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UPTO 100

== UL M)

(A)

Metered Supply

Individual Residential
(1) Consumers

(ii} Others

(B)

Un-metered Supply

(i)

Ceremonies

(ii) Temporary Shops

. SUBTOTAL

TEMPORARY SUPPLY (LMV-9)

LMV--10

(a)

Serving

(i) Class IV Employees

(ii)

Class 1ll Employees

{iii}

Junior Engineers & Equivalent

(iv)

Assistant Engineers & Equivalent

Executive Engineers &
Equivalent

(v)

Deputy General Manager &
Equivalent

{vi}

CGM/GM & Equivalent posts
{vii) and above

(B)

| Total Pensioner & Family Pensioner

2,879

11,055

10

SUB TOTAL

DEPARTVIENTAL EMPLOYEES [LMV-10)

4,844

17,157

17

HV--1

(A)

Urban Schedule

(i) For supply at 11kV

139

39,602

86

(ii}) For supply at 33 kV & above

14,476

49

(B)

Rural Schedule

| (i) | For supply at 11kV
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[
KESCO CONSUMER | CONNECTED AR
SUPPLY TYPE TR A (NUMBERS) | LOAD (KW BILLED ENERGY
(MU}
(i} ‘ For supply at 33 kv & above \ - - -
SUB TOTAL NON INDUSTRIALBULKLOADS (Hv-1) 147 | 54,078 135
Hv-2 | (A) | Urban Schedule
| (i) For supply at 11kv 573 1,31,784 289
For supply above 11kV and upto
(ii) & Including 66kV 3 e 34
For supply above 66kV and upto
{iii) & Including 132kV : Bh 1ae
{iv} For supply above 132kv - . >
(B} | Rural Schedule '
: (i) [ For supply at 11kV - - -
For supply above 11kV and upto
(ii) & Including 66kV ; o J
LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVE 100 BHP (75 kW)
SUB TOTAL [ (HV-2) b 580 . 2,12,678 ‘ 429
HV--3 {A) | Forsupply at and above 132kV - - =
(B} | Forsupply below 132kV - = =
{C) | ForDelhi Metro Rail - - -
| SUBTOTAL | RAILWAY TRACTION (HV-3) —a b : :
HV--4 {(A) | Forsupply at 11kV [ 7 - E
(B) | Forsupply above 11kV and upto 66kV - - -
(C) | Forsupply above 66kY and upto 132kV - - -
LIFT IRRIGATION & P C ABOVE 100 BHP (75kW) (HV-
| SUBTOTAL | 4) S0 F 'euee ) i
| EXTRASTATE | (A) | EXTRASTATE & OTHERS AW - -
| SUBTOTAL | EXTRA STATE CONSUMER - - i -
BULK (A) | Torrent - - -
(B) | KESCO
_ SUBTOTAL | BULKSUPPLY | - ' =
GRAND TOTAL 5,16,437 16,69,328 2,831

7.6 SALES FORECAST AND ENERGY BALANCE

The actual Distribution Losses in FY 2013-14 were 30.84%. The Petitioner estimates its Distribution
losses at 27.66% for FY 2014-15. In the ensuing year FY 2015-16, the Petitioner has projected a
Distribution loss of 26.66%. The petitioner has also submitted a loss trajectory before the Hon'ble
Commission being in line with the loss reduction trajectory suggested by Ministry of Power,
Government of India. Thus considering the commitments made by the Petitioner in the aforesaid
submissien, it has estimated the above losses for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16 as per its earlier
submissions made before the Hon'bie Commission. Also if in case the actual losses for FY 2013-14

[
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are lower than the committed losses as per the trajectory, the petitioner has estimated a 2%
reduction in the Distribution Losses each year over the actual loss level of FY 2013-14

Based on the aforementioned sales forecast and loss levels, the energy balance for FY 2015-16 is
presented in the table below:

Table 7-16: Energy Balance for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16

Energy Balance Unit FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY2014-15 |
‘PowerPurchase | MU | 355439 | 372909 | 396363 |
Line Losses MU 1,096.30 Leatss - | mesEsy |
Sales MU 245809 | 269779 . 2,807.10
T&D Losses Bt | 30.84% 27.66% 26.66%

7.7 ESTIMATED REVENUE ASSESSMENT FOR FY 2014-15
The table below presents the projected revenue assessment in FY 2014-15 based UPERC suo-motu
Tariff Order for FY 2013-14 dated 31st May, 2013 for the period upto 01st October, 2014 and
UPERC ARR & Tariff Order dated 01st October, 2014 for the balance period of financial year 2014-

15..
Table 7-17: Revenue Assessment for FY 2014-15
' i L
Consumer categay | Assessment Electricity Through |
Revenue Sales Rate
{ i
- o e B Tk
LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 779.53 wi‘,342.55 l 581 |
(a) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule” A — iy -
(b) Supply at Single Point for Bulk Loads T - o g T
(c) Other Metered Domestic Consumers 779.53 1,342.55 5.81
{d} Life Line Consumers - - -
LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan & Power 221.45 258.90 8.55
{a)Non-Domestic{Rural) - -
{b}Private Advertisements/Sign Boards/Glow Signs/Flex - = =
{c)Non-Domestic (Urban Metered) 221.45 258.90 8.55
LMV-3: Public Lamps 42.20 60.77 6.94
LMV-4: Institutions 34.69 47.73 7.27
(a) Public Institution SRR A= TN
. (b) Private institution " 4,67 5.92 7.88
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Through

CORsUmerC e baty Assessment Electricity
Revenue Sales Rate
LMV-5: Private Tube Wells - :
LMYV 6: Small and Medium Power 264.71 369.94 7.16
LMV-7: Public Water Works 37.13 46.58 7.97
LMV-8; State Tube wells & Pumped Canals - - -
LMV-9: Temporary Supply - - -
LMV-10: Deptt. Empl. & Pensioners 5.28 16.18 3.26
HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Load 106.39 133.08 7.99
HV-2: Large & Heavy Power 316.05 422.06 7.49
HV-3: Railway Traction - - -
HV-4: Lift Irrigation Works - : |
Sub Total 1,80744 =5 2.,697.79 6.70
Bulk & Exfra State - !
Total vsras | aere | em

7.8 PROJECTED REVENUE ASSESSMENT FOR FY 2015-16

The table below presents the projected revenue assessment for FY 2015-16 on current tariff based
on UPERC Tariff Order for FY 2014-15 dated 1st October, 2014.

Table 7-18: Revenue Assessment for FY 2015-16

T e Assessment | Electricity Through
Revenue Sales Rate
Rs. Cr __. MU Rs./ RWH
LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 84772 | 145807 5.81
{a) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule" :
(b) Supply at Single Point for Bulk Loads : -
(c) Other Metered Domestic Consumers 847.72 1,458.07 5.81
(d) Life Line Consumers 5 7 K
LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan & Power 228.78 267.92 8.54
(a)Non-Domestic(Rural} : -
(b)Private Advertisements/Sign Boards/Glow Signs/Flex - - -
(c)Non-Domestic {Urban Metered) 228.78 267.92 8.54
LMV-3: Public Lamps 42.20 60.77 6.94
LMV-4: institutions 37.29 51.41 © 725
o)

p— oD

g
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97

Consumer Categary Assessment Electricity Through
Revenue Sales Rate ;
{ a) Publiic Ins;itution 32.24 44.97 [ 717 ;
i (b) Private Institution 5.05 6.43 7.86
LMV-5: Private Tube Wells R b A= e
LMV 6: Smali and Medium Power 311.21 440.87 7.06
LMV-7: Public Water Works 37.50 47.05 7.97
LMV-8: State Tube wells & Pumped Canals = E z
LMV-9: Temporary Supply = = 3
LMV-10: Deptt. Empl. & Pensioners 5.28 16.66 3.17
HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Load 108.16 135.25 ~ 8.00
HV-2: Large & Heavy Power 321.36 428.11 7.49
HV-3: Railway Traction < - +
HV-4; Lift lrrigation Works = = B
Total 1,939.50 2,907.10 | 6.72
RGEN W)
N e (o)
72, =y
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ARR FOR WHEELING & RETAIL SUPPLY BUSINESS

The Hon'ble Commission has issued Distribution Tariff Regulations, which require that the
Distribution Licensee shall file Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) cemplete in all respect
along with requisite fees as prescribed by the Commission. The ARR Petition shall contain details
of estimated expenditure and expected revenue that it may recover in the ensuing financial year
at the prevailing rate of tariff. Further the Distribution Tariff Regulations require that ARR shall
separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for Wheeling & Retail Supply function
embedded in the distribution function. Till such time complete segregation of accounts between
Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place, ARR proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply
Business shall be prepared based on an allocation statement to the best judgment of the
distribution licensee. The Han’ble Commission in Distribution Tariff Regulations has broadly
classified cost incurred by the licensee as controllable & uncontrollable costs. Uncontrollable cost
include fuel cost, increase in cost due to changes in interest rate, increase of cost due to inflation,
taxes & cess, variation of power purchase unit costs etc. The FY 2007-08 Tariff Order is the first
QOrder issued by the Hon’ble Commission in accordance with the Distribution Tariff Regulations; in
this Tariff Order, the Hon'ble Commission used allocation methodology for segregation of
Wheeling & Retail Supply business function of ARR. The Petitioner has adopted the same
methodology for deriving wheeling charges, as the complete segregation of accounts between
Wheeling and Retail Supply business has not yet been completed.

COMPONENTS OF ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT

Distribution Tariff Regulations prescribe that annual expenditure of a distribution licensee
comprises of the following components:

Power Purchase Cost

Transmission Charge

Operation & Maintenance Expense (Employee Costs ARG Expenses & R&M Expenses)
Depreciation

Interest & Financing Costs

Bad and Doubtful Debts

Return on Equity

Sm e o T

Taxes on income

Other expense
Contribution to Contingency Reserve

i

The Petitioner in the current petitien is filing the ARR for FY 2015-16 for the kind approval by the
Hon’ble Commission. In estimating the ARR, the main objective of the Petitioner is to reduce or at
least contain the expenses to the extent possible thereby reducing the cost burden on the
consumers. The Hon'ble Commission issued the true up order for FY 2011-12 and ARR & Tariff
order for FY 2014-15 on 01st October, 2014 in which it adopted a normative approa;h towards

_ e s 8
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capital investrment and cther aspects. The current ARR Petition is being filed by the Petitioner in
strict compliance with the Distribution Tariff Regulations and in line with the philosophies
established by the Hon’ble Commission in its previous true-up and ARR orders.

The Petitioner is making concerted efforts to improve the quality of supply and customer service
level. The Petitioner has made elaborate plan for capital investment. In spite of the Petitioner’s
effort to control expenses the total Revenue Requirement has risen mainly due to uncentrollable
factor such as power purchase cost. The Petitioner would like to highlight that all the revenue
realized has heen utilized in making power purchase cost.

The detailed analysis & estimate of all the elements of ARR for FY 2015-16 have heen presented in
the subsequent sections with appropriate explanations. The cost elements of ARR have been

estimated based on the provisional un-audited accounts of FY 2013-14 and expenses available till
date for the FY 2014-15.

The Distribution Tariff Regulations suggest for formulation of an escalation index linked with
apprepriate indices/rates like Consumer Price Index (CPl) and Wholesale Price Index {WPI} as
notified by Central Government for different years. As per the Distribution Tariff Regulations for
determination of Operation & Maintenance expenses (which comprises of employee cost,
administrative and general (A&G) expenses and repair and maintenance (R&M) expenses) for the
vears under consideration, the O&M expenses of the base year shall be escalated at inflation rates
notified by the Central Government for different years. The inflation rate for above purpose shall
be the weighted average of Wholesale Price Index and Consumer Price Index in the ratio of 60:40.

Therefore it is imperative to first calculate an Escalation index based on the guidelines provided in
the Distribution Tariff Regulations.

ESCALATION INDEX / INFLATION RATE

The D-istribut]on Tariff Regulations issued by Hon'ble Commission provides that expenses of the
base year shall be escalated at Inflation/Escalation rate notified by Central Government for
different years. The inflation rate for this purpose shall be weighted average of Wholesale Price
index and Consumer Price Index in the ratio of 60:40. Therefore for the purpose of this ARR, the
Petitioner has used this methodology in arriving at Escalation Index/Inflation Rate of 7.69% in FY
2014-15 and 4.10% in FY 2015-16. This Escalation / Inflation index has been used in estimation of

various components of ARR. The calculation of Escalation/ Inflation Index is given in following
table:

Inflation Rate=0.6*Inflation based on WP! + 0.4*Inflation based on CPI
i
(o R <)
qEa jﬂm (ﬂ]’o}l
- FHeal
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Table 8-1: Escalation Index for FY 2015-16

- Wholesale Price Index Consumer Price Index Consolidated Index |

Month EY2) Sl FY FY FY ¥ | FY

| 13 14 13 14 13 14
 April 164 171 205 | 226 | 180 | 193
= S e
ope, L. Lo ngE i 1r8 208 231 | 182 . 196
[ e Il e 212 | 235 | 184 | 199
L mer O Agge T aam [ oag a6 | 2D
' September | #6o |2 B | zis e s
' October R NNEE T e

. November I en L. ol o ms b 3k T ies 206
| December | 169 | 180 | 219 | 239 Jesc .t o203

Wnwary. . | %0 ¢ w9 | 2t I Bm [ dep U zor |
' February N N L A T ET
‘Maren | a7t | 180 | @& | 239 | aen 204
 Average | 168 | 178 . 215 | 236 | 186.63  200.99

Calculation of
. Hike over Sept 13 Inflation Index {CPI-
_ 40%, WPI-60%)

Weighted Average
¢ of Inflation

WPI-nttp://eaindustry.nic.in : | CPI»http://iafJourbureau.nic.in/ihtabﬂ.‘h”t"rr‘iuiwm

7.69%

Table 8-2: Escalation Index for FY 2015-16 _

Wholesale Pricéui;éex Consumer P*tr'i'ce Index E

Month FY FY FY FY FY FY

i3 14 15 13 14 15
Apnl e p o s e e
May | 184 171 | 182 | 206 228 | 244
June . 165 1173 | 183 | 208 | 231 | 246
July 166 176 185 . 212 335 | 357

August 167 179 | 186 | 214 | 237 | 253
e oo 1s1 TNEEST 215 | 238 [as
October 169 181 217 | 241 —
November 169 182 _ 218 243
December 169 180 219 | 239
January | Sazel {ame L 221 237 |
February [ a’ Taso] o2 wsei |
March e T e T CETo| AR

Average 168 215 | 236 248




Annual Revenue Reguirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

8.2

8.3

Hike over Sept 13 o 201% || 630%
Welghted Average of : ' i 4.10%
Inflation ; . e [ _ a
WPi-http://eaindustry.nic.in CPI-http://labourbureau.nic.infintab.html

POWER PURCHASE COSTS

The rationale for projecting the power purchase units and expenses for FY 2015-16 have heen
explained below:-

e The power purchase units are projected based on estimated T&D losses of 29.25% in FY
2015-16.

e KESCO is a 100% subsidiary of UPPCL and sources all its power purchases from UPPCL
{through Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited)

e The power purchase rates for FY 2015-16 have been traced from the ARR / Tariff filings of
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited for FY 2015-16 filed before the Hon'ble
Commission. The Power Purchase rates projected in the aforementioned petition by
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd is Rs. 4.34 per kWh in FY 2015-16.

* Further considering the supply constraints in the state, the Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Ltd in its ARR/Tariff Petition for the FY 2015-16 has considered 3,963.63 MU as the
energy which would be available for KESCG far power purchase.

» Thus considering the aforementioned rates and power purchase input, the power
purchase cost of KESCO has been considered at Rs. 1,722.00 crore in FY 2015-16.

Power Purchase Cost of KESCO is summarized in table below for FY 2015-16

Table 8-3: Projected Power Purchase Costs for the Tariff Period

: Particulars Derivation  FY 2014-15

. Energy Sales (MU) A ©2907.10
Distribution Loss (%) B 26.66%
Distribution Loss {MU) C = A/{1-B}-A 1,056.53

. Power Purchase Required (MU) D=A+C 3,963.63

Bulk Power Purchase Rate (Rs/kWh) E 4,34

| Power Purchase Cost (Rs Crore) F=DxE/10 1,722.00

TRANSMISSION CHARGES

The projections of transmission charges have been traced from the ARR/Tariff Petition filed by
U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd for the FY 2015-16 filed before the Hon'ble Commission.

In such Petition, U.P. Power Transmission Corporation Ltd has projected transmission charge rate
of Rs. 0.196 per kWh for FY 2015-16. Considering the wheeled energy of 3,963.63 MU, it
translates to Rs. 77.84 crores of transmission charges in FY 2015-16.

Gr i
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Table 8-4: Projected Transmission Charges

Parficulars _ S 2015—16
Energy Procured (MU] e - 396363 b

Transmission Tariff (Rs/kWh) : B 0.196

Transmission Cost (Rs Crore) C=AxB/10 : 77.84

8.4 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Operation & Maintenance expenses comprise of Employee costs, Administrative & General
(A&G) Expenses and Repair & Maintenance (R&M) expenses. The Regulation 4.3 of the
Distribution Tariff Regulations issued by the Hon’ble Commission stipulates:

“1- The O&M expenses comprise of employee cost, repairs & maintenance (R&M) cost and
administrative & general (A&G) cost. The O&M expenses for the base year shall be calculated on
the basis of historfca.’/dudited costs and past trend during the preceding five years. However, ony
abnormal variation during the preceding five vears shall be excluded. For determination of the
0&M expenses of the year under consideration, the O & M expenses of the base year shall be
escalated at inflation rates notified by the Central Government for different years. The inflation
rate for above purpose shall be the weighted average of Wholesale Price Index and Consumer
Price Index in the ratio of 60:40. Base year, for these regulations means, the first year of tariff
determination under these regulations

2- Where such data for the preceding five years is not available the Commission may fix Q&M
expenses for the base year as certain percentage of the capital cost.

3- Incremental O&M expenses for the ensuing financial year shall be 2.5% of capital addition
during the current year. 0&M charges for the ensuing financial year shall be sum of incremental
Q&M expenses so worked out and O&M charges of current year escalated on the bosis of
predetermined indices as indicated in regulation 4.3 (1)..”

The Hon'ble Commission in its previous true-up orders had determined the O&M expenses for
the base year and subsequently in the order dated 01st October in the matter of determination
of ARR and Tariff for FY 2014-15, had allowed the O&M expenses strictly in line with the
Distribution Tariff Regulations, considering escalation indices and O&M expenses on new assets.
The pay revision expenses were considered separately and the base employee expenses were
increased to account for the increase due to wage revision.

8.4.1 O&M EXPENSES ON ADDITION TO ASSETS DURING THE YEAR

In addition to the Employee expenses, A&G expenses and R&M expenses described in the
succeeding section, the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide for incremental O&M expenses on

" 102
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addition to Gross Fixed Assets (GFA) during the year. Distribution Tariff Regulaticns stipulates that
“Incremental O&M expenses for the ensuing financial year sholl be 2.5% of capital addition during
the current year. O&M expenses for the ensuing financial vear shall be sum of incremental Q&M
expenses so worked out and O&M expenses of current year escalated on the basis of

predetermined indices as indicated in requlation 4.3 (1).”

Considering the above the incremental O&M has been worked out in following table. The same
are allocated across the individual elements of the O&M on the basis of contribution of each
element in the gross Q&M expenses excluding the incremental &M expenses.

Table 8-5: Allocation of Incremental O&M expenses for FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

Incremental O&M Expenses @ 2.5% of capital -
additions during the {n-1)th year
| Capitalized Assetsin (n-1)th year
Incremental O&M Expenses

{a) Employee Costs ol iy el
. (b)A&GExpenses
.. [c) R&M Expenses

8.5 O&M EXPENSES FOR FY 2015-16

FY 2014-15

FY 2015-16
2275  Tosso
T
016 | 031

The Petitioner has computed the allowable O&M expenses up to FY 2012-13 in the foregoing
sections. The allowable O&M expenses for FY 2015-16 have been ciaimed by escalating the
component wise O&M expenses for FY 2012-13 by using the yearly infiation indices approved by
the Hon’ble Commission up to FY 2014-15 in its Tariff Order dated 01st October, 2014 and at the
rate of 4.10% for FY 2015-16 as computed in Section titled ‘Escalation / Inflation Index’ above.

Thus, the allowable O&M expenses for FY 2015-16 are depicted in the table below:

Table 8-6: Allowable O&M Expenses for FY 2015-16 {Rs Crore)

Particulars FY 2013- FY 2014- @ FY 2015-
14 15 16
Employee Expenses
: Gross Employee Costs and Provisions 119.76
; = =
Increm.ental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% of GFA additions of 0.47 0.90 0.47
preceding year
Gross Employee Expenses 120.23 125.57 | 120.23
Employee expenses capitalized 18.03 18.84 18.03
Net Employee Expenses 102.20 106.73 102.20
PG
LT
=




Annual! Revenue Reguirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

Particulars

. ARG Expenses
i Gross A&G Expenses

| Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% ofGFA addl’tlons of

. preceding year

 Gross A&G Expenses
A&G expenses capltallzed
NetASG Expenses

R&IVI Expenses

_ Repalr & Malntenance Expendlture

Incremental Employee Expenses @ 2.5% of GFA add|t|0ns of

. preceding year

Gross Repair & Maintenance Expenses

FY2013-  FY2014-

14

184.27

| 8B

15

4968

0.31

49.99
7.50

. 4249

0.36

19245 |

FY2015-

16

47.73
0.16

47.89
7.18

4071

CE

0.19

184.27

The Petitioner submits that increase in dearness pay may be higher than the escalation index
determined as per the Distribution Tariff Regulations. It is humbly prayed that any variation in
employee expenses due to increase in dearness pay, may be considered by the Hon'ble
Comimission, at the time of true-up for the relevant year, based on specific submissions by the

Petitioner in this regard.

8.6 CAPITAL EXPENDITURE, CAPITAL FORMATION ASSUMPTION AND GRCSS FIXED ASSET {GFA}

BALANCES.

The details of the proposed capital investment for Y 2015-16 are provided in the table below:

Table 8-7: Capital Investment Plan for FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

Capital Exp’end}tﬁ;e 7

Equity /

Description ty i
£ Qb Loans | Internal Deposit Total
Works
Aceruals
Capacity Ell_hancement/Constructlon of 33/11 2 Nos 0.28 0.12 0.00 0.40
¢ kV Sub-stations
Replacement of Damaged 33kV Breakers ~5Nos © 0.09 0.04 0.00 = 0.12
Replacement of Damaged 11kV
. Incoming/Outgoing/Bus-Couplers with 10 Nos 0.12 0.05 0.00 (.18
: Breakers R _,
a
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 Capital Expenditure
Li.quity /

Descripti ; : i
Ll b Qty Loans ° Internal . Deposit Total
¢ Works

| Accruals

i ’)S & £ |
izftalfl;u?:ff 250 KVA and 400 KVA KVA: 64 - 094 | 040 | 000 | 134
2 e e 250 KVA

+ Capacity enhancement of distribution = T | =

| mansformers from 250K VA to 400 KVA iNgs WES Lik ; 0:00 Hid3

- Installation of Aerial Bunch Conductor 250 Kms 429 1.84 0.00 | 613
Replacement of Old Conductors 19 Kms 0.29 0.13 0.00 0.42

. Replacement of Old Poles 770 Nos . 031 il O 13__. O 00 044 |

Replacement of 33kV Line HI- 45 Lms 158 | 0.66 ___0 00 2.18 ¢
Construction of 33 KV Overhead Line 4 kms 0.29 0.13 0.00 0.42
Constmclmn of 33 kV undcrrr; ound line 10Kms : 7? 64 ]13 0.00 LYTATE

" Construction of 11 kV Overhead line 17 kms 0.47 [ 0.20 -4 000 068
Replacement of 11Kv cables/undmmound 27.5 Kms 1.24 L g3 i 0.00 1 77
cables b -

Phnlh works and Fencmo Works. of 140 Nos 0.30 0.13 | 000 0.43

Guardmc of 3 k\/' and llk\/ S/S 20 Kms 0.11 : 0.05 0.00 0 15

g Replac,cment & Installauon of Metels 42000 Nos 1.50 0.64 0.00 2 15 |

 Installation of 3 phase meters 3500 Nos 0.50 022 1 0.00 0 72

 Checking of Metem 50000 Nos 0.50 0.21 ¢ i __9._7_2%__
Double Meteunc of Cou 0 - - 0 -
(@ LT Meters 1000 Nos 0.50 0.21 0 . Ul s
(b) HT Meters 171 Nos A 2 i s o 0.52
| Purchase and Installation of L.P.R 1500 Nos 0.10 . 0.04 0 014 .
. Investment on the new Online Billing Centers ? 5 Nos 0.10 0.04 0 0.14

' System Improvement : NA 0.82 US3 0 1.18
Deposit Works NA 0 0 4.44 IG5
Toul 0 1761 | 755 | 444 | 2959

The projected capital expenditure is proposed to be funded in a debt equity mix of 70:30 which is
also in line with the Distribution Tariff Regulations and established philosophy of the Hon'ble

Commission.

The assumptions used for projecting GFA and CWIP are as follows:

1 gﬁ"'@ 105
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The projected capital expenditure is propesed to be funded in a debt equity mix of 70:30 which is
also in line with the Distribution Tariff Regulations and established philosophy of the Hon'ble

Commission.

The assumptions used for projecting GFA and CWIP are as follows:

The opening GFA and CWIP for FY 2014-15 have been taken as per the closing figures from
provisional annual accounts of FY 2013-14,

40% the opening CWIP and 40% of investment made during the year, expenses capitalized
& interest capitalized (40% of total investment) has been assumed to get capitalized
during the year.

Investment through “deposit work “has been taken for capital formation. However
depreciation thereon has not been charged to the ARR in line with the policy adopted by
Hon'ble Commission in its last Tariff Orders.

The capital investment for FY 2014-15 has been pegged at Rs. 1,782.70 crore out of which
works through deposit works have heen envisaged at Rs. 267.40 crore.

The Petitioner envisages a capital investment of Rs. 2,248.97 crore in FY 2015-16 out of
which works through deposit works have been envisaged at Rs. 337.35 crore.

The capital investment plan (net of deposit works) has been projected to be funded in the

ratio of 70:30 {debt to equity).

Considering the aforementioned submissions, the capital formation and capital work in progress
for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 are presented below:

Table 8-8: Capitalization and WIP of Investment during FY 2034-15 and 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

' . AL FY 2015-16
Particulars Derivation Revised
. ARR
ol L Estimates
Opening WIP as on 1st April A 24.87 4275
Investments B 21.15 29.59
Employee Expenses Capitalisation & 18.03 18.84
A&G Expenses Capitalisation N D 7.18 _7.50
. Interest Capitalisation on Interest on Ibng term £ 0.00 0.00
loans i
F= 98.67
IR o e i 70
Transferred to GFA (Total Capitalisation) . G=F*40% 28.50 _394F
i Closing WIP H= F-G 42.75 59.20
Notes: (1) Opening Balances as per provisional figures of FY 2013-14,
(2) Capitalized expenses are from Emp. cost & A&G cost Tabl_(fe)]s/w 3
F&f > (ae)
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{3) Transfer from WIP to GFA=40% of beginning WIP + 40% of total investment,
capitalized Interest, Capitalized employee cost, capitalized A&G expenses,

Table 8-9: Gross Fixed Assets for FY 2014-15 & FY 2015-16

{AII .fi"gmure.s in Rs Crore)

FY 2014-1
: " 0, ? FY 2015-16
Particulars Revised
; ARR
s Estimates =
Opening GFA 616.02 i 644.52
| Additional to GFA during the year 28.50 _ 39.43
losing GFA 644.52 683.95 |

8.7

FINANCING OF THE CAPITAL INVESTMENT

The Petitioner has considered a normative gearing of 70:30. Considering this approach, 70% of the
capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been considered to be financed through loan and
balance 30% has been considered to be financed through equity contributions. The portien of
capital expenditure financed through consumer contribution, capital subsidies and grants has

been separated as the depreciation and interest thereon would not be charged to the
beneficiaries.

The amounts received as consumer contributions, capital subsidies and grants are traced from the
provisional accounts for FY 2013-14. Further, the consumer contributions, capital subsidies and
grants for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 have been considered to be in the same ratio to the total
investments, as received by it in FY 2013-14.

The table below summarizes the amounts considered towards consumer contributions, capital
grants and subsidies from FY 2013-14 to 2015-16:

Table 8-10: Consumer Contribution, Capital Grants & Subsidies up to 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

__ __ Particulars 2013-14 201415 201516
Opening Balance of Consumer
Contributions, Grants and Subsidies 215.53 150.59 135.72

i towards Cost of Capital Assets :

| Additions during the year 11.19 3.17
Less: Amortisation 76.12 18.04
Closing Balance 150.59 4. 13hR

107



Anntal Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

8.8

Table 8-11: Financing of the Capital Investment up to FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

Particulars | Derivation - 2013-14 201415  2015-16
Investment R (L 2 LS R I 1,
Lesst Fd L ] M [
Consumer Contribution B 11.19 21 b/ 4.44
lnvestm?nt unded by debt C=A-B 196 | 17.98 55 15
and equity . ' o,
_DebtFunded = 0% 4 o088 . 1258 | 1761 |
Equity Funded e 30% | 038 | 539 I T35 ]

Thus, the Petitioner submits that out of the capital investment of Rs. 29.59 crore in FY 2015-16,
the capital investment through deposit works would be to the tune of Rs. 4.44 crore. Balance Rs.
25.15 crore has been considered to be funded through debt and equity. Considering a debt equity
ratio of 70:30, Rs. 17.61 crore or 70% of the capital investment is proposed to be funded through
debt and balance 30% equivalent to Rs. 7.55 crore through equity.

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

Regulation 4.9 of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide for the basis of charging depreciation.
The relevant excerpt is reproduced below:

“4.9 Depreciation:
1. For the purposes of tariff, depreciation shall be computed in the following manner,
namely:

a. The value base for the purpose of depreciation shall be the historical cost as
provided in the Fixed Assets Register, excluding consumer contribution or capital
subsidy/grant utilized for capitalization of the assets.......

5. Depreciation shall be chargeable from the first year of operation. In case of
operation of the asset for part of the yeor, depreciation shall be charged on pro-
rata basis.”

Thus the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide for allowing -
~ »  full year depreciation on the opening balance of GFA
s pro-rata depreciation on the additions made to the GFA balance during the relevant
financial year

For the purpose of computing the allowable depreciation, the Petitioner has considerad the GFA
base as per audited accounts for FY 2012-13 and have subsequently added the vyearly
capitalizations for FY 2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16 considered in the foregoing sections. The
Petitioner has computed the depreciation only on the depreciable asset base and has excluded

i i + ‘ g
the non-depreciable assets such as land, land rights, etc. _ H?%ﬂ E@Fﬂ'{)

e T (1
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Further, Annexure B to the Distribution Tariff Regulations provides the depreciation rate to be

charged on each class of asset. Accordingly, the Petitioner has computed deprecation at a
weighted average rate of 7.84%.

Considering this philosophy, the gross entitlement towards depreciation has been computed to be
Rs. 52.08 crore in FY 2015-16 as depicted in the tabie below:

Table 8-12: Gross Allowable Depreciation for FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

(e S0 Opening Additions Deductions  Closing Dep;i:;ition Allowable
GFA to GFA to GFA GFA ] Depreciation
considered :

Buildings | -

a.Residential Colonies 1072 | 066 1137 | 7.84%

b. Offlce ELnI-&mg i 1?6 0. 11 EAR 7.84%

C. Bu&ldlng Contamé at Sub-stations L1823 1. 12 . 1‘535 7.84%

Plants & Machinery ' : s - T e 7.84% =
a.Plant & Machinery - 180.67 | 11.05 191.72 7.84% 14.60
mb L|nes Cables Networks etc. “.414 54 "25 36 439.90 7.84% 3“3.49 .

' c.Office Equipments 6.75 0.41  7.16 7.84% 055
d.Computers 686 0.42 7.28 7.84%

Furniture & Fixtures 138 | 008 Il 7.84% | 011

 Vehicles 3.61 0.22 383 7.84% 029

 Grand Total 64452 | 3943 | - . 68395 0.78 52.08

The Petitioner has projected the depreciation on assets created out of consumer contributions,
capital grants and subsidies for FY 2013-14 and 2014-15 in the same ratio as per provisional
accounts of FY 2013-14. The Petitioner has reduced the equivalent depreciation amounting to Rs.
18.04 crore and Rs. 19.02 crore in FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively in respect of depreciation
on assets created out of consumer contributions, capital grants and subsidies.

Thus, the allowable depreciation for FY 2015-16 has been depicted in the table below:

Table 8-13: Net Allowable Depreciation for FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

Particulars ~ FY 2014-15 FY2015-16
Gross Allowable Depreqatlon 49.41 52.08
Less: Equivalent amount ofdepreuahon on assets
: acquired out of the Consumer Contribution and 18.04 19.02
| GoUP Subsidy

(A E@,‘ﬂfﬁ‘?‘*
I!_T?I W \Eﬂﬂ}
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" Net Allowable Depreciatio o 387 | 3308

8.9 INTEREST ON LONG TERM LOANS

It is reiterated that the Petitioner has considered a normative tariff approach with a gearing of
70:30. In this approach, 70% of the capital expenditure undertaken in any year has been
considered to be financed through loan and balance 30% has been considered to be funded
through equity contributions. The portion of capital expenditure financed through consumer
contributions, capital subsidies and grants has been separated as the depreciation and interest
thereon has not been charged to the beneficiaries.

Allowable depreciation for the year has been considered as normative loan repayment. The
weighted average rate of interest of overall long term loan portfolio for FY 2013-14 has been
considered for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16, as it seems to be fair and equitable. The interest
capitalization has been considered at a rate of 23% which is consistent with the rate considered by
the Hon'hle Commission in previous tariff orders,

The computations for interest on long term loan are depicted below:

Table 8-14: Allowable Interest on Long Term Loans for FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

Particulars . 2014-15 201516
T T S
Loan Additions (70% of Investments) 1259 17.61
: Less:mélébayments {Depreciation allowable for =TT i R

: 12.59 17.61
the year) —

Closing Loan Balance : - -

Weighted Average Rate of Interest 12.86% 12.86%

Interest on long term loan .- -

Interest Capitalisation Rate ¢ 23.00% 23.00%

Less: Interest Capitalized 3 =

Net Interest Charged 5 -

8.10 FINANCE CHARGES

The Petitioner has projected finance charges towards expenses such as guarantee fees and bank
charges to the tune of Rs. 0.001 crore and Rs. 0.001 crore in FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 respectively.
The same have been computed by extrapolating the actual guarantee fees and bank charges
incurred in FY 2013-14 as per provisicnal accounts by using the Infiation Index. Further, the

{Ta(\é'r"%gﬁ’fi )
A (60
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8.11

Petiticner humbly prays that it may be allowed to claim discount o consumers on actuals during
truing up based on audited accounts.

INTEREST ON CONSUMER SECURITY DEPOSITS

In terms of the Regulation 4.8(3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulation, the Licensee has to pay
interest to the consumers at bank rate or more on the consumer security deposit. Further, section
47(4) of the Electricity Act 2003, states that “the distribution licensee shall pay interest equivalent
to the bank rate or more, as may be specified by the concerned state Commission, on the security

referred to in sub-section (1) and refund such security on the request of the person who gave such
security”

Accordingly the interest to consumers on the security deposits has been computed on the
Opening Balance of the Security Deposits at the beginning of the year at the bank rate of 9.00%
for FY 2014-15 and 9.00% for FY 2015-16. However, the same shall be trued up based on audited
accounts. The opening balances of security deposits have been considered as per closing figures of
provisional accounts for FY 2013-14 and additions during the year for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 are
estimated in line with the projected load growth.

Table 8-15: interest on Consumer Security Deposits {Rs Crore)

Particulars FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

Opening Balance for Security Deposit . 10445 109.23
Additions during the year 477 g
i ‘Closing Balance for Security Deposit N L I 109.23 | 11423
Rate of Interest R ek 9.00% 9.00%
interest Paid / Payable on Security Deposits . 982 . 1005

8.12

INTEREST ON-WORKING CAPITAL

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for narmative interest on working Capital based on
the methodology outlined in the Regulations. The Petitioner is eligible for interest on working
capital worked out on methodology specified in the Regulations as provided below:

i. Operation and Maintenance expenses, which includes Employee costs, R&M expenses and
A&G expenses, for one month;

ii. One-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores, materials and supplies at the end of each
month of current financial year;

iii. Receivables equivalent to 60 days average billing of consumers less security deposits by the

heneficiaries (_/Cﬁg{ ‘

il ] i ‘\‘

. |FO

e )
EA \:’ﬁijﬁ‘;
= =T
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In accordance with the Distribution Tariff Regulations, the interest on the working capital
requirement would be the Bank rate as specified by the Reserve Bank of India as on 1st April of
the relevant year plus a margin as decided by the Hon'ble Commission. The Petitioner for this
Petition has considered the interest rate on working capital requirement at 12.50% including
margin. The actual rate of interest would be considered based on the audited accounts during the
true-up pracess for the year in accordance the Distribution Tariff Regulations.

The Petitioner has, in accordance with the above mentioned Distribution Tariff Regulations,
considered the interest on working capital which is shown in the table below:

Table 8-16: Allowable Interest on Working Capital (Rs Crore)

FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
Particulars Befwsed ARR

e e et e ) FStimatess o Do i
| One month's O & M Expenses 17.46 18.23
! One-twelfth of the sum of the book value of stores,

materials and supgplies at the end of each month of such 0.15 0.21
. financial year = - ’
Recem_ra.blgs equivalent to 60 days average bhilling of 318.87 318.82
: Beneficiaries
| Gross Total 336.43 337.26
Security Deposits by the beneficiaries {if any ) 109.23 114.10
NetWorkmg Capltal e e TR
- Rate of Interest for Working Capital 12.50% 12.50%
i Interest on Working Capital 28.40 27.90

8.13 SUMMARY OF INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES
The allowable interest and finance charges are thus summarized in the table below:

Table 8-17: Interest and Finance Charges for FY 2015-16 (Rs. Crore)

Particulars | FY2014-15 . FY2015-16
| __(Revised Estimates) {ARR)
| Interest on Long term Loans “ .
:_ Interest on Working Capital Loans 28.40 27.90
Sub Total 28.40 27.90
I nterest on Consumer§.é§urity Deposits 9.62 10.05
. Discount to Consumers

~ U
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Particulars T RY 201415 FY 2015-16
Py e : i 7_“_(MRev‘ised Estimates) | (ARR)
Sub Total | 9.62 | 10.05

Less: Capitalization of interest on Long term Loans = | :

| Interest Capitalization Rate (%) g et . Eeen
| Net Interest & Finance Charges 38.02 37.95

8.14 PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

8.15

Provisions have been made for bad and doubtful debis at 2% of revenue receivables in line with
the Regulation 4.4 of the UPERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Distribution Tariff)
Regulations, 2006 issued on October &, 2006. In the last Tariff Order the Hon"ble Commission had
disallowed the Petitioner’s claim for Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts due to the absence of
any clear-cut policy. It is further submitted that provision for bad & doubtful debts are accepted
accounting principle even in sector like Banking where the provisioning of un-collectable dues are
considered as a normal commercial practice.

Despite the Honhle Commission’s views on this component of ARR, it is humbly prayed that the
annual provisioning towards bad and doubtful debts may be allowed to the Petitioner as it is an
accepted industry norm and also recognized by other State Electricity Regulatory Comimissions.
The amount, if any, written off towards bad debts is only adjusted against the accumulated
provisions in the books, irrespective of the actual amount of bad debts during any particular year.
Therefore the Petitioner maintains that this is a legitimate ARR component. As such the Petitioner
has made provisions for bad debts for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 in line with the provisions
stipulated in the Distribution Tariff Regulations. The Provision for Bad and Douhtful Debts for
2014-15 aleng with projections for the financial year 2015-16 are summarized in the table below:

Table 8-18: Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (Rs Crore)

Particulars | FY2014-15  FY2015-16
Revenue Receivable 1,807.44 1,939.50
Percentage of Debt allowed 2.00% 2.00%
| Provision for Bad Debts | 3615 38.79

OTHER INCOME

Other income includes non tariff income such as interest on loans and advances to employees,
income from fixed rate investment deposits, interest on loans and advances to licensees and other
miscellaneous income from retail sources. Summary of other income is given below beginning

o (T
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with figure from provisional estimates of FY 2013-14. The amount for FY 2014-15 and 2015-16 has
been projected to grow at the rate of inflation index from the actuals of FY 2013-14.

Table 8-19: Other Income (Rs Crore)

; Particulars B FY2013-14  FY2014-15  FY 2015-16
- Total 51.96 55.96 | 58.2

8.16 REASONABLE RETURN / RETURN ON EQUITY

The Regulation 4.10 of Distribution Tariff Regulations 2006 provides for RoE @16% on equity base.
The relevant extract of the regulations are as under:

1. Return on equity shall be allowed @16%, on the equity base determined in accordance
with regulation 4.7. However, the Commission may reduce/raise the rate of return subject
to performance of the distribution licensee vis-a-vis performance benchmarks set by the
Commission.

2. Equity invested in foreign currency shall be allowed a return up to the prescribed limit in

the same currency and the payment on this account shall be made in Indian Rupees based
on the prevailing exchange rate.

3. The premium raised by the distribution licensee while issuing share capital and investment
of internal resources created out of free reserves, if any, for the funding of the project,
shall also be reckoned as paid up capital for the purpose of computing return on equity,
provided such share capital, premium amount and internal resources are actually utilized
for meeting the capital expenditure of the distribution system and forms part of the
approved financial package.

4. Return on equity shaill be chargeable from the first year of operation. In case of infusion of
equity during the year, return on equity shall be charged on pro-rata basis.

Under the provisions of the Distribution Tariff Regulations licensees are permitted a return on
equity @ 16% which is worked out as under:-

+ For equity base calculation debt equity ratio shall be 70:30.

e  Where equity employed is more than 30%, the amount of equity for the purpose of tariff
shall be limited to 30%.

e Equity amount more than 30% shall be considered as loan.

e Provided that in case that actual equity employed is less than 30%, actual debt and equity
shall be considered for determination of tariff,
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3.17

8.18

The Petitioner submits that there is huge under recovery in the distribution segment. Any claim
towards return on equity would further increase the gap and put extra burdens on the consumers.
Thus the Petitioner does not seek any return on equity.

CONTRIBUTION TO CONTINGENCY RESERVE

The Distribution Tariff Regulations provides for contribution to the contingency reserves upto
0.5% of opening GFA to be included in the ARR of a distribution licensee. The contingency reserve
so created shall be utilized to meet cost of replacement of equipment damaged due to force
majeure situations. Distribution Tariff Regulations require that such Contingency Reserve shall be
invested in Government securities. However, the use of such reserve is only with the prior
permission of the Honble Commission.

The Petitioner submits that as there is a big revenue gap between ARR and revenue forecast ,as
such this component will only enhance the Gap and create extra burden on the consumers so for

the present ARR, the Petitioner is not claiming any allowance under Reserve for Contingency
Reserve.

APPORTIONMENT OF Q&M EXPENSES AND INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES OF UPPCL

The Hon’ble Commission in the FY 2012-13 tariff order had directed the distribution companies to
consider the apportionment of the O&M expenses of UPPCL and submit the share of each discom.
Accordingly, the O&M expenses of UPPCL for FY 2012-13 as per provisional accounts have been

considered as base expenses and the same have been escalated in FY 2013-14 and 2014-15 based
on the escalation indices for each year.

Considering the above, the same have also been apportioned to all the discoms including the
Petitioner in the power purchase ratio for each relevant year. The share of apportionment of
O&M charges of UPPCL for FY 2013-14 is Rs. 38.90 crore and Rs. 42.04 crore for FY 2014-15.
Accordingly the same have been considered as part of ARR to be recovered from retail consumers.

It is also pertinent to mention that the UPPCL resorts to short term borrowings on behalf of
distribution companies to meet the power purchase liabilities of discoms. It incurs interest
expenses on behalf of such warking capital loans. Also it incurs expenditure towards LC and OD
charges incidental to power purchase expenses. It is humbly prayed that the Hon’ble Commission
may consider these expenses and allow UPPCL to claim such expenses from the Petitioner and

other distribution companies through an internal adjustment without any impact on the ARR of
the Petitioner. G
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8.19 ARR SUMMARY

The Consolidated Retail & Wheeling Business of ARR along with revenue gap for FY 2014-15 at
current tariff is summarized in the table below.

Table 8-20: Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

MParticuIars FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
Provisi vi

| P ol Qe s e el
| Power Purchase Expenses 1,393.32 1,566.91 | 1,722.00
 Allocation of UPPCL O&M Expenses 7.22 6.90 6.79
' Transmission Charges 47.98 66.64 77.84
Employee Expenses 10342 12023 | 12557
Repair and Maintenance Expenses 45.60 41.36 43.22
| ARG Expenses 49.94 47.89 49.99
| Gross Interest on Long Term Loans 294.34 - -
. Interest to Consumer 8.10 9.62 10.05
' Finance Cha rges 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ewln‘ceres*t on Worklng Capltal - 25.69 2790
Deprec:anon “ dife 76 31 L7 33.06
| Prior Period Expenses 4.12 E E
" Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 11.38 36.15 3879
| Gross Expenditure 1,983.19 1,952.76 2,135.20
' Less: Employee Capitalisation 1.07 18.03 18.84
' Less: A&G Capitalisation 0.02 7.18 7.50
;-Less Interesf (fémtalisatmn - - -
| Total Capitalisation 1.09 25.22 26.33
| Net Expenditure 1,982.11 1,927.54 2,108.87
i Add: Return on Equity - - -
. Less: Non-tariff Incomes 5196 55.96 58.26
| Add: Efficiency Gains - - =
. Annual Revenue Requirement 1,930.14 1,871.58 2,050.61
| Revenue From Existing Tariff 1,545.24 1,807.44 | 1,939.50
| Remaining Gap 384.90 6414 | 11111 |

8.20 RETAIL AND WHEELING BUSINESS ARR SUMMARY

Clause 2.1{2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for
Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time
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Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place, ARR
proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allccation
statement to the best judgment of the distribution licensee.

The Petitioner humbly submits that complete segregation of account between wheeling and retail
supply has still not taken place, therefore the Petitioner has adopted the basis of allocation of the
expenses in line with the methodology used by the Hon’ble Commission in its last Tariff Order.

Allocations of Consolidated ARR into wheeling & retail supply for FY 2015-16 have been estimated

into following table:

Table 8-21: Wheeling and Retail Supply — ARR FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

Particulars (Rs Crore)

 Allocation %

Allocation FY 2015-16

! Wheeling  Supply  Wheeling Supply . Total
"._ngeijrﬁqrchaserExpenses 0% | 100% = 1,722.00 ¢ 1,722.00
| Transmission Charges 0% 100% - 77.84 77.84
i Employee Cost 60% 40% 75.34 50.23 125.57
A&G Expenses 40% 60% 20.00 ~30.00 49.99
. R&M Expenses 90% 10% 38.90 4.32 43.22
Interegfgﬂcha rges _BO%: 10% 34.15 3.79 37.95
Depreciation 90% 10% 29.75 531 33.06
Ao G = R= = e T e P B e e AT
Expenses & Interest &
. Finance Charges of UPPCL 0% . 100% T ST oy 6.79 -
. Gross Expenditure 198.14 1,898.27 | 2,096.41
. Expenses Capitalization S PR T I e
. Employee Cost Capitalized 60% 40% 11.30 S 18.84
Interest Capitalized 90% 10% - - -
A&G Expenses Capitalized 40% 60% 3.00 4.50 7.50
. Net Expenditure 183.84 1,886.23 2,070.08
Special Appropriation -
' Provision for Bad & Doubtful
Debts 0% 100% - 38.79 38.79
* Provision for Contingency
i Reserve 0% 100% -
Total Net Expenditure with
: Provision 183.84 1,925.02 2,108.87
- Add: Reasonable Return /
[ ReturnonEquity 90% 10% =
Less: Non Tariff Income 0% 100% - 58265826
' Annual Revenue ;
Requirement {ARR) 183.84 1,866.77 2,050.61
72
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Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

8.21 WHEELING CHARGES FROM OPEN ACCESS CONSUMERS

Clause 2.1{2) & (3) of the Distribution Tariff Regulations provide that ARR/Tariff filing by the
Distribution Licensee shall separately indicate Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) for
Wheeling function and Retail Supply function embedded in the distribution function. Till such time
complete segregation of accounts between Wheeling and Retail Supply Business takes place ARR
proposals for Wheeling and Retail Supply Business shall be prepared based on an allocation
statement to the best judgment of the distribution licensee, The wheeling charge has been
computed on overall consolidated discom basis keeping in line with the consistent philosophy of

the Hon’ble Commission in past Tariff Orders.

Table 8-22: Wheeling Charges for FY 2015-16

| PR Sy e KESCO
Net Distribution Wheeling Function ARR 183.84
Retail sales by Discom 2,907.10
Wheeling Charge 0.63
G
oA
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Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

The Petitioner would like to humbly submit that the Hon’ble Commission approves tariff which
is uniform throughout the state. As a consequence, the Petitioner cannot apply for tariff
rationalization in its supply area by separately filing for revision of tariff. The Tariff Order for the
FY 2014-15 was issued on 1% October, 2014 and the revised retail tariff was implemented after

due notification. The Petitioner has evaluated a revenue gap of Rs. 111.11 crore in the ensuing
year.

QOutlined below is the Revenue Gap for the financial year 2015-16 based on current tariff:

Table 9-1: Meeting the Gap for FY 2015-16 (Rs Crore)

Particulars (RsVCror.e) | FYIZldM-lf‘:W

Annual Revenue Requirement | 2,05061
Less: Revenue from Existing Tariff 1,939.75';6”

. Revenue Gap for FY 2015-16 111.11

In addition to the above, the revenue gap as per true up petition filed for FY 2012-13 is to the
tune of Rs. 409.88 crore. Thus, the total revenue gap which needs to be recovered by the
Petitioner from its consumers is to the tune of Rs. 520.99 crore as shown in the table below:

Table 9-2: Total Revenue Gap to be dealt with (Rs Crore)

Particulars KESCO

Revenue Gap as per True up Petition for 2012-13 409.88

i Revenue Gap as per ARR for FY 2014-15 . 111.11
Total 520.99

Once the decision on the retail tariff revision is taken by all state distribution companies
together, given the requirement of uniform tariffs across the state, the Petitioner would,
through an additional submission, ratify the applicability of the same rate schedule and would
submit the estimates in respect of revenue at proposed tariffs and gap thereafter, if any.
However, it is understood that given the significant amount of revenue gap, the whole impact

may be not be able to be passed through a revision in retail tariffs, as it may lead to massive
tariff shock. &

(e )
& e (30)
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Annual Revenue Requirement Petition of KESCO for FY 2015-16 and True-UP Petition for FY 2012-13

The petitioner humbly prays that the Hon’ble Commission may be pleased to:

e Admit the accompanying Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16 and True up
Petition for FY 2012-13.

s Approve the Annual Revenue Requirement for FY 2015-16 and True up for FY 2012-13.

s Allow the Petitioner to procure power through bilateral contracts/exchanges/short term
contracts to maintain the desired schedule of supply in the state in case the power
procurement from long term sources falls short of levels envisaged and accordingly allow
the Petitioner to claim FPPCA on such purchases and allow the variations in final truing up
if any balance adjustment remains

¢ Allow the Petitioner an internal adjustment on account of the power purchase expense
and apportionment of the O&M expenses and interest and finance charges incurred by
UPPCL (being the Tradeco and holding caompany of the state distribution companies
including the Petitioner) at the year-end, such that full cost recovery is allowed to UPPCL
without imposing any impact on the ARR approved by the Honble Commission.

¢ In the interim till the contracted capacities are finalized, it is humbly prayed that an
internal adjustment bill may be allowed to be raised within the subsidiary companies at
the year-end so that the transmission utility recovers only its costs and no unjust
enrichment is allowed to it, on account of postage stamp tariff method based billing.

s Allow the Petitioner to claim dearness allowance on actua! expenditure basis, in case the
increase in rate of dearness allowance, announced by the GoUP exceeds the escalation

index for the relevant year, as it is an uncontrollable cost.

s Allow the Petitioner to claim discount to consumers at actuals, based on audited accounts
at the time of true up for FY 2015-16.

e Allow the Petitioner to modify the basis and allocation of revenue subsidy among
subsidiary distribution companies based on the decision by the GolUP.

o Allow the petitioner to add/change / alter / modify this application at a future date.

e Issue any other relief order or direction which the Hon'ble Commission may deem fit.

&
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Annexure-1

Tariff Filing Formats as prescribed by
Distribution Tariff Regulations



FORMATS FOR ARR & TARIFF F]

Annexure-1

NAME OF DISTRIBUTION LICENSEE: KANPUR ELECTRICITY COMPANY LTD

LING BY DISTRIBUTION LICENSEES

|
Summary Formats
1 Sheet S1 Profit & Loss Account
2 Sheet 52 Balance Sheet
3 Sheet 53 Cash flow statement
4 Sheet S4 Annual Revenue Requirement
5 Sheet S5 Information about equity and lean
6 Sheet S6 Information about Working Capital
7 Sheet S7 Reasonable Return
8 Sheet S8 Enerpy Balance
9 Sheet S9 Truing Up of past account
Financial Formats
10 Sheet Fl (al) Projected Consumer Numbers, Connected Load & Total Sale :FY 2013-14
11 Sheet F1 (a2) Projected Consumer Numbers, Connected Load & Total Sale :FY 2014-15
12 Sheet F1 (a3) Projected Consumer Numbers, Connected Load & Total Sale :FY 2015-16
3 Sheet F2 Revenue Grants & subsidies
14 Sheet F3 Other income
15 Sheet F4 Summary of Own Generation & Power Purchase
16 Sheet Fda Power purchasc Details
17 Sheet F4b Intra State Transmission {TRANSCQO) Charges
18 Sheet F5 R&M Expenses
19 Sheet Fba Employees' Cost & Provisions
20 Sheet 0 Administration & General Expenses
21 Sheet F8 Statement of Fixed Assets and Depreciation
22 Sheet F9 Interest & Finance charges
23 Sheet F9a Domestic loans,bonds and financial leasing
24|  Sheet F10 Details of Expenses Capitalised
25 Sheet Fl1 Other Debits
26 Sheet Fi2 Statement of Sundry Debtors & provision for bad & doubtful debtors
27 Sheet El'S Extraordinary Items
28 Sheet Fl4 Net Prior Period Expenses/Income
29 Sheet F15 Contribution Grants & subsidies towards Capital assets
30 Sheet F17 Statements of assets not in use
31 Sheet F18 Investments
32 Sheet F19 Current Assets and Liabilities
33 Sheet Additicnal Form [Capital Investment Plan for FY 2014-15 & I'Y 2015-16
34|  Sheet Additional Form [Capital Formation During FY 2013-14 to FY 2015-16
35 Sheet T3 Revenue Assesment,Sales & Through Rate ;FY 2014-15
36 Sheet T4 Revenue Assesment,Sales & Through Rate :FY 2015-16
Performance Formats o
37 Sheet Pl Agewise Analysis of Revenue Arrears
38 Sheet Pla Agewise Analysis of Revenue Arrears of Government
39 Sheet P2 Distribution Losses in LT and HT System
44]  Sheet P4 Voltage Profile
45 Sheet P5 Technical Parameters
46 Sheet P6 Abstract of outages due to tripping in HT feeders
47|  Sheet P7 Failure of Transformers
48 Sheet P3 Billing Periodicity
50 Sheet P10 Peak Demand
3] Sheet P11 Management and operation related ratios
52|  Sheet P12 Debt Restructuring =

g
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Name of Distributdon Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.
|Profit & Loss Account Form S1
FY 2012-13 | FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15] FY 2015-16
SN arti ar rovisi H ".
No Fardomiars Andited True-Up Bt NR‘.:\HN] ARR
Accounts Estimates
A Revenue
I |Revenue from sale of power 1145.72 1145.72 1545.24 1307.44 1939.50
2[Other Non-taniff income 556 5.36 5196 55.96 58.26
3|Revenue subsidies & grants 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.006
4|Revenue from Bulk Sales to Toment Power Ltd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue or Income 1151.28 1151.28 1597.21 1863.40 1997.76
B Eapenditure”
1 [Purchase of Power from own and State Generaling Stations 1133.57 125991 1393.32 156691 1722.00
2|Purchase of Power from Other Sources
3|Intra-State Transimission Charges 54.64 5542 47.98 60.64 77.84
4|Repairs and Maintenance 35.16 33.16 45.60 41.36 Bizd
5|Employee cosls i02.26 102.26 103 .42 120.23 125.57
6| Administration and General expenses 40.75 40.75 49.94 47.89 49.99
7|Net prior period credit charges (z1.11) 0.00 412 0.00 0.00
§|Other Debits, Write-ofls 140.06 22.91 11.38 36.15 38.79
9| Extraordinary items (specify items) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10]Reasonable Return 0.00 0.00 0.60 .00 0.00
11|Less: Expenses Capitalized (1.23) (1.23) (1.09) (25.22) (26.33)
Contingency Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C PBDIT (332.82) (363.90) (57.48) 9.44 (33.31)
D Lcss Pepreciation and Related debits 17.26 18.11 17.76 31.37 33.06
E PBIT (350.08) (382.02) (75.24) (21.93) (66.38)
1|Interest & Finance Charges 194.79 25y 302.44 35.30 37.95
2|Less: Interest Capitalized .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F Total Interest and Finance Charges 194.79 21.59 302.44 35.30 37.95
G TOTAL EXPENDITURE 1696.15 1554.88 1974.89 1920.64 2102.08
H Profit/Loss before Tax (544.87) {403.60) (377.68) (57.23) {104.32)
I Add: Allocation of Interest Charges and O&M of UPPCL 0.00 6.28 7.22 6.90 6.79
J Add: Efficiency Gains 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
K Profit/Loss before Tax (544.87) (409.88) (384.90) (64.14) (111.11)
@/_.R.\i
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Name of Distribution Licensce: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Balance Sheet

Form No: 52

Particulars FY 2012-13 | FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16
S.N Provisions /s
¢ Audited True-Up &f o Rc.\tqed ARR
Accounts Estimates
LISOURCES OF FUNDS

A) Sharcholders’ Funds

a) Share Capital

b) Reserves and Surplus

B) Special Appropriatien allowed towards Project Cost

() Loan Funds

a) Short Term Bommowings

b) Long Term Borrowiios

D) Other sources of Funds

a) Capital coniributions from consumers

b) Consumers’ Security Deposits

c) Grants & Subsidies towards cost of capital

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS (A+B+C+D)

.|APPLICATION OF FUNDS

A) Fixed Assets

a) Gross Block

less: Accumulated Depreciation

1>) Net Block

<) Capital Work in Progress

Tess: Assefs wrtilten off (il date

B) Investments (provide details seperately)

C) Current Assets, Loans and Advances

i) Invetories

ii} Sundry Debtors

iii) Cash and Bank Balances

iv) Loans & Advances

iii} Other Current Assets

D) less: Current Liabilities and other Provisions

i) Current Liabilities

i1} Provisions

E) Net Current Assets

F) Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent not written off
or adjusied

TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS

The Hon’ble Commission in the True up Order for FY 2008-09 to
FY 2011-12 dated 01st October, 2014 had adopted a normative
tariff approach towards capital structure. This entailed that
regulatory balances towards equity, GFA, accumulated
depreciation, loans, etc would be different from financial
statements. Hence, Forms 52, §3 and F19 have become infrutuous
as they would not match with tinancial statements. Considering
the above, the Licensee secks waival from filing the Form Nos §2,

83 and F19.

(e FIN)
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Cash Flow Statement

Form No: 83

S5.Ne

FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16

Particulars

Revised
Estimates

Provisional
Accounts

Aundited ARR

Net Funds from Operations:

Net {loss) profit before tax but after exceptional/ extra
ordinary iterns

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortization

Interest expenses

Income from Investmnents

(Profit } / Loss on fixed asset sold

Miscellaneous expenditures written off

Deferred revenue expenditure written off

Debts/advances written off

Provision for bad and doubtful debts

Liability no lenger required written back

Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Exceptional/ Extraordinary items Expenses/ (income )

Dimunition in value of investments

Operating profits before working capital changes

Adjustment for changes in working capital

(Increase)/ decrease in sundry debtors

(Increase)/ decrease in other receivables

(Increase)/ décrease in inventories

Increase /(decrease ) in in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Taxes (paid)/ received (net of TDS)

Net cash from operating activities

Case flow from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets:

Additions during the period

Capital work in progress:

Additions during the period

Proceeds from sale of fixed asscts

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Interest received (revenue)

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds/(Repayments) of long term borrowings (net)

Equity from GoUP

Proceeds from consumers contribuiion and GoUP
capital subsidy

Capital contribution from consumers and GoUP capital
subsidy diminished

The Hon'ble Commission in the True up Order for
FY 2008-09 to FY 2011-12 dated 01st October, 2014
had adopted a normative tariff approach towards
capital structure. This entailed that regulatory
balances towards equity, GFA, accumulated
depreciation, loans, etc-would be different from
financial statements. Hence, Forms S2, 83 and F19
have become infrutuous as they would not match
with financial statements. Considering the above,
the Licensee seeks waival from filing the Form Nos
$2, 83 and F19.



Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Cash Flow Statement

Form No: 83

FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16
SN Particulars ] y
) articulars Audited Provisional Rt?\lsed ARR
Accounts Estimates

Consumer security deposits

Repayment of borrowing

Interest paid on borrowing

Interest payment adjustment

Restructuring reserve relating to transfer scheme
2000/2003

Matenal cost variance adjustiments

Adjustment relating to Uttaranchal Power Corporation
Limited

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash or cash equvalant
(A+B+C)

Cash/ Cash equivalent as at the beginning of the
year

Cash/ Cash equivalent as at the end of the year




Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.
Annuil Revenue Requirement Form No: 54
Fy 2012-13 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
S.N articuiars rovisions /is
0 Particuiars Audited Thitgaash Provisional ‘R?\ ised ARR
Accounts Estimates
Power Purchase or Encrgy Availahle (ML) 3.140.07 3.140.07 3.554.39 3.729.09 3.5963.63
Sale of Power (ML) 2.153.76 2.133.96 2.458.09 2.697.79 2.507.10
Loss % 31.41% 31.41% 30.84% 27.66% 26.60%
1 |Receipts
Revenue from tarilfs & Miscell. Charges (incl bulk sales to
a |TPL) 1,145.72 1,145.72 1,545.24 1,807.44 1,939.50
b |Subsidy from Govt. = = 2 S
¢ |Torrent power Itd
Total 1,145.72 1,145.72 1,545.24 1,807.44 1,939.50
2 |Expenditure
a |Purchase of Power 1.133.57 1,259.91 1,393.32 1,566.91 1,722.G0
h_ |Purchase of Power from Other Sources
¢ |Inua-State Transmission Charges 34.64 55.42 47.98 66.64 77.84
d |R&M Expense 35.16 35.16 45.60) 41.36 43.22
¢ |Employee Expenses 102.26 102.26 103.42 120.23 125.57
f |A&G Expense 40.75 40.75 49,94 47.89 49.9%
g |Depreciation 17.26 18.11 17.76 31.37 33.06
I |Interest & Finance Charges 194.79 21.5% 302.44 35.30 37.95
i |Less: Interest & other expenses capitalised 1.23 1.23 1.09 25.22 26.33
i Other Debits {incl. Prov lor Bad debts) 140.06 2291 11.38 36.15 38.79
k  |Extraordinary ltems(OTS) - - - - -
1 |Other (Misc.)-net prior period credil 21.11 - 4.12 - -
Total 1,696.15 1,554.88 1,974.89 1,920.64 2,162.08
3(i) [Reasonable Return - - - - -
A(ii) |Contingency Reserve
4 |Non tariff income 5.56 3.56 51.96 55.96 58.26
5  lAnnual Revenue Requirement {2)+(3)-(4) 1,690.59 1,549.32 1,.922.92 1,864.68 2,043.82
6 |Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (1}-(5) (544.87) (403.60) (377.68) (57.23) {104.32)
before tariff revision
7 |Add: Allocation of Interest Charges ang Q&M of UPPCL 6.28 722 6.90 6.79
8 |Efficiency Gains 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0
9 [Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (1)-(5) (544.87) (409.88) (384.90) (64.14) (111.11)
before tariff revision
10 | Tariff Revision Inmpact = = 3 = 5
11 [Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (6)-(7) (544.87) (405.88) (384.90) (64.14) (111.11)
after tariff revision

i
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Information regarding amountof Equiny & Loan

Form No: 85

FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15| FY 2015-16
Sr. Period True-Up Provisional R(?\qsecl ARR
No. Accounts Estimates
I |Amt. of Regulatory Equity 163.15 163.15 168.54 176.09
(Rs. in crores)
2 |Amt. of Regulatory Loan {13.03) - (18.78) (34.24)
(Rs. in crores)
3 |Debt Equity Ratio -8% 0% -11% -19%
07
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

information regarding Working Capital

Form No: S6

== FY 2012-13 | FY 2613-14 | FY 2014-15| FY 2015-16
5r. No. Particulars Provisional Revised
True-Up ; ARR
Accounts Estimates
1 One month's O & M Expenses 14.85 16.58 17.46 18.23
2 One-twellth of the sum of the book value of materials in stores at 2.24 252 0.15 0.21
the end of each month of such tfinancial year.
= Receivables equivalent to 60 days average billing on consumers 188.34 254.01 297.11 318.82
Gross Total 205.43 273.12 314.72 337.26
Less:
I Total Security Deposits by the Consumers reduced by 98.73 104.45 109.23 114.10
Security Deposits under section 47(1)}(b) of the Electricity Act
2603
Net Working Capital 106.70 168.60 205.49 223.16
Rate of Interest on Working Capital 12.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
Normative Interest on Working Capital 13.34 21.08 25.69 27.90
&
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Reasonable Return

Form No: 57

FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 20i5-16
SN articulars Provisions:
S.No Particulars Trie-Tp Provisional Be?\ ised ARR
Accounts Estimates
Sharcholders’ Funds
1 |Share Capital 163.15 163.15 168.54 176.09
2|Reserves and Surplus -2.497.25 -2,873.96 -2,938.09 -3,049.20
Total Equity -2,334.10 -2,710.81 -2,769.55 -2,873.12
Return as a % of Equity )
o
=
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Mame of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Encrgy Balance

FForm No: S8

FY 2012-13 | FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16
S.No Particulars . rovisions Revised
rhe Audited True-Up 4 S e.\lxec ARR
Accounts Estimates

1 |Purchase of Power

Power from own Stations (if any) 3.140.07 3,140.07 3.554.39 3.729.09 3.963.63

Pawer from State Stations

Power from Central Stations

Power from Other Sources

I.

il.

iil.

Total Power Available JB122F HakZ.27 3.838.83 3.933.59 4,180.16
2 |Energy Sales within the state

a) LT Sales

b) HT Sales

¢) EHT Sales

Total Energy Sales 2.133.76 2.153.76 2.458.09 2,697.79 2,907.10
3 |Distribution Loss 31.41% 31.41% 30.84% 27.66% 26.66%
4 |Total Transmission losses 5.20% 5.20% 7.41% 5.20% 5.18%
5 |Tradable Power 3,140.07 3,140.07 3,554.39 3,729.09 3,963.63
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iName of Distribution Licensee: Kanpuyr Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Truing Up of past accounts Form No: 59
i ! FY 2012-13
i faniicuisss Tariff Order Audited True-up

Power Purchase or Energy Available (M U) 3,550.76 3,140.07 3.140.07

Sale of Power (MU) 254991 R e TG

Loss % 28.19% 31.41% 28.19%
1 Receipts
a Revenue from tariffs & Miscell. Charges 1248.37 1145.72 1145.72
b Subsidy from Govt, 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1248.37 1145.72 1145.72
2 Expenditure
a Purchase of Power 1281.37 1133.57 1259.91
b Purchase of Power from Other Sources
[ Intra-State Transmission Charges 61.78 54.04 55.42
d R&M Expense 2534 35.16 35.16
e Employee Expenses 115.40 102.26 162.26
f A&G Expense 18.27 40.75 40.75
g Depreciation 23.72 17.26 18.11
h Interest & Finance Charges 43.07 194.79 21.59
i Less: [nterest & other expenses capitalised -21.73 -1.23 -1.23
i Other Debits (incl. Prov for Bad debts) (.00 140.06 22.91
k Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
I Other (Misc.)-net prior period credit 0.00 -21.11 0.00
m Allocation of UPPCL Charges 0.00 0.00 6.28
n Efficiency Gains 0.00 0.00 0.60

Total 1547.22 1696.15 1561.16
3 Reasonable Return 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 QOther Income 7.17 5.56 5.56
5 Annual Revenue Requirement (2)+(3)-(4) 1540.06 1690.59 1555.60
G Surplus{+) / Shortfall(-) : (1)-(5) before tariff revision -291.69 -544.87 -409.88
7 Tariff Revision Impact
8 Surplus(+) / Shortfall(-) : (6)-(7)after tariff revision -291.69 ~544.87 -409.88
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Name ol Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Billing Deterininents: Projected Consumer Numbers, Connected Load & Total Sate: I'Y 20[3-14

Form No: Fl(al)

SUPPLY I'YPE

CATG.

KESCO
1Y 2003-14

CONSUMIER
{NUMBERS)

CONNECTED
LOAD (KW)

PROJECTLD
BILLED ENERGY
(ML)

LAY--1

(A)_[Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule”

(1) [Un-metered

(i) |Metered

(13) _ [Supply at Simgle Point for Bulk [Load

(C1) |Other Metered Domestic Consumers

401,572

958,837

(C2) |Life Line Consuniers/BPL

SUR TOTAL

DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER {(LMY-1)

401.572

G58.837

EMV-.2

(A) |Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule”

(i} |Un-metered

(i1) [Metered

(B) |Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign Board/Glow Sign/Flex

(C)  |Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply

196,375

SUBTOTAL

NON DOMESIIC LIGHT FARNK POWER (LMV-2)

196,375

LMV--3

{(A) |Un-metered Supply

(i) [Gram Panchyat

(ii) [Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat

{iii) | Nagar Nigam

14,008

(B) |Metered Supply

(1) [Gram Panchyat

(i) |Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat

(iii) | Nagar Nigam

SUB TOTAL

PUBLEC LAMES (1LAY-3)

- LMV-—4

14,068, 50

(A) |Public Institution{4 A)

10,229

{(B) {Private Institution(4B)

2,366

SUBTOTAL

LIGI'T, FAN & POWER FOR PUBJPRIV. INS T(1MV-4)

LMV--5

12,595

{A) |Rural Scheduie

(1) [Un metered Supply

{in) |Metered Supply

(B) |Urban Schedule

(i) _E_?E'I_elu:ml Supply

SUBTOTAL

PRIVATE | UBE WELLPUMPING SETS (LMV-5)

LMV--6

(A} [Small & Medium Power {Power Loom)

(i) |Rural Schedule

(ii) |Urban Schedule

{B) |Small & Medium Power

(i) |Rural Schedule

{(ii} |Urban Schedule

7,920

105,888

SUBTTOTAL

SMALL & MEDIUNM POWER UPTOTO0 1iP (75) (LMV6)

7920

[EESEE]

LMV--7

(A) |Rural Schedule

(1) |fal Nigam

(1) |Jal Sansthan

(iii) |Others (Water Works)

(B) |Urbaa Schedule

(i) |Jal Nigam

et ol

(1) |Jal Sansthan

609

19,811

49

(iii) [Others {Water Works)

SUBTOTAL

PUBLIC WATER WORKS{IEMYET)

(L

19811

19

LMV--8

(A) [Metered Supply

(B} [Un-metered Supply

(i) |STW Panchayat Raj WB 1.Duch P.C, L. 1 upto 100 BHP

(i) [Laghu Dal Nahar above 100 BHP

SUBTOTAL

SIALE

TUBE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UFFO 100 HFLMV-3

LMYV--9

(A) |Metered Supply

{i) |Individual Residential Consumers

{ii} |Others

(B) |Un-metered Supply

(i) [Ceremonies

(i) | Temporary Shops

SUB TOTAL

TEMPORARY SUPPLY (LMV:9)

LMV--10

{(A) |Serving

(i) |Class [V Emplovees

(ii) |Class II1 Employees

6

(iii) |Junior Engineers & Equivalent

{iv) | Assislant Engineers & Equivalent

(¥) |Executive Engineers & Equivalent

{vi) |Deputy General Manager & Equivalent

{vii}| CGM/GM & Equivalent posts and above

(B) | Total Pensioner & Family Pensioner

SUBETOTAL

DEFARTMENTAT EMPLOYEES (EMV-i0)

HV-1

(A) [Urban Schedule

{1) |For supply at | 1kV

{11} [For supply at 33 kV & above




Name ¢f Distribution Licensee: Kanpuy Electricity Supply Company L.

Billing Determinents: Projected Consumer Numbers, Connected Load & Total Sale: FY 2013-14

Yorm No: Fl(al)

SUPPLY TYPFE

CATG.

KESCO
FY 2403-14

CONSUMER
(NUMBERS)

CONNECTED
LOAD (KW)

PROJECTED
BILLED ENERGY
(MU)

(B)

Rural Scheduie

(i) |Forsupply at 11kV

(i1) |For supply ai 33 kV & above

52,253

SUBTOTAL NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOADS (11V-1) 141 131
[IV-2 (A) |Urban Schedule
{i} |Forsupply at 11kV 551 126.667 33
(i1) |For supply above {1kV and upto & Including 66kV 4 14,300 34
(iii) | For supply above 66kV and upto & Including 132kV 3 65,000 344
{iv) |For supply above 132kV - =
(B) |Rural Schedule
(i) _|For supply at 1 1kV - - -
(i1) |For supply above | 1kV and upte & Including 66kV - - =
SUB TOTAL LARGE & EAVY POWER-ABOVE 100 B1IF (75 13%) (VD) 558 205,967 699
ITv--3 (A) _{For supply at and above 132kV - 3 °
(B) [TForsupply below 132kV = = -
(C) [ForDelhi Metro Rail - -
SUR TOTAL RATCWAY THACTION (11Y-3) - -
HY--4 (A) |Forsupply at 11kV = 3
(B) |Forsupply above 11kV and uplo 66kV - - -
(C) [For supply above 66kV and upto 132kV - - -
SUBTQTAL LIET IRRIGATION & I'C AROVE 100 BHP(T5EW) (1Y-4) = - =
EXTRA STATE {A) |EXTRA STATE & OTHERS - - -
BB LOTAL EXTRA STATE CONSUMERS - - -
BULK (A) |Torrent (Depicted as Retasl Sales) - - -
(B) |KESCO
SUB FOTAL BULK SULPPLY = - 7
GRAND TOT AL 484,089 1.580., ‘ZS 2,458

! T2 TﬂF {

 (a0)

i‘;.ﬁ




Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpus Electricity Supply Company L.

Billing Determinents: Projected Consumer Numbers, Connected Load & Total Sale: 'Y 2014-15

Form No; ¥1{a2)

SUPPLY TYPE

CATG.

KESCO
FY 2014-15

CONSUMER
(NUMBLERS)

CONNECTED
LOAD (kW)

PROJECTED
BILLED ENFRGY
(ML)

LMV--1

A

Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule”

(1) |Lin-metered

{i1) |Metered

(B)

Supply a1 Single Point for Bulk Load

{C1y

QOther Metered Domestic Consumers

425 666

1,016,367

(€2)

Life Line Consumers/BP1,

SUBTOTAL

DOMESTIC LIGHT EAN & POWER (LMV:1)

125,666

Lh

1016367

LMV--2

(A)

Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule”

{1} |Un-metered

(i1} {Metered

(B)

Private Advertising/Sign Post/Sign Board/Glow Sign/Flex

<y

Other Metered Non-Domestic Supply

SERTOTAL

NON DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWERT{EMVID)

167,796
i57.796

LMV--3

(A)

Un-metered Supply

(i) [Gram Panchyat

(i) |Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyat

{111) |Nagar Nigam

B)

Metered Supply

(1) |Gram Panchyat

(1i} |Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyal

(1) | Nagar Ni

SUBTTOTAL

JC LAMPS(LMV-3)

18

61

LMV--4

(A

Public Institution(4 A)

781

12

(B)

Private Institution(4 B}

141

SUBTOTAI

LIGHT. FAN & POWERTOR TUB/RRIV. INSTIUEMI-Y)

922

13

LMV--5

(A)

Rural Schedule

{1) |Un metered Supply

(i} |Metered Supply

(B)

Jrban Schedule

(1) ﬂMcica‘ed Supply

SUBTOTAL

PRIVATE TUBE WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMY-5)

LMV--6

(A)

Small & Medium Power (Power Loom)

{i) |Rural Schedule

(i) [Urban Schedule

(B)

Small & Mediuim Power

(i) |Rural Schedule

{(ii) |Urban Schedule

8316

111,182

410

SUBTTOTAL

SHMALL SMEDIUM POWER UPTQ 160 HP (75) (LMY-i)

8316

IT1.182

410

LMV--7

(A)

Rurzl Schedule

(i} |Jal Nigam

(11} |Jal Sansthan

(1ii) | Others (Water Waorks)

(B)

Urban Schedule

(i) |Jal Nigam

(ii) |Jal Sansthan

19,747

47

{iii} |Others (Water Works)

SUBTOTAL

PEBLEIC WATER WORKS(EMVYYY)

19747

47

LMV--8

(A)

Metered Supply

(B)

Un-metered Supply

(i) |STW. Panchayat Raj WB [.Duch P.C. L 1 upto 100 BHP

(i1)" | Laghu Dal Nahar above 100 BHP

SUBTOTAL

STATE TURE WELLS & PUMPS CANAL UPTO 100 HP(LMVE

LMV--9

(A)

Metered Supply

(1) |Individual Residential Consunmiers

(i) [Others

(B)

Un-metered Supply

(i) |Ceremonies

(i1) |Temporary Shops

SURTOTAL

TEMPORARY SUPPLY {LMV-1)

LMV-10

(A)

Serving

(i) [Class IV Employees

(11} |Class {lI Employees

(iii) [ Junior Engineers & Equivalent

(iv) | Assistant Engincers & Equivalent

(v) |Executive Engineers & Equivalent

(vi) | Deputy General Manager & Equivalent

(vin)|[CGM/GM & Equivalent posts and above

(B)

Tatal Pensioner & Family Pensioner

SUBTOTAL

11,055

DEFARTMENTAL EMELOYEES (LM Y=11)

HV--1

(A)

(7,057

Urban Schedule

(1) |For supply at 11kV

38,825

{ii) |For supply at 33 kV & above

]

Rural Schedule

19,333
=

1%

e T




Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Billing Determinents: Projected Consimer NumBeérs, Connected Load & Totsl Sale: FY 2014-15

Form No: Fl(a2)

megeor e PROJECTED
s i g KESCO CONSUMER CONNECTED Tt e
SUPPLY TYPE  |CATG. Fy 2014-13 (NUMBERS) LOAD (kW) BILLED ENERGY
(VL)
(i) |[Torsupply at 11kV - - -
(i) jForsupply at 33 kV & above - - -
SUB TOTAL NON INDUSTRIAL BULK LOADS (HV-1) 14:4 33,138 133
Hy--2 {A) |[Urban Schedule
(i) |For supply at 11kV 562 129200 283
{ii) |Forsupply above 11kV and upto & Including 66kV 14,443 34
{iit) | For supply above 66kV and upto & Including 132kV 3 65,650 105
{iv) |For supply above 132kV - - -
(B} |Rural Schedule
(i) |For supply at 1IkV - =
(i) |For supply above 11kV and upto & Including 66kV - - -
SUB TOTAL LARGE EHEAVY EOWER ANOVE 100 BHR (75 KW (LIVY) 569 269,293 4z
HV--3 (A) |Forsupply at and above 132kV - = =
(B) |Forsupply below 132kV - - -
(C) [ForDelhi Metro Rail - - -
SUB TOTAL T HATLWAY TRACTION (HV.3) L g L
HV.-d4 (A) _|Forsupply at 11kV - -
(B) |For supply above 11kV and upto 66kV - - -
(C) |For supply above 66kV and upto [32kV - - -
SUB TOTAL LIFTTRRIGATION & P C ABOVE 10(l BHP (T5EW) (HYV-) £ 5 -
EXTRA STATE (A) |EXTRA STATE & OTHERS = = i
SUB TOTAT EXTRA STATE CONSGMERS - S -
BULK (A) _|Torrent - - -
(B) |KESCO
SUB TOTAT BULK SLPPLY 5 =
GRAND TOTAL 49884 1,622,017 2,698
o
(-r; 3 T.j_;ﬁ_{j
&%l e wad 1 5\
s ()




Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Eleetricity Supply Company Lad.

Billing Determinents: Projecied Consumer Numbers. Connected Load & Total Sale: FY 2015-16

Form Na: F1{a3)

PROJECTED

A e N >t KESCO CONSUMER CONNECTED =
SUKERASBL IS St FY 2015-16 {(NUMBERS) LOAD (KW) B"""'ERSSLR(’\
LAy (A) |Consumer gefting supply as per "Rural Sclredule"
(i} |Un-metcred = -
{11} [Merered A = -
(B)  |Supplvat Single Paint for Bulk Load - = o
(C1) |Other Metered Domestic Consumers 451,206 1.077,349 1.438
(C23 |Lile Line Consumers/BPL - -
SUBTOTAL DOMESTIC LIGHT FAN & POWER (LMV-1) 1,077,349 1.458
LMV--2 {A) [Consumer getting supply as per "Rura) Schedule”
(i) [Un-metered - - -
{i1) |Metered - - -
(BY |Private Advertisine/Sign Post/Sign Board/Glow Sien/Flex - - -
(C)  |CGther Merered Non-Domestic Supply 49,319 143,376 192
SUB TOTAL V(}:\'_]JM{:I:'\II-:H'I'IC LIGIT #AN & POWLER (1.AMV-2} 49,319 192
LMV--3 (A} |Un-metered Supply
(i) |Gram Panchyat - - ,
(11} |Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyal - - -
(111) [ Nagar Nigam 18 14,068 61
(B) [Metered Supply
(i) |Gram Panchyat o - -
(i1) |Nagar Palika & Nagar Panchyal - -
{iii) |Nagar Nigam - - -
SUBTOTAL BUBEIE LAMES (LMV-3) 18 14068, 61
LMV-4 (A)_ |Public Institution{4 A) 820 11.277 45
(B) |Private Inslitution{4 B) 144 2,658 6
SUB TCETAL LIGHT, FAN & POWER FOR FUB/RRIV. INST{LM 970 13.936 51
LMV--5 {A) |Rural Schedule
(i) |Un metered Supply - -
{11) [Metered Supply a - -
(B) [Urban Schedule
{i) IMcmred Supply = = -
SUB TOTAL PRIVATE TUBE. WELL/PUMPING SETS (LMVI5) - = -
LMV--6 (A) |Small & Medium Power (Power Loom)
(i} |Rural Schedule - - -
(i) |Urban Schedule - - -
(B) [Small & Medium Power
(i) |Rural Schedule - - -
(ii) |Urban Schedule 8,732 116,742 441
SUBTOTAL SMALL & MEBIUNFPOWER UPTO TOEHP (75 (LMVE6) 8732 16743 441
LMV--7 (A) |Rural Schedule
{i} |Jal Nigam B - =
{ii} |Jal Sansthan - - -
(iii) |Others (Water Works) = - -
(B) |Urban Schedule
(1) |Jal Nigam = - -
(ii) |Jal Sansthan 621 19,945 47
(1ii) |Others (Water Works) - - -
SUBTOTAL PUBLIC WATER WORKS(LMVED 621 19,945 {7
LMV--8 {(A) _ [Metered Supply - - =
(B) (Usn-metered Supply
(i) |STW,Panchavat Raj WB 1.Duch P.C, L 1 upto 100 BHP - b .
(it} |Laghu Dal Nahar above 100 BHP - - -
SHETOTAL STATE TUBE WELTS & PUMES CANAL LPT0 100 [{P{LMY-8] - - -
LMV--9 {A)  [Metered Supply
(i) |Individual Residential Consumers - - -
(i) [Others - - -
(B) |Un-metered Supply
(i) |Cercimonies - - 5
(ii) |Temporary Shops - - -
SUBTOTAL TEMEORARY SERPLY (LMV-9) - - -
LMV-10 (A) |Seérving
(i} |Class IV Employees = - o
{ii} [Class Il Employces 1,965 6,102 7
(iii) [Junior Engineers & Equivalent - - -
(iv) [Assistant Engincers & Equivalent - - -
(v} |Executive Engineers & Equivalent - - -
(vi} |Deputy General Manager & Equivalent - * *
(viD|CGM/GM & Equivalent posts and above = = -
(B) |Toral Pensioner & Family Pensioner 2,879 11,053 10
SUB.LOTAL BEFEARTMENTAT EMPEGY EES (LMY-110) EHEE] (7,157 17
HV-1I (A) |Urban Schedule
(1) |For supply at 11kV 139 39,602 86
(ii) |For supply at 33 kV & above 7 14,476 49
(B) |Rural Schedule
{i) [For supply at 11kV - - -
-:':':')“ For supply at 33 kV & above o = -
SHR TOTAL RONINDUSTRIAL BURR LOADS (15-1) 147 SLOTE > <7 L ETEES
IR JW),J ; .-_'




Name of Distribution Licensée: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lud.

Billivg Determinents: Projected Consunter Numbers, Connected Load & Total Sale: FY 2015-16

Furm Na: Fl(a3)

KESCO
Ty 2015-106

SUPPLY TYPE [CATG.

CONSUMER
(NUNIBERS)

CONNLECTED
LOAD (KW)

PROJECTED

BILLED ENERGY

(ML)
1iy—-2 {A)  [Urban Schedule
(i [For supply at | 1KV 53 131,784 289
{if) |For supply above 11kY and upto & Including 66kY 4 14,587 34
(iii} |For supply above 66kV and upto & Including 132kV 3 66,307 106
(iv) |For supply sbove §32kV - - -
(B)Y |Rural Schedule
(i) |For supply at 11kV - =
(ii) |For supply above 1HkV and upto & Including 66kV - - -
SUB TOTAI LARGE & HEAVY POWER ABOVIL 0¥ BHP (7510%) (11V-2) 550 212,678 429
HV--3 (A)  [For supply at and above 132kV - -
(B} [For supply below 132kV - - -
(C) |ForDelhi Meiro Rail - - -
SUBTOTAL RAIEWAY FRACTION (HV-3) = =
HV--4 (A)  [For supply at 11kV - - -
(B)__ |For supply above 1 1kV and upio 66kV - - = -
{C)_ |Fus supply above 66kY and upto 132kV - 2 -
SOB TOTAL LIET IRRIGATION & P ABOVE 100 BUR (75kW) (V- 5
EXTRA STATE (A) [EXTRA STATE & OTHERS - - =
SUBTOTAL EXTRASTATE CONSEMERS - - -
BULK (A} |Torrent - - -
(B) |KESCO
SCB FOTAL BLLK SUPPLY 5 E =
GRAND TOTAL 516,437 1,669,328 31

(T®

= 2.8

.
Heh

s (@)
SR




Name of Distribution Licensee: kanpuy Flectricity Supply Company Lid.

Revenue & Capital Subsidies

Form No: I°2

"
Z
=)

Particulars

FY 2012-13

FY 2012-13

FY 2013-14

FY 2014-15

EY 2015-16

Audited

True-Up

Provisional
Aceounts

Revised
Estimates

ARR

Revenue Subsidies And Grants

Revenue Subsidy

Agriculture Subsidy

Sudsidy adjustment against ED

[N S LOTR U Bl S

Subsidy for Power Looms

Sub-Total

e

Capital Subsidies And Grants

APDRP

PTW

UPSIDC

Indian Industries Association

A B | b | —

Others

Sub-Total

Total

Actual Flow of Funds

FY 2012-13

FY 2012-13

FY 2013-14

FY 2014-15

FY 2015-16

4
@

In Rs Croves

Audited

True-Up

Provisional
Accomnis

Revised
Estimates

ARR

Balance Subsidy for Previous vears Receivable

Subsidy Due for the year

Total Subsidy Receivable

Cash

ED Adjustment/Retained

Cess Adjustiment/Retained

D b | e B

Central Assistance Adjustment

f)

Adjustment of Penal intt on ED & Cess

B

Adjustment ol Past Loans

<

Adjustment of Interst on Loan

Total Subsidy Reccived

]

Balance Subsidy Receivable: (3)-(12)

‘e

(zh )

g HTHE

-"-_J::JI il

F::{'[ LHT ‘:"H}

<2



Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Income from Investments and Non-Tariff Income

farm No: F3

FY 26812-13

FY 2012-13

Y 2013-14

FY 20014-15

Y 2015-16

S.No Particulars N e *roitip Provisienal “R(:\‘iscd ARR
Accounts Estimates
A |Income from Investment
1 Interest Income trom Investinents
2 |lnterest on Lixed deposits 1.40 1.40 1.79 .92 2.00
3 Interest from Banks other than Fixed Deposits
4 Interest on (any other jtems)
Sub-Total {A) [.40 1.40 1.79 1.92 2.00
B [Non Tariff Income
1 Interest on loans and Advances to staff 0.12 0.12 0.13 0.14 0.14
) Interest on Loans and Advances to Licensee
3 Interest on Loans and Advances to Lessors
4 Interest on Advances lo Suppliers / Contractors 0.67 0.67 1.03 1.1 1.16
3 Subsidy for Inlerest Payment 45.76
i} Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets
7 |Miscellaneous receipts 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.04 0.04
8 Delayed payment charges from consumers
9 |Meter Rent
10 |Recovery from theft of energy
11 | Wheeling charges
12 [Misc. charges from consumers 3.34 3.34 3.22 347 3.6l
13 |Income from Other Business
14 |Conftract Demand Violation Charges
15 |Less: Rebate for supply at higher voltage
16 [Less: Any other rebates
Sub-Total (13) 4.16 4.16 50.18 4.76 4.95
Total 5.56 5.56 51.96 55.96| . 58.26
4

2
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Details of Monthly Electricity Purchases from dilferent Cencraring Stationy - FY 201415 Form No: Fdu
Fixed Cost Vartable Cost Total Cost NSRS
Source of Power N:IW ML L &
e Mool Rosnd Rs BEK)  Mead el Reaery |
kwh} kwh} kWh}
Procurement of power from State Sector Generating Stations
Thermal St;;E(_};\s
Anpara A 630 3,848 0.61 235 1.80 692 241 927 241
Anpara B ] : 1,000 6,314 1.08 684 1.73 1,090 2.81 1,774 2.81
Harduagurn) 165 259 2.10 54 4.81 124 6.91 179 6.91
Obra A 288 779 0.93 72 2.28 179 2aagl 251 3.22
Obra B 1,000 4,158 0.60 249y 2138 989 2.98 1,238 2.98
Panki s e 907 106 96 411 378, S97 469 5.17
Patichha ) 220 3231 0.96 31 2.69 119 4.65 150 4.65
Parichha Extn. v I Y [ v VR 1 I = | I U | IR =171 441
Parichha Extn.Stagell 500 3,308 1.79 593 3.04 1,007 4.34 1,600 4.84
_I_—_I_a_rclu_a_g_a_i]_j Ext. | 500 3,158 1.93 610 3.24 1,024 518 1,634 5.18
Anpara D = = 0.00 el e ) e A Rl = 0.00
Sub total - Thermal 4933 25566 000 2943 000 6387 000 9330 _ 365
Per unit Avg Rate of Thermal Generation o 3.65
Hydro Stations - gy ;
khara 58 51| 875 11 o00 - 075 11| 075
Matatila | ¢ | 53] 0.68 4 0.00 - 0.68 4 0.68
Obra (Hydel) 99 260  0.66 17 0.00 - 086 17 0.66
Rihand 255 670 0.57 38 0.00 - 0.57 38 0.57]
UGC Fower Stations 14 3G i [ 8 0.00 - _2.22) a2
Belka & Babail 5 16 234 4 000 - 233 4 234
Sheetla | 4 9| 784 e 0.00 2] 2.84 3 2.84
Sub total - Hydro 455 1,195 85 - 85| 0.71
Purchase Per unit Avg Rate from hydro generating stations . i ﬁ ﬁ_ Q;?l_i_i ;7
Sub-Total Gwn generation 5388 26761 3027360 '6,386.89  9,414.25 3.52

Procurement of power from Central Sector Generating Stations

Anta 119 813 071 57 3.07 250
Auriya 244! 1640 053 T ;|
Dadri Thermal 84| 613/ 082 50 391 240
Dadri Gas 0 272 1,925 055 105 3.93 757,
DadriExtension 150 1,097 155 171 3.70 406
Rihand-l 373 2661 078 209 1.66, 441
Rihand-Il 348 2478] 091 225 1.69] 4191
Singrauli gt gl 849 6151,  0.52i 320 1.24] 763!
Tanda B _ 4400 3136f  1.01 318 373 1,043
Unchzhar-l _ 258| 1,927  0.83 160 2751 529
Unchahar-ll e 153 1,145 0.86 99 2.70 309
Unchahar-lll 75 560 132 74 2.70 151
Farakka e | 33| A7 082 18 Za4l - S5
Kahalgaon St. | 77| 528 092 49 2.81 148
Kahalgaon St.ll Ph.l [ 251 1,729 | 1.18 203. 2.65 459
Koldam (Hydro) - 95 414 1.56 65 0.00| -
Rihand-Il 377 2,691 127, 342 172 463,
Sub-Total NTPC 4,197 29,724 0.00, 2,551 gool  7427)
Chamera ! 109 336 0.58 20 1.01 34
Chamera-ll 3 86! 393 1.28 50 1.48 58
Chamera-|ll _ 62, 283 174 49 2.20 62
Dhauliganga 75i 282 1.10 31 145 41
Salal 1&11 48| 52 okl 15 0.48 12
Tanakpur 21 103 170 17| 115 12|
Uri 96 497,  1.05 52 0.81 40,

Dulhasti 111] 517 2.82] 146 3.08 159




Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid. |
Fretails of Muonthly: Electricity Pureliases froma differens Generating Stations - 7Y 2014-15 Ferm No: Fida
Sewa-| 35 137 1.89 26 2.34 32 4.23 58 4.23
Uri-l = i 221 2.49 i 1.75 39 4.24 94- 4.24
Parbati ST-I1l 140 514 1105 54 3.18 163 4.23 217 4.23
Sub-Total NHPC 835 3,534 0.00 516 0.00 652 0.00 1,168 3.30
NAPP 167 57 0.00 G 2.64 247 2.64 247 2.64
RAPP #3&4 ) 80 604 0.00 = 2.95 178 295 178 255
RAPPH5&6 115 802 0.00 - 3.64 292 364 292 3.64
Sub-Total NPCIL 362 2,343 0.0 0.00 S oot - 717 3.06
NATHPA JHAKRI HPS 288 1,387 1.54 213 1.38 192 2.97| 404 2.92
TALA POWER 45 181 0.00 - 2:33) 42 2.33 42 2.33
Koteshwar 173 570 1.84 110 2.07 118 4.01 229 4.01
Srinagar 290 519 2.90 150 0.00 - 2.90 150 2.90
Sasan 3 495 2,081 017 36 192 254 1.39 289 1.39
Teesta St-1l| = = .00 _F 6o0 - 0.00 = 0.00
Karcham-Wangtoo 200 158 0.00 ] 3.77 59 3.7, 59 377
VISHNUPRAYAG 352 1,623 0.97 158 1.32 214 2.29 372 2529
TEHRISTAGE.) 418 1,811 181 327 2.43 441 4.24 768 4.24
Rosa Power Project 600 4,066 1.63 663 4198 1,652 _5.7177 ﬁ% ; 5.?1
Rosa Power Project 600 4,066 1.63 663 4.08 1,659 571 Z;32z) 571
Bara sl | L5 0.00 0.00 L 0.00; . 0.00
Anpara 'C' | zapo| z@1s: a4l 801 2.55 1,792)  3.70 2,593 3.70
1GSTPP, Jhajhjhar 51 358 1.55 55 4.14, 149 569, 204, 589
Bajaj Hindusthan 450 2,807 2.25 632 4.44 1,246 6.69 1,878 _6.69
Lalitpur 2l o 0.00 - 0.00 - | 0.00 ¢ 0.00
Sub-Total IPP/JV 5,062 26,640 0.00 3,808 0.00 7,825  0.00 11,633 4.37
CaptiveandCogen - 2,865 0.00 - 4.62 1,324 4.62| 1,324 | 4.62
Inter system exchange i 4 4,366 0.00} = 4.75 2,074} 4.75, 2,074 4,75
(Bilateral & PXIL, IEX) / Ut
Sclar Energy . 84  0.00 : 11.14] 94 1114 94 1114
NVVN Coal Power -l 352] ool - 283, 99 283 9al 283
Sub-Total : Co-Generation - 7,667  0.00 - 0.00 3,590  0.00 3,550 4.68
& Other Sources
Grand Total of Power 15844 96669 9,902.05 26,298.2 36,200.27 3.74
Purchase -
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Nanice el Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Details of Monthly Electricity Purchases from different Generating Stations - FY 201546 Form No: I'da
Fixed Cost Variahle Cost Total Cost AYSIEE
MW Cost
Source of Power foad e (Rs. / (Rs. /
KWh) (Rs.Cr.} (Rs./kWh) (Rs.Cr.) (Rs./fkwh) (Rs.Cr.} KWh)
Procurement of power from State Sector Generating Stations
Thermal Stations o
Anpara A | 630 3,848  0.63 241 1.91 733 asy oA 2.53
Anpara B 1,000 6,314 1.08 691 1.83 Al e BN 1,847 292
Harduagun] 165 259 213 55 5.10 132 7.23 187 723
Obra A 288 179 0.94 73 2.43 189 3.37 263 3.37
QObra B 1,000 4,158 0.51 255 2.52 1,048 3.14 1,304 3.14
Panki 210 307 1.09 99 4.36 396 5.45 495 545
Parichha 220 323 0.28 32 3.91 126 4.89! 158 4.89
Parichha Extn. 4200 2512 128 322! 3.33 837 4.61 1,159 4.61
Parichha Extn. Stage Il__ 500 3308| 181 597 323 1067 503 1665 503
Harduaganj Ext. 500 3,158 195 615 344 1086 538 1700 538
Anpara D 1,000 2916 1.18 344 1.79 521 2.96 B4 256
Sub total - Thermal 5933 28482/ 3324 7291 10615 3.73
Per unit Avg Rate of Thermal Generation 3.73
Hydro Stations
Khara 583 151 0,78 17 0.00 0.78 12 0.78
Matatila . 1203 53_ 0.70 4 0.00 = 0.70 4 0.70
Obra (Hydel) 2304 260 0.68 18 0.00 . 0.68 18 0.68
Rihand 55| 67 'DEQ 40 0.00 - 0.60 40 0.60
UGCPowerStations 14 36 231 8 000 T =al 8 231
Belka & Baball _ 6 16 244 a o0 - a4 244
ISheetla 4 9] 2.96 2] 0.00 el e A Ry 2.96
Subtotal-Hydro | 455 1,195|  0.00 88 0.00, - 000 88 0.74
Purchase Per unit Avg Rate from hydro generating stations 074,
Sub-Total Own 6388, 29678 341225  7,291.02 10,703.27 3.61
E Procurement of power from Central Sector Generating Stations = =t
Anta 119 813 0.74 60 3.26 265 3.99 325 3.99
Auriya 244) 1,640  0.56 91 4.36 715 492 806 492
Dadri Thermal i 84 613 0.86! 53, 4.15 254 5.00 307, 5.00
Dadri Gas } 272/ 1925 o057 110 4.17] 802! 4.74 912 4.74
Dadri Extension i 150 1,097| 1.62 177/ 3.92 430] 5.54! 608 5.54
Rihand-! 373 2,661 0.82' 217 1.76 468 2.57 685 2.57
Rihand-11 348 2,478 0.95 235 1.79 444 2.74, 678 2.74
Singrauli 845, 6,151 0.54 333 1.32 809 1.86 1,142 1.86
Tanda fl@‘ - 3,138 1.05 331 3.52| 1,105 4.58 1,436 4.58
Unchahat-| i 2581 1,927 0.87 167 2.91 561 | 3.78 728 3.78
Unchahar-ii ; 153 1,145 0.90| 103 2.86| 327| 3,76 430! 3.76
Unchahar-1ll { 75 560 1:37; 77 2.86| 160! 4,33! 237| 4.23
Farakka 331 217 0.86; 19 3.65 79 4.50| 98 4.50
Kahalgaon 5t. 1 77| 528| 0.86 51! 2.98 157 3.94| 208 3.94
ﬁélijalgaon St Phul 251 1,729 1.22 212 2.81 486 4.04 698 4.04
Koldam {Hydro) 95 414! 1.56 65 0.00 w 1.56 65 156
Rihand-1ll 377, 2,691 132 356 1.82 491 3.15 847 3.15
Sub-Total NTPC a197 29724 2653 _ 7554 10208 3.43
Chamera 109 | 336 0.60 20 1.07 361 1.67) 56| 1.67




Name of Distribution Licensee: Kaupur Electricity Supply Company Lid,
UVeiails of Monthiy Electeicity Purchases Trom different Generating Stations - Y 2013-16 Form No; Fda
Fixed Cost Variable Cost Total Cost TR
MW Cost
Source of Power Avilabls (Rs. / (Rs. /
Wh) {Rs.Cr.} (Rs./kWh) (Rs.Cr.) (Rs./kWh) {Rs.Cr.) KWh)
Chamera-|| 86 393 1.36 53 1.70 67 3.06 120 3.06
Charmera-Iil 62 283 2.00 57 2.20 62 4.20 118 4.20
Dhauliganga Tie 282 1.10 31 1.45 41 =56 7i: 2.56
Salal 1&1 48 252 0.0 15 0.48 12 1.08 27 108
Tanakpur 21 103 1.70 17 1715 12 2.85 29 2.85
Uri 96 497 1.05 52 0.81 40 1.85 92 1.85
Dulhasti 111 517 2.82 146 3.08 159 5590 305 5.90
Sewa-l| 35 137 1.88 26 2.34 32 4,23 58 4.23
Uri-li 25 111 498 55 1.75 19 673 75 6.73
i e N I W | . _000 - 000
Parbati ST-Ii 104 383 141 54 318 122 459 176 459
Sub-Total NHPC 774 3292 527.01 601.79 1,128.80 3.43
NAPP 167 937, 0.00 2.79 262 2.79 262 2,78
RAFP #3&4 80 604 0.00 3.12 189 &5 189 3.12
RAPPH#5&6 115 802 0.00 3.86 310 3.86 310 3.86
Sub-Total NPCIL 362 2343 760.01 i 760.01 3.24
NATHPA JHAKRI HPS 288 1387 160 222 146, 203 3.06 425 3.06
TALA POWER 2l i 45 181 0.00 - 247 45 247 45 2.47
Keteshwar 173 570 2.02 115 2.20 125]) 422 240 4.22
Stinagar 290 519 302 157 0.0 - 3.02 157, 3.02
Sasan T 495 2,081 0.8 371 1.29 269 147 306 147
Teesta St-ll [ | - 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 - 000
Karcham-Wangtoo 200 158/ Q.00 e 0 . T 4.00 63 4.00
VISHNUPRAYAG 352| 1633 10d 164 Lagr @m A 391 2.41
TEHRI STAGE-| 419] 1,811 188 340 258 467 446 808 446
Rosa Power Project __ b00 4,066 170 6890 = 433 1,759 603 2449 6.02
Rosa Power Project 600 4,066_ Lo iy @0; 4.33] 1,759 6.021 2,449 6.02
Bara | 1188 1115 o000 - 3.20; 357 3.20. 357 3.20
Anpara 'C' 1,100  7,015| 118 834 2.71) 1,900 3.90! 2,733 | 3.90
IGSTPP, Jhajhjhar =] 358] el 58y 439 LY 6.00 215 6.00
Bajaj Hindusthan 450  2,982]  2.25] 671 471 1,404 6.95 2,075 6.95
Lalitpur 1,782| 8,022 1.40! 1,123 1.98 1,588 3.38 2,711 3.38
Sub-Total IPP/JV 8032 35953, 5100 10322 15423 4.289657
Captive and Cogen 2,865 0.00 4.90| 1,403 L 4.50| 1,403 4.90
Inter system exchange 4,416 0.00 2| 5.04| 2,224 S‘OQL 2,2241 5.04
Solar Energy | 84 0.00 -] 11.81) 29, 11.81f 89| 11.81
NVVN Coal Power R 352 0.00 = 3.00! 105 ~ 3.00 1.05‘_ ~ 3.00
Sub-Total : Co-Generation - 7717 3,831.24 3,831.24 4.96
Grand Total of Power 19753 108707, 11693 _30,360.9 42,053.61 3.87]
|
ﬁnciDV:\mmecm:.a -powcf from UPPCL which is its liolding comﬂan).t. The overall portfolio of pu;.'-é-r iﬁrcha-sé at the UPPCL level is provided above
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Repair & Maintenance Expenditure Form No; FS
FY 2012-13 Fy 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
S8 ST Audited Truc-Up e WR(.IVESNI ARR
Accounts Estimales
1| Plant and Machinery 1923 19,22 21.62 i, 23.43
2| Building 3.93 3.93 713 4.00 4.79
3|Civil Works 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.12 0.12
4|Hydraulic Works
5| Transformers
6|Lines, Cables Net Works ele. 11.91 11.91 16.74 13.95 14.52
7| Vehicles
& |Furniture and Fixtures
9| Office Equipments
10| Transportation
] 1{Sub station maintenance by private agencies
12| Any other items (Capitalisation)
Additional RE&EM(22.5% of mcremental GFA) 0.18 0.36
Total 35.16 35.16 45.60 41.36 43.22
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Suppiy Compﬂnﬂ

Employce Cost and Provisions

Form No: Fea

FY 2012-13 | FY 2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2044-15 | FY 2015-16
S.No Particulars Anditedt Pl Provisional Ro:\fised ARR
Accounts Estimates
1 |Salaries 86.68 86.08 87.71 101.51 105.67
2 |Dearness Allowance
3 |Other Allowances & Relief
4 |Bonus/Exgraiia
5 |Medical Expenses Reimbursement
6 |Leave Travel Assistance
7 |Earned Leave Encashment
8§ |Compensation
9 |Staff Welfare Expenses 1.40 1.40 1.16 1.64 1.71
1) |Pension and gratuity 14.19 14.19 14.56 16.601 17.30
11 |Other Terminal benefits
12 |Expenditure on trust
13 |Any other employvee expenses
14 [Arrear of Pay Commission/Time Scale
15 ,.’\dditional employee Expenses(@2.5% of 0.47 0.90
incremental GFA)
Grand Total 102.26 102.26 103.42 126.23 125.57
Employee expenses capitalized 1.21 1.21 1.07 18.03 18.84
Net employee expenses 101.05 101.05 102.36 4 102.20 106.73
/
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lul.

Adminstration & General Expenses

Form No: F7

FY 2012-13 °

FY 2012-13

FY 2013-14

FY 2014-15

FY 2015-16

v W D b, P K -
i NAstulary Audited Troe-Up Lrpisional ,_RL_.HW(J ARR
AcCoIHs Estimates
A) Aclﬁmmun Expenses
} Rent rates and taxes {Other than all taxes on income and protin 1.40 1,40 1.55 1.6 i.71
2 Insurance of emplovees. assets, Iegal liability 0.07 0.07 (.05 0.0% 0.08
) Revenue Stamp Expenses Accounl
4 Telephine Postage, Felegrum. Internet Charges 0.38 (.38 0.41 0.45 .47
5 Ingentive & Award To Employees/Outsiders
6 |Consuitancy Charges - -
7 Travelling 1.18 1.18 0.08 1.39 1.44
8  |Technical Fees - =
9 |Other Professional Charges 1.63 1.63 2:16 1.91 1.9
10 |Conveyance And Travel (vehicle hiring, running)
11 |UPERC License fee - -
12 |Plant And Machinery {for administrative use)
13 |Securily / Service Charges Paid To Qutside Agencics 827 8.27 12.02 9.68 10.08
14 |Other Regulatory Expenses
15 |IT related expenses
Sub-Total of Administrative Expenses 12.94 12.94 16.27 15.15 15.77
B} |[Other Charges
1 Fee And Subseriptions (Books And Periodicals) 0.69 0.69 0.76 0.81 0.84
2 Printing And Stationcry 043 0.43 (.51 0.51 0.33
3 Advertisement Expenses 047 0.47 0.47 (.55 0.57
4 Contributions/Donations To Quiside Institute / Association
5 |Electricity Charges To Offices - -
6 Water Charges - =
7 |Consultancy expenses /Any Study related expenses
8 Miscellaneous Expenses 0.67 0.67 0.99 Q78 0.82
9 Expenses on Public Interraction Program - -
10 [Any Other expenses 2553 235.53 30.89 29.90 3142
Sub-Total of ather charges 27.80 27.80 33.62 32.55 33.89
C) |Legal Charges - -
D} |Auditor'S Fee 0.02 0.02 0.05 0.03 0.03
E) |Frieght - Material Related Expenses
F)  [Other Departmental Charges
Additiona) A&G expenses{i@2, 5% of incremental GFA) 0.16 .31
G)  [Total Charges 40.75 40.75 49.94 47.89 49.99
H) |Expenses capitalized 0.02 0.02 0.02 7.18 7.50
I} [Net Administrative and General expenses 40.73 40.73 49.92 40.71 42.49
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid,

Interest & Finance Charges

Form I7-9

FY 2012-13 Fy 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 Y 2015-16
S.N Particulars 0 Vision:
No articulars ol ¥ eaalln Provisional ‘Rr:'\ ised ARR
Accounts Lstimates

Interest and Finanece Charges on Long Term Lonns/

A |Credits from the Fis/banks/organisations approved by
the State Government
Interest on Long Term Loans 186.88 (.34 29434 - -
Interest on Working Capitak 0.00 13.34 0.00 25.69 27.90
Total Interest Charges 186.88 13.68 294.34 25.69 27.90
Finance Charges
Interest to Consumers 7.90 7.90 8.10 9.62 10.05
Bank Charges 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Discount to Consumess - - - - -
Finance Charges/Guaraniee fees - - - = -
Total Finance Charges 7.90 7.94 8.1¢ 9.62 10.05
Gross Interest and Finance Charges 194.79 21.59 302.44 35.30 37.95
IDC - - - - -
Net Interest and Finance Charges 194.79 21.59 302.44 3534 37.95
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Nameof Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lud.
Details of Expenses Capitalised Form -10

FY 2012-E3 FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 Y 2014-15 FY 201516
SLNo. Particulars -ovisions ovise

0 articulars Audited He Ty Provisional -R(-\IM(] ARR
Accounts Estimates

Interest & Finance charges Capitalised - - - -

2| Other expenses capitalised:
a. Employee expenses 1.21 B2y 1.07 18.03 18.84
b. R&M Expenses
¢. A&G Expenses (.02 0.02 0.02 718 7.50
d. Others, if any
Total of 2 1.23 1.23 1.09 25.22 26.33
Grand Total 1.23 1,23 1.09 25.22 26.33

(A FR)
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Debits, Write-oifs and any other items Form-11
Ly FY 2012-13 | FY2012-13 | FY 2013-14 | FY 2014-15 | FY 2015-16
SELNo. Particulars rgvisions VIS
~id i Audited True-lp Stamsional ‘Rt_\hui ARR
Accounts Eslimates
1 [Material Cost Variance
2 |Mhiscellaneous Losses And Wntte Of1
3 |Bad Debt Written OtfiProvided For 144,06 2291 11,38 3615 38.79
4 |Cost Of Trading & Manulacturing Activilies
5 |Net Prior Period CredivCharges 2101 0.00 4.12 (.00 0.00
6 |Sub-Total 118.95 22.91 15.50 36.15 38.79
7 |Less Chargible To Capital Expense
Net Clargeable To Revenue 118.95 22.91 15.50 36.15 38.79
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lul

Statement of Sundry Debtors and provision for Bad & Doubiful Debts

Form No: FI2

FY 2012-13

FY 2013-14

FY 2{14-15

FY 2015-16

SLiNo. Particulars et Provisional ‘Rt.‘\-‘iSL‘(i ARR
Accounts [Zstimates
1 |Receivable from customers as at the beginning of the year 3.140.91 4,080.82 4,539.97 4.811.09
2 |Revenue billed for the year L 145.72 1.545.24 1.807.44 1.939.50
3 |Collection for the year 20580 1,086.09 1,536.33 1,648.57
Against current dues
Against arrears uplo previous year
4 |Gross receivable from customers as at the end of the vear 4,080.82 4,539.97 4,811.09 5,102.02
5 |Receivables against permanentiy disconnected consumers
& |Receivables(4-3) 1,145.72 1.545.24 1,807 .44 1,939.50
7 |% of provision 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
§ |Provision for bad and doubtful debts 22.91 11.38 36.15 38.79

Ll



Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Campany Lid.

Extraordinary [tents

Form No: 13

FY 2012-13

FY 2012-13

FY 2013-14

FY 2014-15

FY 2015-16

SL.No. Particulars ~ . / Provisional Revised
Audited True-Up Sr ARR
Accounts Estimates
| Extraordinary Credits
subsidics against losses due (o natral disasters
TOTAL CREDITS
)

Extraordinary Debits

subsidies against losses due (o nawral disasters

TOTAL DEBITS

Grand Total

e



Name of Distribution Licensce: Kanpur Eleetricity Supply Company Lid.

Net Prior Period Expenses / Income

Form No: FI14

FY 2012-13

'Y 2012-13

FY 2013-14 | FY2014-15

FY 2015-16

SLNo. Particulars Ll S Provisional R(:\-’IS(‘([ ARR
Accounts Estimates
A |Income relating to previous vears:
[ [Interest income for prior periods
2| lncome Tax prior period
3[Excess Provision for Depreciation 1.84 -
4| Excess Provision for Interest and Fin. Charges 0.00 -
5| Receipts from consumers
&| Transmission Charges 20.16 -
7| Others (.73 -
Sub-Total A 22.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
B |Expenditure relating to previous years
1 {Power Purchase
2| Operating Expenses 0.53 -
3| Excise Duty on generation
4|Employee Cost 0.68 1.90
5| Depreciation - -
6| Interest and Finance Charges 0.04 -
7| Admn. Expenses - -
8| Withdrawal of Revenue Demand
9| Material Related
10| Others 0.37 22
Sub-Total B 1.63 0.00 4.12 0.00 0.00
Net prior period Credit/(Charges) : A-B -21.11 0.00 4.12 .00 0.00
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply

* Company Ltd.

Statement of Assets Not in Use

Form No: F17

Financial Year®

SL No.

Date of

Acquisition/installation

Historical

Cost/Cost of

Acquisition

Date of
withdrawal
aperations

Accumulated Depreciation
on date of withdrawal

Written down
value on date of
withdrawal

NIL.

*Note:- Information to be provided for Previous Year, Current Year & Ensuing Year

=

a
!

-6



Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Investments in Non business related activifies Form No: F18
S1.No¢. |Description of investment Balance at the Further Investments Balance at the |Remarks
beginning of the |Investinents |realised during |end of the
yvear during the the vear year
year

NIL

“Note:- Information to be provided for Previous Year, Current Year & Ensuing Year
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur FElectricity Supply Company Litd.

Current Assets & Liabilities

Form No: F19

SLNo

Particulars

FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16

A

Current Assets, Loants and Advances

Sundry Debtors

Inventories

Cash and Bank Balances

Loans and Advances

Other current assets

B |Current Liabilities and Provisions
Sundry Creditors
Provisions
Other Current Liabilities

C |NET CURRENT ASSETS (A - B)

The Hon'ble Comimission in the True up Order for FY 2008-
09 to FY 2011-12 dated 01st October, 2014 had adopted a
normative tariff approach towards capital structure. This

entailed that regulatory balances towards equity, GFA,
accumulated depreciation, loans, ete wonld be different from
financial statements. Hence, Forms S2, 83 and F19 have
hecome infrutuous as they would not match with financial
statements. Considering the above, the Licensee seeks waival
trom filing the Form Nos §2, 83 and F19.

16
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.
Capital Investment Plan for FY 2014-15

Deseription Qty
L.oans

Capacity enhancement works at 33711 kV Substations 5 Nos. 0.60
Svstem Improvement Works at 33 kV Lines/Substations T 7Nes. 064
System Improvement Works at 11 &V Lines and 11/0.4 kV S/s 216 Jobs 1.07
Replacement of damaged 33 kV switchgears with new switchgears 15 Nos. 0.28
Replacement of Old Single Phase Meters 40000 Nos, 1.01
Purchase of mebile transformer trolly -6.6./0.4 kV 400 KVA [0Nos. 011
Replacement ot cxisti.ng 11/6.6 kV underground cables with new 10 KM 015
11/6.6 kV overhead line
Installation of Distribution Transformers | 400 Nos. 3.83
Replacement of Poles, LT Lines, etc 1160 Johs. .24
Eanhing.works, GI piping works for protection of Transformers, Various Jobs  0.25
Other Misc Works
Construction of 33/11 kV Sub-stations _ 0 4 Nos 1.910)
Construction of 33 kV Overhead line 15 KM 0.57
Construction of 33 kV Underground line 10 KM 1.26
Construction of 11 kV Overhead line 1 | 10KM 015
Construction of 11 kV Underground line 6 KM 0.53
Deposit Works | _NA i
Total 4.81

Additional Form

Capital Expenditure

Equity /
Internal
Accruals

0.26

0.81
0.24
0.54
(.06

Deposit

Works

16

e |



Nanwe of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Lid.

Capital Investment Plan for FY 2015-16 Additional Form

Capital Expenditure

Description Oy I Depaosit ;
§ Loans  Internal Total
Works
N B Accruals
Capacity Enhancement/Construction of 33/11 kV Sub-stations 2 Nos 0.28 2 0.40
Replacement of Dainaged 33kV Breakers ' 5 Nos D09 0.04 002
TR DanaeE V Incoming/Outeoine/Bus-
RLVJPIBLCI'I]LTET of Damaged 1 1kV Incoming/Outgoing/Bus-Couplers 10 Nos 0.12 0.05 0.18
with Breakers | |
Installation of 250 KV A and 400 KVA transformers D0 KVA; 64 - 25( 0.94 0.40 1.34
Capacity enhamcenmnt of distribution transformers from 230K VA -
. 34 Nos 3 8] 0.45
10400 KVA 1 Wil-Nm 0.31 013 0.4
Installation of Aerial Bunch Conductor — 250 Kins 429 i SS, M 6,13
Replacement of Old Conductors 16 Kms 0290 1 013 0,42
Replacement of Old Poles = ==t 770 Nos 3 N | ot A
Replacement of 33kV Line 11.45 kms 155 0.66 218
Construction of 33 KV Overhead Line 4 ks 0.29 0.13 0.42
Construction of 33 kV underground line 10Kms = 264 | 113 i I e A
Construction of 11 kV Overhead line _ 17 kms _0.47 0.20 0.68
Replacement of 1] Kv cablesfunderground cables 27,5 Kms 1.24 a5 I e
Plinth works and Fencing Works of Transformers 140 Nos 0.30 (.13 043
Guarding of 33kV and 11kV §/8 20 Kms 0.11 0.05 0.15
Replacement & Installation of Meters 42000 Nos 150 | 064 Sl
Installution of 3 phase meters | 3500 Nos 0.50 022 | [|EeFEE
Checking of Meters o | 50000 Nos 0.50 0.21 0.72
Double Metering of Consumers - — a 0.00 000 000
@) LT Meters — = 1000 Nos 050 | 0.21 072
() HT Meters it ER 7T T L T 0.52
Purchase and Installation of L.P.R 1500Nos | 0.10 | 0.04 | L 014
Investment on the new Onling Billing Centers 5 Nos ‘ 010 004 __}_7 ,L 0.4
System Improvement ) : = NA I 082 L T e
Deposit Works _NA b 040 | 000 4.44 4.44
. Total . - ; ¢ 17.61 155 | 444 29.59
1
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Revenue Assesment.Sales & Through Rate :FY 2014-15

Form No: T3

Consumer Category A;:::?l::t me;;i?“’ FlifyrhRat
Rs. Cr MU Rs./kWh
LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 779.53 1.342.55 5.81
(a) Consumer gelling supply as per "Rural Schedule” - - -
(b} Supply at Single Point for Bulk Loads - - -
(c) Other Metered Domestic Consumers 779.53 1,342.55 5.81
(d) Life Line Consumers a - -
LMYV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan & Power 22145 253.90 8.55
(a)Non-Domestic(Rural) = = z
(b)Private Advertisements/Sign Boards/Glow Signs/Flex - -
(c)Non-Domestic (Urban Metered) 22145 258.90 8.55
LMV-3: Public Lamps 42.20 60.77 6.94
LMY-4: Insitutions 34.69 47,73 7.27
(a) Public Institution 30.03 41.80 7.18
{(b) Private Institution 4.67 5.92 7.88
LMV-5: Private Tube Wells - - -
{a) Rural - - -
(b) Urban - - -
LMYV 6: Small and Medium Power 264.71 369.94 7.16
LMYV-7: Public Water Works 37.13 46.58 7.97
LMYV-8: State Tubewells & Pumped Canals - - -
LMYV-9: Temporary Supply = s -
LMV-10: Deptt. Empi. & Pensioners 5.28 16.18 3.26
HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Load 106.39 133.08 7.99
HV-2: Large & Heavy Power 316.05 422.06 7.49
HV-3: Railway Traction - - -
HV-4: Lift Irrigation Works = = <
Sub Total 1,807.44 2,697.79 6.70
Bulk & Extra State - - -
XE3e DisCom 1.807.44 2,697.79 6.70.
T L
@ T
= a—,ﬂ-;{fﬁi ¢
ﬁl‘;_l'h:..?"-[l %@
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Name of Distribution Licensee: Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Ltd.

Revenue Assesment,Sales & Through Rate :FY 2015-16

Form No: T3
Consumer Category A;s:j::::t Ele;:::zity Through Rate
Rs. Cr ‘MU Rs./kWh
LMV-1: Domestic Light, Fan & Power 847.72 1,458.07 5.81
(a) Consumer getting supply as per "Rural Schedule” - - -
(b) Supply at Single Point for Bulk Loads - - -
(c) Other Metered Domestic Consumers 847.72 1,458.07 5.81
{d) Life Line Consumers - S -
LMV-2: Non Domestic Light, Fan & Power 228.78 ‘ 267.92 8.54
(a)Non-Domestic(Rural) : _ el 5 -
(b)Private Advertisements/Sign Boards/Glow Signs/Flex - - -
{c)Non-Domestic (Urban Metered) ' - 228.78 267.92 8.54
LMV-3: Public Lamps 42.20 60.77 6.94
LMV-4: Insitutions 37.29 51.41 7.25
{2} Public Institution 32.24 44.97 7.17
(b) Private Institution 5.05  6.43 7.86
LMYV-5: Private Tube Wells - - -
LMYV 6: Small and Medium Power 311.21 440.87 7.06
LMYV-7: Public Water Works 37.50 47.05 7.97
LMYV-8: State Tubewells & Pumped Canals - - -
LMYV-9: Temporary Supply - - -
LMV-10: ﬁeptt. Empl. & Pensioners 5.28 16.66 3.17
HV-1: Non-Industrial Bulk Load 108.16 135.25 8.00
HV-2: Large & Heavy Power 321.36 429,11 7.49
HV-3: Railway Traction - - -
HV-4: Lift Irrigation Works - - -
Sub Total 1,939.50 2,907.10 6.72
Bulk & Exira State - - -
KESCO DisCom 1,939.50 2,907.10 6.72
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Name of Distribution Licensee - Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
T&D Losses in LT and HT system Form No: P2
FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 Y 2014-15
5N articulars *rovisions: is
S5.No Particulars Provisional }2&“\159(1 ARR
Accounts Lstimates
A Svstem Losses At 33 KV
1 |Energy received into the system
2 |Energy sold at this voltage level
3 |Energy transmitted to the next (lower) voltage level
4 |Energy Lost
5 |Total Loss in the system (4/1)*100%
B Losses At 11 KV
1 |Energy received into the system
2 |Energy sold at this voltage level
3 |Energy transmitted to the next (lower) voltage level
4  |Energy Lost
5 |Total Loss in the system (4/1)*100%
C LT System Losses
1 |Energy received into the system
2 |Energy sold at this voltage level
3 [Energy Lost
4 |Total Loss in the system (3/1)*100%
D Overall Losses
1 |Energy In (Al) 3140.07 3768.53 4056.73
2 |Energy Out (A2+B2+C2+D2)) 2153.76 2608.50 2832.96
3  |Total T&D Loss ((1-2)/1)*100% 31.41% 30.78% 30.17%
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Name of Distribution Licensee - Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Billing Details - Periodicity as per regulations

Form No. P§

SL.Ng. [Consumers Category Billing Cycle
1 LMV-1 (Domestic) Bi - Monthly
& LMV-2 (Commercial) Monthly
5 LMV-3 (Public Lighting) Monthly
4 LMV-4A (Public Institutions) Monthly
5 IL.MV-4B (Private Institution) Monthly
6 LMV-6A (Powerlooms) Monthly
iz LMV-6B (Small & Medium) Monthly
8 LMV-7 (Water Work) Monthly
) HV-2 (Large & Heavy) Monthly
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Name of Distribution Licensee - Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Management and operation related ratios

Form No: P11

S. No Particulars By = _C\
Actual Estimated
AlFinancial & Material Management
1]Annual capital expenditure/net book value
2| Distribution cost/Energy sales across consumer categories
J|Employee cost as a percentage of total cost 7.23% 4.96%
4|Operaling expenses / Revenue from Sale of power 103% 122%
5|Cost of capital
6{Debt Service Coverage Ratio - 20.66
7|Stores Inventory/ 1000 Km of distribution Jines
9{Werking Capital 1o Revenue from Sale of power 0.08 0.09
B/HR Management
[|No. of consumers per employee 242 266
2|Energy Sales (MU) per Employee 0.93 1.05
3|Network Length (Kim.) per Employee
4|Connected Load (MVA) per Employee 707 73
5| Tariff Income per Employee 0.44 0.55
6{Training participation days per employee
7|Employee cost per unit of retail sales 0.04 0.04
C|Metering, Billing and Collection
1|{Number of Meters per Meter Reader
a) Urban
b) Rural
2| Number of meter readings done per meter reader per month
a) Urban
b) Rural Not Available
3|Meters defective & damaged / Meters in service
4| Average level of customer arrears (days/ customer)
5|Amount (%) involved in customer litigation cases
G|Number (%) invelved in customer litigation cases
7|Number of computerized bills/Number of manual bills
D|Operational Performance
1|Unplanned outage/total outage (Fault breakdown / total outage)
2| Annual replacement rate of Distribution transformers (%): (Distribution
Transformers replaced / Transformers in service)
3{Reliability Indices
1) System Average Interruption Frequency Index (SATFT) *
i‘l:?Average Interruption Duration I.ndex (SAIDD Not Availzhis
1i1) Momentary Average Interruption Frequency Index (MAIFID)
E[Consumer Services
1{No. of complaint received per year to total number of consumers (%)
2|Ratio of staff attending complaints per thousand consumers (Skilled

/Unskilled staff separately identified)
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Annexure- 2

Statutory Accounts along with Supplementary
Audit Report of the Accountant General of
Uttar Pradesh for FY 2012-13



S K KAPOOR & CO CHARTERED ACC'(SUNTANTS

16/98, LIC BUILDING, THE MALL, KANPUR, PHONES: 2372244 FAX 2372244
Email'skkcoca@sancharnet.in, Kapoar _Sk48@yahoo.com

INDEPENDANT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TOC THE MEMBERS OF
KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

1- We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kanpur Electricity
Supply Company Ltd (hereinafter referred to as KESCo)), which comprise the
Baiance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2- The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards referred to in Section 211{3C) of the Companies Act.
1956 (“the Act’) and in accordance with the accounting .principles generally
accepted in India This responsibiiity includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3- Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of (ndia. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

4- An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment including tne assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due {0
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Campany’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order fo design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinton on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also




includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accountmg policies used and
the reasonableness of the accountsng estimates made by the Management
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fiiancial statemerits!”

5 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

6- We tnhvite attention to:-

a) Non-compliance of Accounting Standard (AS) 15 on "Employee Benefits”
notified under the companies (Accounting Standard): Rules, 20086
pursuant to sub-section (3¢)of section 211 of the Act to the extent that the
company has not actuarially valued its liabilities towards Gratuity, pension
and leave encashment as at the year ended Instead provision there for
has been made as, per Para (x) of the Note 2, Significant Accounting
policies. Impact of the same, if any, on the loss for the year is not
ascertainable.

b) Billing of Revenue:

1- The Company continues to bill consumers on provisional basis on
account of * no reading" “defective meter" " defective reading
“Inoperative debtors elc in contravention to the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 and Accounting standard (AS) -9 on "Revenue
recognition” notified under the companies (Accounting Standard )
Rules, 2006 pursuant to sub-section (3C) of section 2171 of the Act.

2- The billing system of the organization has not been verified by us. The
same is also not subjected lo System Audit hence we can't comment
upon the adequacy of controls inbuilt into the billing system including
onfine ¢
As per the information provided to us the company has during the *
year . revised total bills numbering 88953 amounting to Rs 2046.89
crores that have been reduced to Rs 171.49 crores resulfting into
reduction by Rs 1934.54 crores which has not been verified by us in
absence of requisite details /evidence. As substantial number of
consumers are nol regular in payment of their dues, further revision if
required may affect the revenue and deblors already accounted for .

4- Various offices, Substations and other establishmenis of KESCo ,
DVVNL and UPPTCL situated in the region covered by KESCo have
besen biiled on estimated basis amounting to Rs 9.30 crore without
having any metering system . In absence of metering system we are

(.‘O




unabie o comment on the correctness of the Income accounted for of
the same.

5- The company is not complying with the provisions of 5.6 ( ¢ ) of
Electricity supply code ( third revision) of revising bills of previous
three billing period prior to the month in which the dispute has arisen
where the meter 18 found defective which requires adjustment in the
subsequent bill as per the test resulls.

6- The campany continue to bill under IDF, RDF and ADF calegory
beyond ( 2+1)} billing cycle as required by electricity . supply code. On
scrutiny of bifling for the period-from Oct 2012 to March 2013 we have
noted following number of cases of provisional billing:

[ Month  of Provisional im%nngctiom - =
billing | B Baau talous ude-2ae)
| 6 months l 61293 £ iy

5 months T, Ay e
L4 months 122 ‘ ; |

Impact of the above paras on the Loss and Assefs and Liabilities
is presently not quant:ﬁabfe

c) Note 2(xi) significant Accountmg policy — Para (a), (b) and (e} regarding
accounting of cerlain incomes on basis other than accrual in non-
compliance of Accounting Standard (AS) 9 on  Revenue
Recognition™ notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2008 pursuant to sub- section (3C) of Section 211 of the Act

d) Fixed Assets and Depreciation:

1- Note 27(ii) regarding the fixed Assets having been taken over by .the
company from UPPCL at an estimated gross value of Rs. 260.00 crores
(wilh  NIL accumulated depreciation) the values as approved hy the
Board of Directors without the details of the individual assels being
available with a consequential effect of overstating / understating -the
assets / habilities of the company

2- ltems of fixed assets that have been refired from active use and are
held for disposal are not stated at the lower of their net book value and
net realizable value as per AS -10 "Accounting of Fixed Assels. These
assets continue to form part of Fixed Assets schedule resulting into
overstaternent of Gross Block and Accumulated Depreciation.

3- In the absence of the year wise defails of amounts received as
consumer contributions adjustment amounting to Rs. 1.38 crore were
made in Other Income during the year 2011-12 ( prior period income
relating to amortization of consumers contribution on Fixed Assels )
which were not verifiable by the auditors During the year we have

3




resiricted our verification for the current year only hence correciness
of the same is also subject to deficiencies if any that have remained in
earlier years.

4- The company is providing deprecation as per schedule XIV of
Companies Act, 1956 which fs not in accordance with rates of
depreciation as notified by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(CERC) which is applicable for the purpose of tariffs as well as
accounting on the basis of General Circular No.31/2011 dt.31/05/2011
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs , Govt of India

Impact of the above paras on the Loss and Assets and Liabilities
is presently not quantifiable.

e: Capital Works in Progress:

Note 13" Capital Work in progress wherein, there is an unreconciled
difference of Rs. 9386 lacs in the details submitted by the
management. Impact, if any, of the same on the assets / liabilities and
/ expenditure consequent fo such reconciliation is presently not
ascertainable.

f} Sundry Debtors.

1) In absence of propér system of analyzing debtors, the company
has made disclosure of debtors as required by revised schedule Vi
on estimated basis hence the disclosure of debtorsfor a period
exceeding six months and other debts can’t be verified.

2) In terms of the provision of Uttar Pradesh Transfer of KESA Zone
Electricity Distribution Undertaking Scheme, 2000, out of the total
Trade Receivables of Rs. 630 Crore, Trade Receivable to the tune
of Rs. 60 Crores related to the company and Rs. 570 crores were
stated to be relating to UPPCL on which collection charges @15%
were to be credited to the account of the company. However, since
the company has assumed that all the current years realizations
are against current year sales ,no collection charges have been
claimed from UPPCL.

3) Note 2 (xii) Significant Accounting policies regarding the provision
for doubtful debts from consumers being provided for @ 15% of the
incremental value of the trade Receivable hased on the estimate of
the management. We have not been able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence with regard to recoverability of Sundry
Deblars , particularly having regard to (i) the aggregate armount of

4




el fir iy 7]
debtors outstanding for a period exceeding six months being Rs
2002 68 crore ( calculated on estimated basis by the management
out'of total trade receivable of Rs 3269.87 crore of which 1067.71
crores are unrealized fate payment surcharge which are accounted
for on receipt basis ) (i) the age wise details of debtors still not
available (iii) Status of permanentily d:sconnecred connections
wherein the consumers are not available / traceable / units which
have remained closed since long elc

Impact of the above paras on the Loss and Assets and
Liabilities is presently not quantifiable.

g) Note 32 regarding certain balances including inter unit. baiances and
various balances with the holding company UPPCL and. other companies
DVVNL, UPPTCL being subject to confirmation and / or reconciliation as at
the year end. Impact if any on the assets / liabilities and /or income /
expenditure consequent. tc such reconciliations-is . presently not
ascertainable. e :

hy Security Deposit from Consumers:

1)Note 33 regarding the provision of interest on security Deposits having
been made on the gross monthly opening balarices instead of
individual consumer balances with the under / excess provision if any
and adjustment of interest with the respective consumer bills in
absence of necessary records is not in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting F‘nnc:pfes

2) Existing liability of interest as on 31% March 2013 is Rs 28.79 crore
which is accumulation of unpaid interest over a period of years. In
absence of consumer wise Secuwrily deposit and interest payable
thereon, the correctness of Interest charged to Profit and Loss account
and Inlerest payable thereon can't be commented upo'{?. .

Impact of the above paras on the Loss and Assets and Liabilities
is presently not quantifiable.

il Note 35 (i) regarding the joint meter reading for purchase of power from
UPPCL not being taken at 12 midnight on the 31% of march 2013, the
impact of such a method on the reported loss for the year on account of
the power purchase being inflated, {s not ascertainable.

{1 Non-compliance of Accounting standard (AS) 28 on "Impairment of Assets”
notified under the companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006
pursuant to sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act to the extent that
the company has nol identified and segregated Tangible fixed assets
which have heen impaired as at the year end. Impact of the same, il any,
on the loss for the year is not ascertainable.

k) Note 36 regarding the balance of KESCO and KESA being subject to
reconciliation. Impact if any, of the same on the assets/ liabilities and / or




income / expenditure consequent to such reconcifiation is.pressently not
ascertainable.

I Non availability of the details with the company of the amount of Rs. 21.56
lacs pertaining to amount payable as “Othér Miscéilanedls Recoveriés
payable"” included in other Current Liabilities Note 10"

m) Non appointment of a.Company Secretary by the Company-in contravention of
Section 383A of the Company Act, 1956 has resulted in non compliance of
the provisions of Companies Act 1956. In absence of lull-time Secretary we
are not in a position to comment on the adequacy of records being
maintained and the extenl of compliance with various laws and regulations
which a Company Secretary is required to look into.

n Receipts from Kanpur Development Authority for the current year
amounting to Rs 1.32 crore (Previous year Rs. 0:53 crore’) have been
accounted for as capital-receipt by the ‘company under Nole ro 4"
Reserves & Surplus. These receipls are towards supervision sharges
being patd by KDA in respecl of capital work dong! by KDA and
supervised by KESCo hence these receipts are Revenue Receipts and
should have been accounted for as Income. Had the Company
accounted for these receipts as income during the year, the loss for the
year would have been lower by the same amount

o) The Company has disclosed the entire amount of provision for leave
Encashment of Rs. 52:49 crores as “Long Term Provisions™ (Note 6}
whereas, in ferms of the Guidance Note issued by the ICAl to the extent
the employee have an uncondiﬁonaf right to avail the leave, the same
should have been classified as " Current” and not as long term” . Para
7.3 (b} of the guidance Note on " Revised Schedule VI to the Compan:es
Act 1956 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)
states “ To the extent, the employee has an unconditional right to avail
the leave, the same needs 1o be classified as current even though the
same is measured as"Other long-term employee benefit' as per AS-15.
Further 1t states that in case of any complexities the amount of Non-
current and current portions of leave obligation should normally he
determined by a qualified Actuary”

p) Non-compliance of Accounting standard (AS) 2 “Inventory Valuation”
notified under the companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006
pursuant to sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Act o the extent that
the company has not valued inventory at “lower of cost and ni¢l realizable
valug” and also not identified realizable value of Inventory considering
obsolescence as af the year end. Impact of the same, If any, on the loss
for the year 1s not ascertainable.

q) Secured Loan amounting to Rs 1453.84 crores Note no 5{iii) transferred
from UPPCL ( the holding company } taken from various banks and
others could not be verified by us as the same has been accounted for
on the basis of advice received from UPPCL and not verified by us in
absence of detaited evidence available with the company




w) Information regarding related parties as required by AS-18 is deficient to

X)

¥)

the foliowing extent:

i} Transactions with holding company not disclosed.

if)

Transactions with Co-subsidiaries not disclosed

We draw aftention lo the fact that the Company's net worth has been

completely eroded as at end of the year with the accumulated losses
as of that date being more than the net worth of the company and the
current liabilities having exceeded ifs total assels by a sum of Rs
469 78 crore These conditions Indicate the existence of a materiaf
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Comparny's ability
to continue as a going concern

We are of the opinion that there may be many unascertained amount
requiring disclosure in addition to the ascertained amount that will have
an effect on the Loss , Asset and Liabilities and furnishing the aggregate
effect of only the ascertained amount will not be appropriate | hernice we
are not furmshing the aggregate effect of the ascertained amount on the

Lo

55 . Assels and Liabilities. .

Qualified Opinion
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our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
pltanations given to us , except for the effects of the matter described
the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph “6” above, including the

matiers whose effect on the loss for the year and assets / liabilities as

at
inf
an
in

March 31,2013 is unascerfainable, the financial statements give the
ormation required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
d fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company

as at 31st March, 2013;

{b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss of the

{c)

Company for the year ended on that date ; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement. of the cash flows of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following paragraphs in the notes forming part of
the financial statements and certain other matters specified, herein
below. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters:

a) Note 31(i) regarding the Company not having ascertained the value of

tha leasehold land received from UPPCL as it continues to hold the
same at a nominal vajue Re 1.00




b} Note 31(ii) regarding the sum of Rs. 7 44 crores having been deposited
with the state Government for conversion of leasehold iland to
freehold. The corresponding lease deed is not on record and inspite of
the same reportedly being in the name of UPPCL (as lessor), the
amount paid for conversion to freehold by the Company (as lesses)
has not been reflected as being receivable from UPF‘CL the lessor.
There is however, no impact of the same on the loss for the vear.

c) Notes 5 and 10 regarding the disclosure by the management of the
Tearminal benefit habilities from UPPCL (Holding Company) of Rs. 85
crores as sscured loan inspite of the relevant loan agreement
remaining to be executed as at the year end. In the absence of the
same and the details of security also not being available, we have not
been able to ascertain the correctness of the classification of the loan
as Secured by the management as at the year end

d) *Contingent Liabilities arising out of the claims against the company not
acknowledged as debts" and “Estimated amount of Contracts
remaining to be executed on capital accounts not provided for” under
notes 26 (i) and (ii) respectively are as submitted by the management
and have not been verified by us in the absence of any details having
been provided by the management

e) The Company's computerization of the financial and accounting
operations are not satisfactory. Financial Accounting has bsen
computenized only to the extent of maintaining General ledger based
on consolidated entries of SJ's passed in Tally software together with
closing entries of provisions, yearend adjustments eilc. The base
entries are stili manual. The Company needs to computerize
operations at all locations implementing a customized ERP software
with administrative and user rights as per the delegations chart.

9- Other matter paragraph:

During the year the holding company transferred a sum of Rs 1453 84 crore as
loan taken from various Banks and others as shown in Note no. 5(iif) , Rs 80.00
crore loan taken from Rural Electrification Corporation of India as shown in note
no. 5(ii) and Rs 80.00 crore taken from Power finance Corporation of India Note
no. 5(iv) { Additional Loan ) . These loans have been accounted by transfer of
related amounts from trade payable to loan payable. Hence previous year
figures are not comparable to the extent these adjusiments have been made in
the books.

10- Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the
Companies (Auditor's Report ) { Amendment ) order 2004. issued by the Govt of

9
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india in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Companies Act 1856 , and on the basis of
such checks as we considered appropriate , and according to the information and
explanations given to us , we enclose in the Annexure, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order to the extent applicable to the
Company

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Companies Act 1856, we report that:

{aj We have obtained information and explanations to the extent available, which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit excepl the mafter described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinion”
Paragraph above.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books subject
to the following :

i) Party wise security depasit register is nol maintained.

if) Fixed Assels regster maintained in excel is having vanous
deficiencies as the same is not showing the defails required as
reported in para (i} (a) of CARQ.

it} Subsidiary record of deblors is not maintamned in a manner that
can give correct disclosure as required by the Revised Schedule
VI and age analalysis.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

(d) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion Paragraph "6”, the impact of which in Statement of Profit and
Loss and various heads of Balance Sheet is presently not quantifiable, In
our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section
211(3C) of the Act.

{e) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the notification number GSR 829(E)
dated October 21,2003, issued by the Government of India, the provisions of
section 274(1)(g) of the Companies Act 1956 are not applicable to the
Company

For S K Kapoor & Ca
_—GChartered Accountants

<+ FBN:000745C

MITEWR Singh)
~Partner {
M No:073124
Place Kanpur

Dated 20/01/2014
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Annexure to the Auditors’-Report

(Referred to in paragraph 10(1) of the Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of
Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 march 2013} -

1) @) The Fixed Assets records maintained by the Company do not contain
sufficient description of the Assets to make identification pessible
including make:/type, location / situation, actual date of purchase , assets
that have been retired from active use and held from disposal etc. Further,
no details are on record with respect to the Fixed Assets referred to in
Nofe no.27 (ii) of Notes forming part of the financial statemenis for the
year ended 31% March 2013,

b} The Fixed Assets of the Company have not been physically verified by the
management at any time during the year. Accordingly, the recongiliation of
the quantity as per the books and that as per physical count was not
carried out by the management on account of which material
discrepancies, if any were not determined as at the end of the year

c) There was no substantial disposal of fixed assets during the year and
accordingly the provisions  of clause 4(i)(c ) of the Order is not
applicable

i a) There (s no substantive evidence on record to show that the management
has carnied oul the actual physical vetification of the sfock of stores and
spares as at the end of the year.

b) In ahsence of substantive evidence of physical verification we can't
comment on the adequacy of system of physical verification.

¢) On the basis of our examination of the inventery records, in our opinion, the
company i1s maintaining proper records of inventory. As per information and
explanation given to us by the management, no material discrepancies
were noticed on physical verification.

iy a) As informed. the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to Companies, firms or other parties listed in the register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act Accordingly,
provisions of clauses 4 (iit) (a) to (d) of the order are not applicable

b} As informed the, company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured
from companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act. Accordingly. the provisions of
clause 4 (i) (e) to {g) of the ¢rder is not applicable




iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of
the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of
inventory and fixed assets. However in case of sale of energy there is need
for improvement of internal control with respect to taking of stringent and
appropriate measures to confrol electricity theft where it is in excess of normal
ling losses . We further observed that there are 5 divisions having energy
losses in excess of 30 % wherein no adequate action were laken by the
management to control these losses. Further, on the basis of our examination
of the books and records of the company, carried out in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India, we have not observed any
continuing failure fo correct major weaknesses in the internal conlrols system
excepl in case of energy theft in various divisions as referred 1o atiove which
is more than in comparison to the normal losses being suffered in other
divisions / companies.

(v} According to the information and explanations provided by the management,
there have been no transactions during the year that need %o be entered into
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 The
Company is a government Company and is a subsidiary of another
Government Company; UP Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) The
Company has taken Secured and Unsecured loans from the UPPCL.
However, since a Government Company entering into transaction with other
Government Companies is outside the purview of section 297, the same were
not required to be entered into the said register. Further, for similar reasons
the provisions of clause 4(v) (b) of the order are not applicable.

(vi) In our opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of section 58A & 5BAA of the Act and the rules farmed there under

{vii) Although, the Internal audit of the Company is being conducted by a firm of
Chartered Accountants in our opinion, the scope and coverage including the
frequency of the Internal audit needs to be improved in order to be
commensurate with the size and nature of ifs business and these reporis
needs lo be discussed at Independen! Audit Committee level for befter
monitoring and corrective actions at highest level.

(vii)The management informed us that the Company has during the current year
maintained the Cost record prescribed under clause (d) of sub- section (1) of
Section 209 of the Act vide notification no. GSR  913(E) dated 21 12.2001
We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with
a view to determine whether they are accurate or comnplete

12




(ix)

a) According to the information and explanation given to us and tne records of

the Company produced and examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has
generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund (to the trust), Service Tax and VAT as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities except for some delays during the year in deposit of

the same. The Company does

not have any undisputed statutory dues

payable and outstanding as at the yearend for a pericd ‘of more than six
months from the date they became payable except for Electricity Duty
alongwith interest thereon to the tune of Rs. 342.10 crore. The provision
relating to employee State Insurance Act are not applicable to the Company.
Further, since the Central Government has till date not prescribed the amount
of cess Payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956, we are not
in a position to Comment upon the regularity or otherwise of the Company in

depositing the same.

b} According to the records of the company, the dues in respect of Income Tax
on account of any dispute are as under:

81| Nature  of | Forum where | Amount( | Period  to | Statute
o the dues | the dispute is | Rs.in l which  the
N l | pending  lacs) amount i
lo. | b | relates |
1. ’ ncome Tax I ITAT, Lucknow | 19.92 ; AY 2005-06 | Income Tax —
i i V' - | DS |
( Mncome Tax | ITAT, Lucknow | 70.44 1 AY 2006-07 | Income Tax — |
'
1 | TDS
‘ " Income Tax | ITAT, Lucknow | 73 01 | AY 2007-08 [ Income Tax — | |
| _ | TDS
| [income Tax | ITAT, Lucknow | 21825 i AY 2008-09 | Income Tax ~
=" y ] : — { TDS '
[_— 'Income Tax | ITAT, Lucknow | 45.50 ‘rAY 2009-10 | Income Tax -
e l _|TDS

{x) The Company has accumulated losses at the end of the year which are more
than fifty Percent of its net worth The Company has incurred cash losses
during the current year and in the immediately preceding financial year.
However, effects of the qualifications which cannot be quantified have not
been considered for the purpose of making comments in respect of this

clause.

(x1)The Company has not taken any loans from debenture holders. Accordingly,
the provisions Of clause (xi) of paragraph 4 of the order to that extent are not
applicable. With respect to the loans taken from banks and others
Institutions it is observed that the company has defaulted in payment of
interest amounting to Rs 21.27 crores due at the year end as advised by

UPPCL .

i3




{xiilAccording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not granted Loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities and as such, in our opinion, clause
(xii) of paragraph 4 of the order is not applicable to the Company

(xiii) In our opinion, since the Company is not a chit fund or ‘a nidhi /mutual benefit
fund / society, clause (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the order is not applicable to the
Company

{(xiv)ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company during the year has not traded in shares and secunties and as
such the clause (xiv) of paragraph 4 of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xv}in our gpinion, and according to the information and -explanaticns given to us,
since the company has-not.given-any guarantee for-loantaken-by-others from
banks or financial institutions during the year, the provisions of clause {xv) of
paragraph 4 of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)in our opinion and according {o the information and expianations given to us
and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company and
relevant records produced before us, the company has taken total term loans
amounting {o Rs 1633.84 crore which has been utilized to pay off the trade
payable.

(xvijAccording to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the company, n our opinion, no short
term funds raised during the year have been used for long term investment.

{(xviii)According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period
covered by our audit report, the company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and Companies and as such, the provisions of
clause {xviii) of paragraph 4 of the order 15 not applicable to the Division.

(xix) The Company did not have any outstanding debentures as on the Balance
Sheet date.

Accordingly, provisions of clause (xix) of paragraph 4 of the order are not
applicable to the company.

(xx) During the period covered by our audit report, the company has not raised
any money by way of a public tssue and, as such, clause (xx) of paragraph 4
of the order is not applicable to the company.

pod) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to

i4
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us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of
any such case by the management.

For S K Kapoor & Co
Chartered Accountants

M No:073124
Place: Kanpur

Dated 20/01/2014
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st

March, 2013

Particutars Note As at 31st March, 2013 i A5 at 31st March, 2012
Na. i . L
e T 3 Mo
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES L ANY Aak. 304 55| L% ‘
1 !Shareholders’ funds
[3) Smare Capital 1,5631,474,000.00 1.582.80C.000.00
[} Reservas and Surplus 4 124,972,478,625.77] nm,ssz.sss,w?.sﬂ'
! {23.321,004.625.77) {18,049,899,107.15}
2 |Share applization meney pending allotment { 38 .00 45,674,040 ».{'i,
3 |Non-current liatytities 1
[} Long-reem botrowings ) 16,983,148 936.00) 710,365 572.00)|
b} LeEng-tacm provisons 5 1 34 H93 441,00 [27%) '12&,35'.""'!
<} Other Long torm Linbilities 7 '| 1,:3_‘_\137.-)?5.22 3."' Iy i,G_C— 1
18,643,179,453.22, 2.447.471.004.53
4 | Current liabilities 5 . ; ]
(a) Shar-term borro 8 227,797,712 42| 327,397,714 a2/
{b) Trade Payables 9 10,172,033,645 57 23/601/920,648 78|
{c} Other Curreny Labilities 10 15,330,086,262 49| 12, 951,558,734 41 ,
{f) Short-term provicient 11 __a07,895,356 00 d22,553,055.00
:u;.ms,sn.a.:r:asﬂ1 37,102,820,156.11 |
TOTAL 21,445,988,204.93 21,545,066,053.28|
B |ASSETS
I [Non-current assets l
{3) Fiead giaets
{1} Tangitle assets 12 3.415,416,506.58 3157, 395,876 0
{11} Capital work-in-progress 13 440,861 787 76 44£
' () Long-term loan and advances 14 235,130,217 b8 35,810,
{e) Orher Mon Current Assety ‘L
! 3,891,309,611.42| 3,943,996 836 07|
2 jCurrent assets
i (@) i e 15 289.036,092.79
{b} Trade recalvabley 16 16,116,564,I58 65 16,435,996.438.08
I {c} Casnh and Cath Equivalents 17 246,228,504 ?S{ 710089410583
{d} Short-tarm Ipans snd advances 18 203,914,030 38! 184 B5A 953 09
l (1) Otfaer Cafreng Asgats 19 13,635,306.01 10,907 ,166.91
' ! 17,554,578,593.51] 17.601.067,217 71
| 1
TOTAL 21,445,988,204,93 21,545,066,053.28
lNoms torming part of the Financial Statements lto 43 i
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2013

Particulars Note 2012-13 2011-12
No. :
4 4
1 |Revenue from Operations 20 11,457,204,958.13 10.167,614,?5;.
2 QOther income Voo e 21 266,676,522.10 50,321,903
3 {Total revenue 11,723,881,480.23 16,217,536,655.
4 [Expenses
{2) Purchase of Power 22 11,882,028,664.00 12,065,442,606.
{b) Employee benefit expenses 23 1,010,513,250.54 971,531,071,
(¢} Finance Cost 24 1.947,875,596.28 160,803,433
(d} Depreciation 12 172,634,405.07 161,178,854,
e} Other expenses 25 2,159,496,502.17 697,419,113,
Total expenses 17,172,548,418.06 14,056,375,088.
5 ilLoss for the year {5,448,666,937.83) {3,838,438,432.!
7
& |Earnings per share (of ¥ 10/- each) :
[ Basic 37 {34 05} (24
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1to 44
L
Augiror's Regort
Ag per cur separate report of 2ven date

For S K Kapoor & Co
Chartered Accountants

{ Pan@) { Abha Sethi Tandon |

Pantner D% C.AQ Company Secreatary
M No:073124 B

Dated: {5. K. Agarwal } (5. N. Bajpai |
Place:  Kanpur Director

Managing Directar



Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Cash Flow Statemaent for the year ended 315t March, 2013
tfigures in Jacs)

Particulary i Fer the year ended For the year cnded
| 31at March, 2043 ‘ gt Mack 20022
L, = SR
o L i T J T RO ;
A Cagh flow from oparaying acitvifies ( '
Nep Loss befare extraordinary itwms and tax | | (54,285 67) 1 1¥0.554.58}
Agiustments for i 1 *%1 i
Priar period sdjurtmanis {(Net) | 12,118 55 , P {re.43))
Depreciation 1,715.38 | 1.611.79
Fingnce (osts t 19,878.76 | - 1,131.51 f
Interest income [139.80} 1sa.1ﬁ)‘
Provislas for Trade recetvabley 13.543.41 i 707 57
Provisian for doubriul inans end sdvances (=% {____iﬁ_ﬁ__i
Qoarating loss befare working cagital changes { 121 288.52) {15.031 30}
Quanggy In wirbiag rupfnt 1 !
Adipstmerts for (fcrease ]/ decregie im aperoting exseh) ! |
Invantores [98.27} 65831 :
Trade resylvabias (10.348.09) | | tareras)
ihort-term loans and advances {242.4915 1 [EEST]
intreane In arher Current Azarts {27 I8}, ,
Long-term leans snd sdvanzes I 47.41 | 110.669.72) -493.82 | {5,807 36}
Adiurtmenty for iscresin / {decrease] i aeernting Bobiiiey { 1
| 1Pl |
Trade payables {134.238.071 33,538 02
Suart Term borrowings 000 | e ‘
Other currast abilitles 2%,78%.28 , 5,1915%
$hort-term provisions B5152 . 1.233.3%
Cther Lang Term liskalitin £35.59 | 9 =Y
Loag-tesm prowrbany 11,356.30} | 110,320.73 {1.253.5%] 13,760.99
Changes in workieg capital | +120,950.50 ! 38,853.62
Cath grarrated {romn Qpesstion -142.925.02 l 3.322.4_3
Prige period adustrmenia (Ret) {sbove reverse sign) 2,110.56 : 16.43
Het cash Row fram operating actrities {A) -140,868.46 | 1,R38.86
S ket | S ol |
B, Lo Bow from inveatiog petivigey | '
Copmat expendiiur on fiwed ayiets, including Capital wie i {2,164 46) ' (2.3457.911
H !
taterest received from bank i 133,50 2814
Foend depai with bank {10.02), 18.77)
Het pach flow wsen in lnwrtting activities [B) P {2,034.68} | {2.319.52)
f T
CoCash flaw from Fngoding activitios ;
Share application monsy recebesd 1 - 475.29
Increase In Long Term Borrewing 1 182, 72179 f1.0a3.21)
Repayment of short-rerm borrosdngs | 0.00 l 0.00
Proceeds fram cansumer contribustion and graat ’ 2,005.48 ¢ 1,689 62
Finance cosl | (19,478,756} (1,121,513}
Net cash liow from / (used in) financing sctivities (C) ‘L 145,254.52 L 1328
" i
Netfnorease / [deceease) In Cavh and cash equivalents tAsB ) 235128 b 1.532.63
Cash ard cash equivalents gt the hegioning of the year 6.571 90 54633.27
e S ) R TR
Cath ard tssh equivalents 5t the end of the year * ,324.28 5,971,950
* Comprizem
1a) Cash en hamd a?2.37 G3£.10
{b) Chegues, grafty on hand ! 2,475.69 : 183748
(L} Balamomy with Sanks In current accounis L 627802 e '__ 4.558.32
L 9,323,28 4 5,972.9¢
Notes forming part of the financial statements
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2013

Note 1 : CORPORATE INFORMATION

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company {KESCo) is the wholly owned subsidiary of
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) and is engaged in the
distribution of electricity to consumers of Kanpur City.

Kanpur Electricity Supply Company (KESCo}, a company registered under the
Companies Act, 1956 was incorporated through the Transfer Scheme dated
15th January, 2000, wherein the assets, liabilities and personnel of Kanpur
Electricity Supply Administration (KESA) under erstwhif®: Uttar Pradesh State
Electricity Beard (UPSEB) were transferred to KESCo. Subsequently the UP
Electricity Regulatory Commission, in exercise of the powers conferred on it
under Section 15 of the Uttar Pradesh Electricity Reform Act, 1999 (Uttar
Pradesh Act No.24 of 1999), granted KESCo on 4th October 2000 a distribution
license for a period of 30 years for carrying out the business of Distribution and
Retail Supply of electrical energy within its license area.

Note 2 : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

.

i. Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on
accrual basis. ofaccounting and in accordance with-the:provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 and comply with the Accounting Standards notified
under the Companies {Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Section
211{3C) of the Companies Act, 1956.

il. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally
accepted accounting principles reguires the management-to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on
the date of the financial statements, disclosure of contingent liabilities and
reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year. Estimates are
based on historical experience, where applicable and other assumptions that
the management believes are reasonable under the circumstances. Actual
results could vary from these estimates and any such differences are dealt
with in the period in which the resuits are known/ materialise.

Fixed Assets

a. All Fixed Assets (except those taken over from erstwhile KESA Zone) are
shown at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

b. All costs relating to the acquisition or construction and installation of
Fixed Assets including departmental overhead costs till the date of
commissioning are capitalized.

A = 7




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2013

I,

vi,

vii.

viii,

N

c. In the case of commissioned assets where final settlament of bill with the
contractors is yet to be effected, capitalization is done subject to
necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement.

d. Employee cost and other General and Administration expenses relating to
Capital Works are capitalized alongwith the corresponding Fixed Asset on
actual basis so far as it refates to the Construction Division. Further,
expenses relating to other divisions are also capitalized on proportionate
basis. With respect to APDRP schemes, additional 1% of cost is capitalized

to cover the supervision cost of such schemes by the Distribution
divisions,

e. Amounts received as contribution, grant and subsidy towards the Cost of
Capital Assets are credited to Capital Reserve and an amount equal to the
depreciation on the assets created out of consumer’s contribution, grants
and subsidy is transferred from the Reserve to Statement of Profit and
Loss (netted off from depreciation account} in compliance with AS ~12:
Accounting - for Government Grants notified under the Companies

{Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Section 211{3C) of the
Companies Act, 1856.

Capital Work in Progress

Materials issued to Capital WIP are valued at Cost.
Depreciation

a. Depreciation on all the assets is provided for on Straight Line method on

pro rata basis as per the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the
Companies Act, 1956.

b. Depreciation on all the assets is provided for upto 95% of the original cost
of such assets

Stores and Spares -

Inventories comprising of Stores and Spares are valued at cost using ‘FIFQ’
method,

Vazluation of Scrap

As per practice consistently followed by the Campany, Scrap is accounted for
as and when sold

Contribution, Grants & Subsidy towards Cost of Capital Assets.

Consumers’ Contribution, Grants and Subsidies received towar
Capital Assets are treated initiaily as Capital Receipts and #fé
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2013

Capital Reserve. The assets created out of Consumers’ Contribution, Grants
and Subsidies i.e. lines, cables, networks etc are shown as assets and the
Consumers’ Contribution, Grant and Subsidy to the’ extent of depreciation
provided during the year on such assets is transferred to Statement of Profit
and Loss and netted off from total depreciation by debiting Capital Reserve
Account

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such
asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

Retirement and other employee benefits

a. Retirement benefits in the form of Provident fund (CPF) are defined
contribution schemes and these contributions are charged to Statement
of Profit and Loss in the period in which these become due to the
respective funds.

b. Deductions towards GPF from the salaries of staff are .remitted to the UP

State Power Sector Employees Trust, Lucknow as per the decision of the
U.P. Government /UPPCL.

c. The liability for payment of Pension and Gratuity in respect of employees
of the erstwhile UPSEB has been taken over by.U.P, State Power Sector
Employees Trust and liability of the Companyis!limited to a-contribution
of 16.70% and 2.38% respectively of the amount of Basic Pay and
Dearness Allowance paid to the employees. Provision for such retirement
benefits is accordingly accounted for on the basis of the contribution en
accrual basis.

d. Employees appointed on or after.15.01.2000 are covered under CPF
Scheme and entitled to gratuity under The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,
whereas the other employees are covered under the UP State Power
Sector Employees Trust, Lucknow. Provision for employees appointed on
or after 15.01.2000 towards gratuity -is made as per provisions of The
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

e. Provision towards accrued leave encashment is estimated on the basis of
balance leaves available to the credit of the employees as at the year end
upto the maximum allowable limit of 2300 days. Leave encashment is
payable as per respective government/ UPPCL order at the time of
retirement/ death and is accrued on the basis of the gross amount of the
Basic Pay and Dearness allowance,

- P
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KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2013

Xi.

xif.

xiii.

Xiv,

Za

Revenue/ Expenditure recognition

a. Revenue from Sale of Energy is accounted for on the basis of bills raised

on consumers. :

b. Sale of Energy, Minimum Consumption Guarantee {MCG) toc consumers

and late payment surcharge is accounted for onithe basis of tarifi rates
notified and approved by UP Electricity Regulatory:Commission.

i

¢. All prnior period Income and Expenditure are shown in the current period

as a distinct item, as per the requirements of AS-5 “Net profit or loss for
the period, prior period items and change in accounting policy” notified
under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 pursuant to
Section 211(3€C) of the Companies Act, 1956.

11

d. In case of bonafide consumers indulged in theft/illegal use of electricity,

the revenue is recognized on accrual basis on the basis of bills raised.
However, in case of non- bonafide consumers i.e. ‘Katia Connections’ and

of temporary connections i:e. marriages,” new-constructioniof houses etc.

the revenue is recognized on cash basis.

e. Subsidy, Grant, Insurance and other claims,; Interest on Income Tax and

Trade Tax and late payment surcharge from consumers are accounted for
on cash basis except Grant receivable from UPPCL which is accounted for
on the basis of allotment made by UPPCL.

Purchase of Power

Power purchased from UPPCL has been accounted for-on accrual basis at the
rates notified and approved by UP Electricity Regulatory Commission.

Provision for Bad Debts

The provision. for.doubtful debts from consumers, is;provided for. @ 15% of
the incremental value of the Receivables.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a
result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made based on technical valuation and past experience. Provisions are
not discounted to its present value and are determined based on the
management estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet
date. No provision is recognized for liabilities whose future outcome cannot
be ascertained with reasonable certainties. Such contingent liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the accounts on the basis of
judgment of the management. These are reviewed at each balang

ate and adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.
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ming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2013
Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current & Deferred tax. ‘Current income tax s
measured-at rthie’ amount expetted to"be pPald to'thertax duthorities in
accordance with the Income-tox Act, 1961 enacted in India: Deferredincome
taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the vyear rand reversal: of timing
differences of earlier years in terms of'mandatory Accounting Standard (AS)
22 : Accounting for Taxes on Income notified under the Companies
{Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 pursuant to Section 211(3C}) of the
Companies Act, 1956. ~

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date..Deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on income ievied by same
governing taxation laws. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent thatithere is reasonable certainty:that sufficient future taxable
income willzhbe available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised. In situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidencegthat they can be realised
against future taxable profits.

At each Balance Sheet date the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred
tax assets. 1t recognises unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that
it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that

sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets can be realised.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per. share is calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the
year attributable to.equity shareholders by the. weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net
profit/{loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss)
before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions

of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash =7

receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financi
activities of the Company are segregated base;on the available informatio




KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31* March 2013

®viii. Cash and cash equivalents

o

/

-

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liguid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013
NOTE 3 - SHARE CAPITAL

Partleulars As at 31st March, 2013 As 3t I1st March, 2012
Number of shares 4 4 Number of shares i I
|
{i} Authorised |
Cavity shires of T 10 euch 300,000,000 3,000,006, 00000 300,000,000 | 3,000,000, 000,00
300,000,000 3,000,000,600.00 300,000,000 | SQQQiGOU.DDG.Dﬂ
{il} lssund i
Zquiy shares of T 10 mach 163,147,400 1,63 1.474,000.00 163,147 400 1,631,474,000.00
163,147,400 | 1.631.474,000.00 153,147,400 | 1,631,474,000.00
{11z} Subzcribed and fully paid up .
Equity sharey af T 10 each 163,147.400 1,631,474,000.00 158,280,000 | 1,583 ,860.000.00
0 163,147,400 1,631,474,000.00 158,280,009 1 1,582,800,000,00

1) Dusring the permnd 15th January 2000 10 315t March 2000, 5.99.99,300 Equily Shares wre allotted

1o UPPCL (Holding Com

pany] a5 fully palkd wo

Ul o Pradesh Transfer of KESA Zone Elecoricity Oitribution Schame; 2000 without payment feng receved in ook
21 During Thi yeer 201213 the company allotted 4867400 eguity shares of face walue of Rt 10/ sach 1o UP Pawer corporation Ltd fully padd wi
Tass

(i Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the'endof the reporting period:

Numper gf shares

Particulars T Opening Balance Fresh Issue during Closing Balanca
] the year
{a) issund Equity Shares |
ear ended 313 March, 2013 !
Hunber of shares 163,147,400 163,147,400
Amount (7] 1.631,474,000.00 1,631,474,000.00
Your ended 313 March, 2012 vl
Humbsr of shares 163,147,400 0 163,147,400
Amaunt (T) 1631474 00000 000 | 1,631,474,000.00
{b) Subscribed and fully paid up Equity shares 1 ] l
n, 2013
158,280.0000 .l . 4BE7400 153,147,400
1,587, 800,000.00 43,675 00000 1,631,474,000.00
Year ended 314t March, 2013

158,280,000 ol 158,280,000
smaunt (3 1,582,800,000.00 Goo | 1,582,800,000.00
{ii] Details af shares held by the holding company
Particulars Equity shares
Numbaer of shares
As at 31st March, 2013
Ll_J_n ar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 163,146,700
As at 31st March, 2032
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited 158,479,300
\ 0 /

/
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

{iii} Details gf shares held by shareholder halding more than 5% shares:

L e
shares held By wach of tham

Class of shares / Name of sharehoider As at 31st March, 2013 L2045 5As at 31st March, 2012 55
Number of shares held % holding Number.of shares % holding
e held 7z
Equity shares
| i
Uttar Pradesh Power Carporation Limited 163,148 700 94 9956% 158275360 £9.9906%
{iv] The company has only one clazs of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per share Each equity share |s entitied to one vote j

gvent of linuidation of the Company the holdars of equity share will be entitied o recoive the atsets in proporion to the number’ af equity

NOTE 43 RESERVES & SURPLUS

grants & subsidy towards cost of capital assets)

Opening batanca

Agg

Adcwigne during the year

ring The yoar

{b} Deficit in Statement of Profit and Loss

Openmg balance

Add: Laas for thie year

Closiniy balance

Total

Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, 2012
2013
T ?
{a) Capital Resnrves {contribution,

155473742282
200,547,858.54 |

1,772,008,168 45
182,729 254 37

2,155,285.281.16
|653,085,430.92)

1,954,737,422.82
(367.424,352.00}

1,4%6,199,850,24

1,387,312,430.82

{21,020,011.598 18]
{5,448, 656,837.83)

(17,181,573 105 26)
{3,835.438,432.92)

{26,468,678,476,01)

{21,020,011,538,18)

{24,972,478,625.77)

{19,532,699,107.35)

ZP
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

NOTE 5: LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars

4

As at 31st March, | As at 315t March, 2012

2013
11‘ i ‘l 3 4
Secured Tarm loans (Refer note below) ,
{1) Eram UPPCL (Holding Company} [
Lnan Dutsranding 4 on 31/03,/3013 }, 550, 000000, 00 |
Less: Amount pverdue shawn as current labllity under Mote -10 1. 950,000, 000.00 ! '.'Afli con
!
0.00{ 0.00
{it} Rurat Electsification Corporation Limited 500,000,000.00 | Do
i
(iii} Teem Loan {rom Banks & Others | Yhrough UPPECL) - 14.538,447,758 00| 0.0
Syneicate Bank 162487180.00
Krur Wyiya Bank 17T17834.00
State Bank of India s098911720.00 I
Fushjats Mathonal Sank 1BH5094048 D0
iy Bank ; 49905651 3.00 |
Union Bank of india 13 1445EE74.00

Allakhabad Rank

whian Cwetgoas Bank

teng Bane

Centrnl Bank of indiz

fank of Maharashirs
UL Bank

Bank af Baroda

Oriental Bank of Commarce
Bank of India

South Indian Bang

Pruniab and Soclh Aank

Federal Gank

Cerporaton Sank

Carara Bank

PFC Tranwtinna) Logn
Manth Pasishad

HNoida Aubarity

{iv) Power Finante Corporation Limited

Lose Duststanding Ac on 11/03/2013

Legs Amount thown as current Liabilithes sch 10

Unsecured Term loan [Refer note below)

Loan brom State Government shrough UPRCT (APDER)
Lews. Amount overdus shown of other current labiliies
Note nn 16

1437585677 00|
441855301.00
34579717500

16504T0336.00
233800563 01
75534960100
AB552426 1061
953814107,00
I8E167114.00

4743739500
ACES49492.00
47962659.00
571109773 20

1437531852.00

Q7ABF4I00 00
S5 20000.00
101840000.00

1G22825109.00

105350732.00 1,523,474,277.00 685,773,437 00
16,961,922,136.00 £85,773,437.00

40,832,000,00
13.205,200.00 21.226,800.00 24.596,135.00

21,226,800.00 |

24,596,135.00

». Total

16,983,148,936.00 |

710,369,572.00

\r'x,\}ﬁ:f\ﬁ’
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013 s
TERMS OF REPAYMENT AND RATE OF INTEREST ON LOAN

1 : PEC 08621002 : Corporation sanctloned a loan of 7 3218 Crose for the implementation of the Kanpur Towa / Circle Scheme under APGRP | \
ivolving 3 botal cost of T E4.28 Crare on the term & conditions contatned in the cosporation’s letter dated 3Bth Juty 2005 & amendmang thireod]
dated 16th September T005 Y -

Date of Disbursement ! Amount of Disburse?ncnt | Repayment Terms
{2

10th Qcteber 200% gl 48,210,000.00(The lsan shall be repald in Forty (#0). egual
215t November 2005 { £9,072,855.00 jquartdérly instalimanty and alerest and othen
30th December 2005 £6,458,619.00)moniey therton e per the terms ol they
315t January 2006 = 50,168,132,00 | Memorandum of Agreamant
26th Aprit 2006 33.917,311.00
ath luly 2006 760,381.00
10th November 2008 — 42,774,702.00

321,4090,000.00 y

Rate of Interest
AL per the Agresment exdcuted botween the paries, KESCo was to pay interesy ot the retey ai appiicoble on the date of each dnbursement
partainmg to the grading of the borrower alangwith interest tax at the rates appicabie from time to fime

Surtner, nenwithstanding anything horein above, the Corporation has the right to reset the rate of interest at it discretion. The revised rates 1 take| —
ot such date as may be specified by the Corporation in this behail i
|
The rate of intarest during the year 2012-13 & 13.25 Noas per the Staternant received from PRC '

—-
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notas forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2013

2 : PFC 08621003 : Ip respect of this profect KESCo & Corporston executed a N‘emorandm‘n_ui apreament deted 06.11.2006 whereby the
Cerporation agreed fo grant o addiional loar ol ¥ 16.07 Crare.

Cueang to ap wizrease (n the revited cost of the project from T §4.25 Crore to ¥ 54.66 Crore’, the Corporation furthier agread tn ghince ther loan
antount fram T 16.07 Crore to ¥ 46 45 Crove by granting s additianal Inan of T 30038 Crore on the terms B conditions contalned in corporation’s
letter dated 3Gth March 3007

Date of Dishursement Amount of Disbursement Repayment Terms
84)

15th Decamber 2006 24,100,000.0C1The loan 10 ba repaid In Forty [a0), eguat
o2t February 2007 23.358,745.00 |quirterty mstallments and interest and other
27th February 2067 | 108,370.00 monies (hareon as per the termi ol the
Oind March 2007 | 23,707,625.00|Mamarandum  of Agreement.  The first
23¢d March 2007 L RUDIEEL O [DREAmENS. Dot m: ob - L0 o
I6th Mi’fc" 007 1 _ 22,955,473.00 Coiober 2008 and the gubiequent insealiments
0%t May 2007 SR ASESzP DON LIy UUs R pefment on ik SSEY dwy.of
Toth Jure 2007 9.051.352.00 July, October, fanusry gnd Apell, avery year
Qth suly 2007 4,139,532.60
14th August 2007 3,805,184.00
19rh September 2007 #45,575,000.00
04th December 2007 ¥ 29,256,126.00]
|05th January 2008 26,819,025.00}
18th March 2008 22,930,881.00
|11 Aprl 2008 29,598,409.00
12th July 2010 22,396,889.00
18th QOciober 2010 r F 2,183,350.00
15th March 2011 __||_ 9,589,002.00
[30th March 2013 53,218,401.00|

400,928,862.00 |
Rate of Interest
Az per the Agrasmant esgouted between thy parbes, KESCo was 1o pay interast at the rates as applicable on the dete of each dibursoment

partairnng o the grading el the bosrdgwies glonpwith intirest tax ot the rates apolicatde from Lime 1o time

Furthor, notwithstanding anything herem apove, the Corporalion has the nght to reset the rate of interest at its discretion. The revised cates to take
eftect tronm such date as may be specified by the Corporation i this hehailf
The rale o

the

Finterest during the yedr 2012-13 varied from 11.75% Lo 12 50% a8 per Statement receved from PFC

2, R
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

3: PFC 08607008 | Surporation sancliensed a loan of ¥ 49.9% Crore for the purpase of instalistion of Aeciaf Bunched Conductor for thefr prevention
in distribution areas of KESCo on the terms & condiiinns contalned in corporation’s (etter dated 25th February 2008 and D9th May 2008

Date of Dishursement Amount of Dishursement Repayment Terms
)

{Jdth?‘ug,u:t. ED»_:BS* = 74,970.000.00 | The Toan ta b regaid by the parrawer in sily
27th August 2008 69,987,064 00160 causl duiresdy installmanty The ~fifs:
S O ——————manBae 37 430,525.00|nstaliment becama due o0 the J5th duy o
L1th February 2008 ol ’ 49.432,090.00|ARrl M0 ang the ubsequent instaliments
[2ath Fabruary 2009 =T 71,860,084,00 |erame due for payment on the 1510 duy of
AWtk 1;3';5569_ et eE 52,035:257.00 July , 15th dey of Gcrober , 15th day of January
315t March 2010 36,575,443.00| 2% 13th day of Apeil, every year
27th February 2013 24.5562594& 141 m
[Tst March 2013 b A 5,557,640.00
21st March 2013 12,837,439.00

Fo = <" 445,251,140.00 |

‘R}l—tg of Interest

As patthe Agreement peculed betwesn the parties, KESCo was to pay interest af the rate a5 spplicable on the dete of eath disbursement pertaming
1o the grading of the borrewedr a1 the rates applicable from time to time.

further, notwithstanding anything bereln sbove. the Carparation haa the right (o reset the raie'ol interest st i1s dheretiin® The devited ratey 10 taks
effect from such date 83 may be specified by the CorpSration in this behalf. 1 N

- i ® l’l 3] .. W o 11
Thg rate of interpd? durng the year 2012-13 (5 13.25% as per the statement recewed from PFC.

Unsecrued Loan - Loan from State Government through UPPCL (APDRP)
Repayment Terms

tosn of T404 32000 was granied by State Government through UPFCL for APCRP i Y 2003-04.
5C% of the loan amount ® 20206 00000 was payable in 26 equa! annuat installment (T 10,10.800 G2} commencing from BY 2004 05

Remaining 50% of the lpan wirount T 2,02,16,000.00 was gayable i 15 equa! annusl installmant {7 13,47,733.00) after 5 years of martorum from
the date of dlsbursement commenang from FY 2008-09
Rate of Interest

Norrmal rate of interest applicable is 13 % pa and further in case of any default 2.25% poa shall be spplicable on the delauwt amount B3 penal interest

-



Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

Notes on lnans: L

{a} Loan from UHtar Prydgsh Pawer Corporation Lid { A% 195.00 Crore)
{i)iecured Loan from UPPCL o ¥ 11000 Crares are secered by way of the [irsy charge over the distributicn systém shd the distribusion assets of
the eritwhile FESA B tronsferred to KESCo by the tranaler s%gme 23 on e appeinted dats,

{if} Torminal benalfir Uabihines of ¥ SS.IE'D grores as on 15.01.2000 transferred to KESCo ay per the bransfar scheone were taken gwer by the State
Government vide s arder no. 3972 dated 09,02 2004 The said amount of T 85 00 Crores Kis been conaldensd we Secured 1oan fram UPPCL
theugh the logn agresment between the parties is pending to be execoted, and accordngly the Secunty details canndt oe REcErained

Tha above term loans are fully overdue hence the same has been refelecied a3 Other Current LUnhbilives ‘under "Nate No- 10
Rt of Interest ’

BV

The Baard of Chre

of UPPECL had retolved on the 19th of Ootober 1005 that the interst would not be paysbie by KESCo 1o UPPCL Sl such (ime &
t accordingly, no

daéd (Fot &8m pra

owisean has bBeen mads denng the wear by 1ha Campany Foarthe fability on account of the aforesas mtere ang

DEFAULT IN REPAYMENT OF INTEREST & PRINCIPAL AMOUNT

Particulars As at 31st March, 2613 As at 3ist March, 2012
Period of defauly — f SR |—Period of default 4
Term loans from UPPCL [Holding Company) Pt h
Tarm Loan 3 years 1.100.000,000.00 3 yoars 3.100,000,000.00
Terminal Bensli Liadluty Refer Mote (Vi) below ! BAOO00,000.00 | Refar Mote (v} below 850,000, 00000

Loan from State Government through UPPCL 4

{APDRP b = i a3
Rrincipal Armount G i Since 2004-05 15,835,865.00 Since 2004-05 12477,432 00
intarest Amount Stnce 200405 | 43,589,005.20 Since H)(4-05 37,704,851.60

Termina! Benefat Liability ¢ In the gbience of any agreement having been eiecuted the perpd of defaul of tha Term Loan of T 85 Crares cannct be

ancarlatnen

b} Ruraj Elecirification Corporation: This loan has bean transferred from UPPCL ¢ holding company § dueing the year and it guarantesd By the
Gont ¥

Siate
@ loan Garry a interest of 13.25% with moratorium of 36 months which 18 to be regaid in 84 eguated maathly installment therosfter.

(e ) Torm Loan from Banks & Others | through UPPCLY:  Thess loans have haen taken form varicus financial institutions and others and have haer
transferred by UPPCL w0 the company during the year, Thess are secured sgeinst Trade Aecievables by the company, The loan s repayable n B4
menthly sguated installiments after a moaratenum of 36 months and due for repayment starting from Aprit 2015 except loan tuken from Mand:
Panshad and Moida which are inerest fres

{d) Power Finance Corperation Lirmited

The Secured lvas from Power Finance Corgoration Lmited (g secused by the hypotheration by way of first charge over the whole of the movcablj
assery of the Company under (he AFDRP scheme including reglacesmant therenl whetnes stares, lylng looe or in transit Quring the year a2

admtional loan amounting to Bs 3000 crore bas been transierred from UPPCL | holding company ) during the year end 4 guarantecd by the State
Govt. This adoitional lgan carry a interest of 12 62% with mpratotium of 36 months which is to be repaid in B4 equated moanthly ingtaliment

thereaiter. Tarms and conditan of 0¥ I2an are given hereunger ﬂ

Ad -

Ce— |

- &
S

"
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited = -
Notes forming part cf the financial statements for the year em:led 3ist March 2013

NOTE 6 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS I

Particulars I As at 31st March, | Agar 31st March, 2012
2013
! 3 I |4

Provision for employee benefits
{1} Provaign 100 hegve encashment 52489344100 | <83 15883500
I

{4} Provision for arrears of Vith #ay Commissson { 177,353,53'5.{:11
—== Totall  524,893,442.00 | 660,523,369.00
NOTE 7 ' Other long term Liabilities 2
Pasticulars As at 315 March, | AS &t 31st March, 2012
2013
e ey - = T
T Secudtty dusnat 987,265,963 98
{ith Advarcs 10 Suppier | 3303,088.27
(ilf) Mestructuring Aceount v — ———— 144,568,023 37
== ! = e T | e &
i - \ ———Total| SIS 3T 07622 1,071,578,063.53
NOTE 8 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Particulars | Asat3lstMarch, | Asat 31st March, 2012
| 2013
4 4
(il Leans repayable on demand - Overdraft
Punpab Naupnal Bank
Secured | - 1.00
1.00
{41} Interest Free Loan from UPPCL (Holding Company)
Loon against Power Purchase | Unsecured ) 223,7972,71342 | 2277971542
= 227,797,713.42 227,797,713.42
Totai 227,797,713.42 227,797,714.42

Notes:

(i) NATURE OF SECURITY
Thie Gverdraft lemit from Pungah National Bank s secured by the security of charge on recerablis for not more than 50 day

[il) REPAYMENT B INTEREST DETAILS
Loan agnintt Power Purchate o repavable an demand

Tre Bonrg of Directors of UPPCL had resolved an the 15th of Gotober 2005 that the interest on the Unsecured loan against power puarchaze, would
nat be payable by KESCo to UPPCL till such time it does not garn prafit
Accordingly, nu prowsan hzg been made dunng the year by the Company tor the laoilty on account of the efsrasaid interes:

¢l

) e =
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

il
g gt

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

NQTE 9 - TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at 31st March, | Asat 31st March, 2012
2013
¥ kS

Teade Payables
ta) For Power Purchase [UPPCL)
|t For Transmission Charges (UPPTCLY

£.037,260,600.59
1,240,754,083.33

22.54F,625 341 66
1,055,295 a0a 62

Total

10,178,033,645.57

23,601,920,648.28

HOTE 10 - QTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particutars

5 at 31st March;

As at 31st March, 2012

{11} interest seerued byt not due an borrowlngs PFC
(i) Interest socrsed and dus on Borrowings

|} Stanutory remitiancey

{vi Due (2 UPPCL

{v1) Due

[wit} Dese 1oy Distriburtion Companies -

EVVNLIV aranash)

WAVVNL
PASHVYNL
fve) Due G Seate Power Sector Dmplovess Trust
{ix! Liahibmy far Supply of Maternial
{3} huadit & Grher P Wessignal Fow Payahia

1) Qthers

[xit) Liability fer Expenses
{a(] Liability for Salary

[xhe! Interest srcried on securnity deposits form consumers

e e a5 s
31,144 531.00

2013
— v —— ? { —_—
{iY Current maturities gf Long-Term Borrowlags [Reter Detail below) 1. 074.555.932.00 12.067.598.5957 .00

S08,3793,579.56
1,447 31400
8.374,205.115.61
3,487,441 087 92

45,400,850 00
43,355,731.26
10,222.349 00
56,070,658 35

151,612,790.28

1,343,752.00

108,711,932 45
29,636,311,10 |
78,420,027.83

287,937,918.65

20,952 508 00
SAQ01H 624 Uiy
47.312.00
5.520,142,578.75

293245538397

26,532.250.00

21,108 5331 26
51.594.827 35
333,930,3189.54
1,427,914 00
58,195011 93

- 28,743,843.54-]
74,429,078 57
252,787,154.54

Total

12,951,558,734.41

Deyalls of Current maturities of long-term debt |Reter Notes 5 Long-Lerm bomawings for detalls af §

[}

15,330,086,862.45

eoutity & repayment terms)

Particulars As at 31st March, | Asat 31st March, 2012
2013
T k4 i
Secured Term loans
(i} From UPPCL {Hulding Company) 1,950,006.000 00 1, 950,000,000 00
[iz} From PFC 105,350,732 00 101,763,092 00
Unsatorad Term loans '
Loan from State Government through UPPCL (APDRP) 19,205,200.00 15,835,865.00
Total]  2,074,555,532.00 2,067.5588,957.00
NOTE 11 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars 1 Asat 31st March, As at 31st March, 2012
2013
L4 1
Pravision for employee benefits
Pegwsan for arrears of Vith Pay Commianion 407.895,156.00 | 422543058 00
f—— i a
- Toial 407,895,156.00 | 322,543,059.00
. \ -
& ‘A"‘Jr\’.——/ - ﬁ

i
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited _ !
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013
NOTE 12 : TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS - —
Gross block Accurnutated %u;n;_..w; Het black
Rate of Balance £ ] i Deprecation | Balants Balancs Ral
._..-BN.FE LT ’ LT - a1 pre 1 ol 1€4 alance
} s Drpreciation | "5 40 2 K&M”uunh ._u”:.# asat ! ”Mn.”””hr—_”._ enpense for the %”H.-“_q..__“”q_.”nnaﬁ_ a5 3t e , @5 at
k . (| em:
T ' - £ April, 2012 i 315t March, 201307 u. w4 year. ’ i . 315t March, 2013 31st Marech, 2013 315t March, 2012
ge Eai || - o 3 T ¥ 7 it ? E 3 3 7
LEASEHOLD y ]
¥
{afkand © cohfa 1AL 0% . 100 4.00 dant 100 | =='no00 0.00 w000 0.00 100 1.00
OWNED
(2} Bubdings
Aesidentisl Colonies b 163N 101,855,816 53 B24166.13 102,213,981 66 25,485 154,19 LEAZ.025 33 ama 27,147,249 52 75,066,733 14 26,410 BA2 24
Office Budiding L 61N 1658237 21 22875 54 18,816 116,75 2,154 BR300 FIA050 87 000 2A60,075 57 14542 043 18 14,554 754 11
Building Coataming Suk 1348 1566, B80, 685 93 1138152 56 171,037 8465.79 46,112 653 50 1,783,735.08 {18364 956.02) 531,39} 56 141,456,477 23 122,777,033.43
Staniong |
() Plarr and Eaquprment 4 75% 1542.538,175 49 6,156,647, 77 L619,095,003.22 515567 834,73 75,322,148 42 000 £00,784,983.37 | 1,518, 310,04 1,027,375 440.75
(e} Furniture and Eixtures 633 12,677,514 /& 310,331.50 12,987 B46.16 B, 244,565.37 335985 89 A.308.43 8,571,763 559 4,510,028} 4,432,549 79
rd) Vrharies o o 34,530,863 95 14,530,R63 95 30 24 75 ED 248 20 5% 30,691,762 19 1,35, 300.78 4 107 184 35
(&) O¥fice equipment
Computers 16.21% 33,502,033 74 393,118 G0 33,895,151.74 14,217,147.52 5,257,008 &4 a0 13:474,150. 56 14,470,959 18 19,284,485 52
Other Diics Equipment 0 75% 61,520,459 66 1174642 10 63,554 50176 SO, 14547685 21780636 208 50 57323781 71 11,370, TH 05 ILAT O8] B
{6 Uines, Cabiles, Matwarks #1z 475% 160621704078 | 131,735 42758 5,777,452468 33 | 1LGGO0SE65E 2 218,395 09 000 [ 1,84%257.057.51 15541042 | 1977158182 06
Total . 5.638,760,829.95 | 203,952,9%5.41 5.832,713 82536 | 2,371,364953.88 | 264.20484009 |  (1B,362579.09) | 2.617,297,718.78 | 3,715,416,606.58 8| 3.257,395,876.06
31,564,438.92

Duprecation charged to opsraticn

tess- Amartisation af Consurners Contribution on Flaed A5t

123,634,405.6G7

| 5.470346.129.95 | 158,434,70050 | .

5,528,760,829.95 | 2,113,260,430.59 |

161,178,864.09 |

330,323.20 | 2,371,362,953.88 | 3,257,395.876.06 |

Previous yead




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

MOTE 13 - CAPITAL WORK !N PROGRESS

Particulars

| Balance ason 01st | Additians during the

year
|

Capitalized during
the year

Ralance
as on 31st March 2013

April 2012
% 3 1 ¥

i

t

Capitat Work in Progress

448,732,164.00 158,083,619.17

203,952,995.41

440,862,787 76

"= Totdl 446,732,164.00 198,083,619.17

A1 103,952,99541

| 1849,662,787776"

Previpus Year i

365,026,332.68 230,718,385.07

149,012,557.75

446,732,164.00

NOTE 14

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March, 2012
2013 Pl
- - {c =i=i- { i
{1} Capaal Advances 5
Ynaecured considered good -
[} Adwanes th fabricators 225,130,217 08 238 845,811 01
Unsecured Considersd doubtful
i8] Advance to Suppller & Contractor 475 46614
L remdigion for doubtfud Loans B Advances 475 4b5.14 non 2 9RS DO
= e ma Total 235,130,217.08 239,870,796.01
MNOTE 15 - INVENTORIES -
Particulars As at 313t March, | As at 31st March, 2012
2013
s - p—r N —_ z r ———
Stores & Spares {Ar valued 20 oot & centilied by the management) ! 268,236,052.79, 259,409,248 20
Tolali 2698,236,092.79 259,409,248.20

NOTE 16 - TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars

As at 31st March, ] As at 31st March, 2012

2013
z

—t

L

Unsecured, considered good
Trade r

s rmong|

£

hurcharge

eopvabips outstanding for & pericd excesding

| trade rec

)70, 531,417 88

sivabies | 5,005,051.179 D&
| 10,677,128,993 63

16,582,180,178.71

18,121,751,236.25

J5.570,915,a38.87

{4,550,710,418.70)
{1,964, 646,012 79)

14,121,751,239.25

15,081,579,004.58

Q
R

%

Other Trade receivables 1,954,813,019,40 1,354,417.433.50
1,994,813,019.40 1,354,417,433.50
: Total| 16,116,564,258.65 16,435,996,438.08
WA o ¢
¥ Sl




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

NOTE 17 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

NQTE L§ - SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Particulars As at 315t March; | As at 31st March, 2012
. 5E.7d 2013
o v Y T . I L4
Cash & Cash Equivalenis :
{1} Canh iy hand 47,37 0.238.34 ERE10.375. 75
(i) Cheques, draft on Bang 247,569,301 27 181,747,571 31
AElancE with banks e
Ut gurrent aerounls 637,381 553.67 454 B3z 68} B
Qther benk balances
In deposil actount 13,900,781.00 12.5598,821.00
- Total 946,228,904.78 710,083,410.93
| ; 1]

{ih) Loans & Advances ta Distribution Companies

v) Advencey Recoverable tn Cath or in Kind for valos 10 be receved
i 3) Uniecurgd Consldered Gogd

rell considernd Doubifu

rovision for doubtful loans and advances

113.360.150 42

113.380,150.42

Particulars Bs at 324t March, | Asat 315t March, 2012
201
t L4
Unsecured, censiderad pood
{i} Lazns and aduvances Lo UPPCL {Halding Company) - - 500,810.00
900,810.0{3.
{4) Lowns and advances to emplopees
{#} Umiecured Consicered Good o2, 063,557.00 1,277.622.00
{0} Unssryred considered Dauttiul 3,606,858.72 !
Less: Provision for doubtful1GERE Snd aivantes 3,606,858.72 Ta s X ALY
| 2,063,5957.00 1,277,622.00

11,295.,977.00
! 43.200.00
106.063,789.20

8.137,759 00
) 23.200.00
54615523 10

117,382.956.20 |
I

29,467.467 12

103,774,782.20

142,549 100,55

(63,837,361.66)

£9,467,467.18

78,711,738.89

Total|

208,914,030.3E

184,664,953.09

WOTE 19 - Other Current Assets

Particulars

Fot the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
3ist March, 2012

T 4
{1} Prepaid eupenses 511607.00 £ 450,406.00
(it} Balances with government avtherities 13,173,6959.91 | 10,458,763.91

L%

Total 13,635,306.91 |

10,307,166.91

UNND

7
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

NOTE 20 - REVEHNUE FROM OPERATIONS

¢ aabl B P La 3y A8 ) il

Particulars For the year anded ¢ Forthe year ended
~ 355t March, 2013 31st March, 2012
v | TS 7 P
(a} Sale of Power [Refer Hote (i) below) l 11.237.591.702 04 ) 9 786,636430.31
() Otheér operating revenues [Relor Mote (i} below) | 139,613, 156,08 380.978,311.28
i Total|l $1,457,204,958.13 '710,167,614,751.59
Particulars For the year ended _

.| Forthe year ended
_ 315t March, 2013

31st Marcn, 2012

s

Note: (i) Sala of Power comprises .
Jomestis
Zommierag!
Agustiial
Pulbiic lighting

Public watinr works
Less - Elactricity duty

Note {ii) Other operating revenurs:

Dulayed Payrmant charges from consumeny

| Al

4 _
£ 109 8E0, 975
1658757 581 62

5,335.213,129.56 |

176,413,840.00 |

Lad

BOITSRIE0913
60,316,510 06
260,881,392 10
273,721 440.00

Gross Sale of Power| 11,729,287,008.97

338,011,134.43 245,099,375.87
9,991,620,027.16
493 695,306.93 204,983,596.85

Met Sale of Power, 11,237,591,702.04

219,614,256.08

9,786,636,430.31

380,578,321.28

Other operating revenues 21%,613,256.09 |

380,978,321.28

KOTE 21 - GTHER INCOME

Particulars

i

Fer the year ended For the year ended
. 31st March, 2013 31st March, 20312
! 2 T
sermst incame [Refer Nota (1) belaw) 13,580,042 E’ 8,815,805 80
{1§} Cther non-operaling incomme (Refer Mote g below])

e | el 53, H86,ATS, 60 | o £ 1,500,097 28

Total 266,676,527.10 |

50,321,903.68

\’\\'\_f P
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

D \f'b\, i i
3 ol

Naote: {i} interest income comprises;
lteres® from Banks on Fiked Deposs 13,280,042.50 8,815,805.80
Total - Interes! income 13,980,042.50 8.815.805.80}
Note:{i) Other non eperating intcome comprises: U s 5 3
Sale of Scrag 14,885,085.0C 30,96 1,356,008
Penalty fram Contraciert #,680,087.00 1,619,799 58 1
Renate for Timehy Payment of Interest = 15?:25@50 !:S_ﬁ:ﬁ-ﬁ o’
Aental from Seaff LI1ERETA0 800263 00 -t
qales of Tender Forms BES 27416 591%,447.15
Cihver Recovenas From Consumers 15,305 83574 914,00 1.00 |
ther Misesilanetus lnoome i 135,873 10 (L07A 31400 G |
Pripr period incame | ngt of Expanses] [Refer Note Balow) 211,056,078.50, 1,643,053.85
- Total - Other non-operating income 152,696,479.60) 41,506,097.88
am
HNole Details of Pricr period items .
A} Expenses
Trade tan on workd 2008-09 10 2011-12 IHERA0.00 oo
Salray .00} 1,428 34 ()
KESCO Head Offic Exponses EBA527] -1'0! L 00
Dezrnen Allowance Q000 T.A57,102.00
Trust Enparses 1 2471306 .00 I
Degreciation .00 - 130,323 20
Consumption of Matera { 1260537001 a00
Exponse excess boaked 3571.00 2.00
Ciperating Expenses 0.00 3,203,829.95
Bonu 5341386.00 _ 0Lo
| 16292909.00 12,125,679.15
B} Income
Reverial of Benk Charges 45334.00 -
Transmisgion Charges I1n13236.00(
Depreciatian 1836257905
Amortisatian of Confummers Conzributlion on Flesd Asisny L] e 13,768,733.00 1
Frceris SEATT Frovision written back 7327848.81
) 227342287.90 13,768,733.60
Total {A-B) {211,056,078.90) (1,543,053.85)

A S i e R B g — -



Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

NOTE 22 : PURCHASE OF POWCER

For the year ended

Particulars | For the year ended |
31st March, 2013 313t March, 2012
A4 T LT
Purchame Cost 11,335,656310.00 11,676,334,780.00
Transtiasan Cost » 546, 372.5854,00 389,207, Bi6.00
B . “Totall® 11.882,028.664.00 12,0065,442,606.00
NOTE 23 © EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars For the year ended ,T For the year ended
31st Match, 2012 3ist March, 2012
= 2 ?
Salaret & \.‘-‘?’srr'_ | BRE, 759 51077 35,678,604 41
Coatributians to provident and other funds | 141.B64,663.00 136,827 824 00
Sratt wellare eNpEnEEs 13,287 50577 12,287.592.78
Less . Expenses Capitaliaed 112,098,422.00) 113,764,014.02)
Total 1,010,513,250.54 | 971,531,071.57 3
MOTE 24 : FINANCE COST
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2013 335t March, 2012
T ks
{i} Intzrast cxpense on Bormpwings 1.86R,839,234 98 112,074,405.00
{is Othier horrowing cost 1104530 76,297 00
{in) interest Expanses on Seurity degesits from sonsurmers =i | s < 7%:033,315.0 48652, 731.00
Total 1,947,875,556.28 160,803,433.00

\/W\/ A
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited o
Notes farming part of the financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2013, 00 |

NOTE 25 . OTHER EXPENSES

sy d L

Adverviement frpanses

Particulars For the year ended |For the year eaded 3151
31st March, 2013 March, 2012
E; ?

% Cxpenin on Slactociy duty = 35530258000 | 230.870.36064
Repairs & Mamtenance « Bulblding - - el v op —:‘,55,?55.5?7'11__' skt 35.;35&,3 lﬁ-ﬁ'fll
Repairs & Maintenance - Machingry — e e LG DA (T 245 BO 'lll_git,fﬂ'kzﬂt' -
firypairs & Mamtenance - Line, Cables, Networks ete, 119,140,347 A7 105,393,338.03
Repairs & Maintenance - Others —— = e IO AR Al —
Lripsel Rent an jeacehald lamd 10 LPPCL (Holding Eon;e-\-\v% 100 | P

& Taxes 13,5973 002 .00 13,522,185 K

(e a?r-.',sn-::; 48101
AN 3,847 42500 3,775,176.20
Traveliing & Conveyance _ Tuwl”  1mSssa0 791,714.34
Legal & Professionsl charges 16,304,563.00 14,429520 30
On line & Spor Billing charpges 27.604,361.00 28,025,290.00
Printing & Statianesy ¢ 4,312,644 63 £.537.679 50

4,708,045 .00 , 2837014 00

Fes & Suliscription £,928 55000 1,517,336.00
Peovision for dowbtiul trade Recehvables 1,354.340 764 CY. 0 (i 1 LR )
Security Charges £5.084.840 00 G60.133,287 20
Prowimon fne doubtiul laans & sdvances & 238 304 BR LERTR74.12
Payments to swditars (Refer Mote {1} Below| 224.720.00 2248 720.00
Prioe penod Wems | M) (Refer Mote (1] below) L :
Miscellznsoys BrpEnes 671182000 2184 BEB.34
Less : Expenses capitalued — . [ 0,00 1004 | (132 148.00)
Total|  2,159,496,502.17 | 597,419,113.53
Notes:
Particulars For the year ended [for the year ended 31st
31st March, 2013 March, 2012
T 1
(i} Payments to the auditors comprises :
Az Auditors - Far Statutory Aadiy 224,720.00 224,730.00
¥ Total 224,720.00 224,720.00

!

\M"\” A -

i

@ T

b

AVAN

rals 38

Fad-"
1

.



Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013 it {
DISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS J v i w i
| ! =
NOTE 26 : CONTINGENT LIABILITES AND COMMITMENTS S - - i
i} CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ]
Contingent Habfitles not pravided focin retpect ol . g m J‘ . B -_-h-_."hT
it ree Hhieipig 4 SHE LR 2
Particulars | Asav3nstmarch, ! Asat 315t March, 2012
| 2013
- | T in lacs | T in lacs

(i} Claims againgt the Cempany ot acknowiedjed as debty | 53859 | B23:98
{6] interest charges payahle to Stale Gowsrnment in respect of conversion of leasehald land il"!:l_‘ 1,679.65 1,350,383
freahold land [matter referred for walver to the State Gaverrment]
1y Anpeal mecding bafore lncome Tax Appaliate Tribunal 427.12 1 22712
{1ty COMMUTMENTS —— — —— = — —
Estimated amount of contracts rermaining to be axecuted on Capital Account and not provided for:

Particulars TS g | s a1t 31st March, | As gy 323t March, 2012

2013
{1 Tinlacs =T in {dcs

Net of Advances T 184261 tacs (¥ 1,611 28 lacs) If} LBROSY oo 159%.595

NOTE 27 . BACKGROUND

{i} The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1955 on 21 07.1999 and tock over the Assets and Lighilities af KESA Tone of UPPCLwee f
1501 2000 [hersinafier referred (o as the Tappainted dote®) in terms of the U P Governmant natification no. 1EE NXIV-1-2000 dated 15.01.2000
e sccounts of the company also comply with the varlaus provisions of the Transfer of KESA Zone Elsctricity Diatribution Scheme 2000
rfefred to 55 (he “trandfer soheme” ).

(i) The Fooed Assots (of the erstwhile RESA Jone) were taken over by the Company (Le KESCo) from UPFCL en 15 C1.2G00D as pear the transfer schemae
2l g pross value of T 260.00 crores [wath nit accurnulated depreciation). The detalls of the individual tlock of assets have been considerso at rneﬂ
vitlues 35 approved by the Board of Directors

NOTE 28 : SEGMENT REPORTING {(AS 17]

Sinoe the Company s engaged in retail distribution of electrigity In tha city of Kanpur and its adjcining sreas, there are no'other reportable segment
ey of Accounting Standard (AS) 17 Segment Reparting as notified under the Caompanies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005 pursuant to Secton|

211 {30} \\ . +

& Mg 7Y ”




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited {
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013 - ..¢
NOTE 29 : RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONY [AS -18] - e e gt S-S
Detalls of ralated panties: e

Description of refationship IL Mames of related parties :
—x}‘_.- a,-,.,-_.;;;}-,ﬁ,,u;nnnl (KNAFY = Samaging |5¢ RS Pandey for the gerlpd from 29052012 to e¢nd of the finzgacal year
{irector Birector 571 5 M Bajpal Director (Tachnicalf for the periad 11.10.2012 10 end of the financial year
£ {
Sri RS Pandey Mansging Direcior, Kesen did not draw salary since he had additionsi charge of MD KESCO and was drawingsalary from the UP Powar] |
Transrsgicn Corporstion Lrd.

S0 5N Gajpa Curector {Technical) drawn talary from Keson worth R 3.52 lags during linancia) year 201213

Dretails of related party transactions during the year ended 31st March, 2012

Particulars Kmp
Transactions during the year T = !
Direciars Salary T wrrh: 1t R l,
o (N
s Totall™” . 5 ]
1 it}

b} Fepuret in bracked relales to the previous year

-~ 0 gt

{1 10 terms of thie exemption as per pars B ol AEcountiig Standards (ASI-18 Related Party Disciosures as notified vrder the {,qmpiﬁlq: "Az:cm'mi-ng x
Stendurds) Rules, 2008 pursuant to Sectien 211 (3C), no disclosure has been made I the fmancial statements o5 regards relatnd macty retatioohim
with ather siate-contsolled enterprines and trangactions with such enterprisey,

NOTE 30 .

The Company has no employens whose watary excends thie limits preseribed under Section Z17(2A) of the Tompanian Act. 1954

NOTE 31 : LEASEHOLD LAND

{i} The Company has nat atoertained the value of the leazehold fand received from UPPCL as per the transfer scheme at 3 lease of T 1 00 per manth
gnd holdy the same at a nominal value of T 100 in the books of account,

{iit The fease of Mot no s 4 and 54 of arstwhile KESA expired on 4.12.1594 and 31 07,1994 respectively and was not renewed by the Gevernment of
UP wde G0 dated D3-10-1992 The Company hadf accardingly deposited » sum of T 7,43%,86,785.00 with the Siate Gowernment towards Eonvers:on,
of the pfots snio Treshald lo earlier years

/

s — v (1
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Notes form:ng part of the financial statements for the year ended 315t M:flrc_h,—_ZO_lE! e e

NOTE 32 . RECONCILIATION OFf INTER UNIT & QTHER BALANCES

The fallowlng balances are subject 1o confirmation -and/or recanciliatian ag &b the year end, dmpact, i any, on ﬂ"’ assats/fiabilites andfoe
Innomeevpenditure conasquent o suth reconciation is presently nob ascertainabie

fiaet e . |

i gy LR Aaat ol 1E 2

{a) inter units balances

{b) Balances of Trade Recaivabies, Acvanfes to SUpplesaT Contractors, Trade pajyanles  BWance with UP SI51e Powgr Sectar Emplayesd Trgt, Loandy
and advances Security Denovits, Vaticus balances with Stata Governrment and balance with UPPCL & pthar distfibution Companigs

HOTE 33 | INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS

interest on Sicurity deposit from consumers has been provided at bank rate as on 18 Aprll of applicable fmarct:.i year {Badk Rate durjng 2012-13-
857% pa | & per welghted sterage rate gnd. as per para 5.20 i) of the Electricity; Supphy c,-:.dn-.,;pos, [third amendmentl. The provigion has bgan
triade on the monthly opening cumulstive ledger batances (net) instesd of providing far the same In respect ol Individual consumer batances. Under,
enceys preavsion, If any, and the smpact of the wams an the repected o of the Company for the year on account of the sfaresud estimaton is noy

ascErmainabis

NGTE 35 iy

The Govt, of ULE, had vide its arder v, 3188 dated 24,10, 2003 and 1077 dated 17.04.2008 decided that the Pler:'tl‘ll'lh' duty Eﬂi\iﬂdmﬂ' U-*‘l'ab'& for]
the perdod from 15002000 to 31 03,2003 and 0,08 2003 o' 31032008 fnséﬁmﬂ; would be .:diui!ﬂ wgalnet the halarcé.iubmdrmvablr 1o
UPPCL oy tha State Government. Acoordingly, the amount of alectricity duty and iinterest thereon payiable diss to pending adjuntment by the stat
eovernmant hizd hoen shown under the Note 10 : Other Current Liabilities [Dup ' S10te Governmant) .

NOTE 35 :POWER PURCHASE FROM UPPCL

{i} Pawer Purchase from UPPCL has heen accounted for at the rate of T 3 61 pas unir as approved by UPERC in "Qrler on ARR & Tariff petition for]
Trarste & Dicms for the fingnctal year 2012-13 Further rate of € 0.174 per unit 15 payable directly ta UPPTCL oa account of the trensmssion
charges, far the use of intra state transmission network,

(i} The joire meter reading for purchase of power from UPPCL is taken at Len sub stalions (supply points from UPPCL) an the firtt day of each month
at 0E:00 AN by the Exanitive Enginecr {Transmission) UPPCL and Executive Engineer (Tast) KESCo in the absence of 1he reading being taken at 12
madmght an the 3s0 of March 2013, the impact of such & methad on the reported loss for the yesr on sccount of the amount of pawer purchase
Daimg incareect, 0 the opinion of the management. would not be materfal

e

73 a2
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company leited 2 frlay i . L
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ‘ended 31st arth 2013 El v [
NOTE 16 :

Pendinp finnl adiustment/recanciliation of the differencas berwesn the balances ol KESCo and ¥ESA a5 on the date of rransfer, the nat credit balancey
as on date of T 1246 crores {Previous year T 1446 crores) has been disclossa under Other Current Liabilities {Note 9)  tmpact, o any, of the wams on
the assete/Nabitities o dfor a mﬂvfn-unendnure supseqiient 1o such rn:cnnnhauon & presantly pot ascertainenla

NOTF 37 - EARNING PER SHARE [AS-20)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
T = T "'“‘-L' 31st Mirch, 2013 313t March, 2012~
o 2 .
Net profit far the yaar altributanie fo the eauity sharehalonrs : T {5,448 £BB,937.93] 13 838438 432 02j}
Wieighted average number of Eguity Shares LE0,025 820 158, 280,000
Pal value per thare 1600 , 10.00
Cernings per shishe - Bagic 134 05) {24 25}
NOTE 38 ; IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS [AS 23) o pal b LA g __*_m AT

In tha nzinian of maragement. thers {5 np su-cmc indicatian of impairment of any assoll as uﬁ the H:]a-i e Sheet dste as e'ms.agﬁnl oy A.Ji:ﬂL.ﬂL*,l 18]
Stangard-28- impairment of &swets 25 nabilied Ender the Companies |Arcacnting 5|:1u-u:.1l'c‘:'i Hulae, :ﬁ T fyuant to Secrian i3l Al the chp..mes
Act, 1356 Further, the assets of the company have been accounted far at thelr historical cost and most of tha sssein are very ald and their carrying
amaunt does not exceed the recoversble amount r

NOTE 39 : MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

T
The Campany has not roceived any mamorandum (as reguired 1o be filed by the suppliers with the notified suthoritf under ‘the Micra, Sl and
Anglium Ermerprives Developrment ALt 2006) cisiming their ftatus 5s micro, tmall or mediurn enterprises. Consequently, mu: mrnm Atian with regard

to 1A amaunt unpaid az 31 the year end 10 such nterprises Lopethér with the interest pakd/payable 10 such gartiet it not Hai ing disclosed

= - ok L

HOTE &0 : SHARE APPLICATION MONEY

Share appiication maney ameuating o Rs 48674000.00 existing uu on 1 4.2012, has been utilised for issue of share capital in pursuance of approval
by the 8uard of Directars in the 48th meeting heid on 21th Nov 2012

NOTE 41 :

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto Financlal Year 200910 No Prauition of income tax has been made a1 the campany is lneursing

contingus logses Daflered Tow Assens/liabilty have not bean rectgalind Ui sbsénce ol fentofable coralnity that sutichent it tansbie IRt wi
Ler avmilable ta ser aff thi unaboirbed loctes and untarbed depreciation

N
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited .
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

NOTE 42 :
Cuantitative details for Electricity units purchased and soid: {in MU}
Particulars ! 2012-13 1F 2011-12
|
Totai Powsas Purchased 3,149071’ 3,088:951
Total Power bold 2153.762 2070733
Distrityutian Lot 1159 T—iGSl 3018 228
% Distroution hoss ' ' 31.41%| FLEEN
In the apnan of the mansgement, th deott el redsing of ing losses during tha finanpn] year 207 2-13 {1071-12) 9ee 5 —
3] Wrauthorired use of slectricity and dhgal connections, N
b} Overigadi ol Transioriners =, Ly
3 Supaty af slectricity being masntained theough 11/6.6 XY fepgers which are very old and requare upgradation
Corractive muasures ore being (eken o decrease the line fosses
NOTE 43 ¢
Previcun year figures have besn regrouped or reclassified to the estent possible wherever considered necessary.The accompanying Nates are an
integral part of the Financial Statements
Apefiumr'y Ngpar:
Ay pet our scparate report of even dale
Fur 5 K Kagoor & Co
argered Accountants
{ Panka| Saxena ) [ Abba Sethi Tandon § 1
CAD Company Secreataty
f : - - il
Dated: { 5. K. Aganwal } {5 N Ba)paﬂ)
Place: Kanpur Girector Managiag Mragtor
>
-

oo
€2



Annexure-3

Provisional Balance Sheet for FY 2013-14



Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014

Particulars Note A ot 318t Manch, 2014 ag at 135 Mk, 2010
i&. — -
£ e
Shavehobders” funds
ji} Share Lapltal 3 L& 14 7400000 AL MR
(&) Raeservers and Surphus 4 JBILGSSSEIAE 2N SRS
-27,10,80.65,613.62 20,54 40,08, 8253 1
Share application maney pending allotment 50,89.32,000.00) a0y
Hon-current ablbties |
Lot} Liowvg- e BT EIwinLgE 3 I5.80:85 15 aRG.01 e, 9 A7 853 55,00 |
(01 Lowig-tarm prowisions 6 54,52.85.020.00 | AL |
It} Qther Long teem Linisilities ? LIB23 38092 13 LILSL g |
30,51,59,92,787 41 b4 33, 09,450 22
Curre labilities ,
|8} Shor-germ borowliys [} ErRr TR W) B
b) Trade Payables 8 12181525195 1047 BRI E S
| i Cier Curvent fiabiies 10 10798462130, 39 Ltk 13 G886 0 ) 2%
fdh Short term puoiisions 1 2057 34 06000 L BTN U ]
20,44,39,14,155.79 25,14 35,43.371.0
Won-current sxies
[a) Frand axsis ,
11 Tangitie sty ' 1 LIBILSA T8 1 N, 2150 RS0 6 |
[} Capital work-=-progess 13 MRS TN Al CE o
I} Long-term bonms snd advantes T 35,20,08285.85 ITELThRLT
ic) Other Non Curtent Assets '
3,86,38,75,767.55 a8 1408811 50 |
Current assety
i} N g, 15 30,78.55924 55 | MW S 2
{fa] Trade (eceivabiey 16 16,7747 By 73509 U st eh e NG
1t) Cash and Cash Equivlents 17 1.20,08.06 057 14 94 42 79904 ™ |
Id Sroet-Lerm foans and advances iw 83112 080025 oo R EY . P
[y Oprver Cutrent Asuets 19 1,96.52. 20 TR 98 L3 T mu:_j
I0,52.68,75, 562.01 17,55 45, 78,5051
ToTAL 24,39,07,55.329.56 3,44 59 88,200,94 |
Nates barming part of the Financial Statements Lroda
11t of wur omiet gt
For Bhushan Rasiog) B Asiocistey. o arid ey bea of the g of Do

1.. |

Oated:
Bisre Kangun
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Particulars Note 2013-14 | 012-13
No. =
? ) - nin £d
Bevanue from Cperations 20 15,45.24,23,7352.09 11 45 72,04 958 13
\
!Dlhu! incame 5 47,54,20,04590 266575532 I
|
{Total revenue 15,93,08,43,771.95 | 11,72,38,91,480 23
,Expem:s
i {al Purchase of Power 22 4,41 30.59,560.00 11,8520, 78,66 4.0(
{8} Empaayee benefit expenses 3 102355132732 1.01.05.13.250.59
tc] Firance Cost 24 3,02 44,33 207 09 194.78,75.59 2
| {g) Deprecigtion 12 17,76.31.250.12 L7 X6 5d 405 07
{e] Othier expenses 25 1,06,89 £9,062.08 __IA53856.502.17
Total exponses 19,70,76,64,446.54 17,17,25,48,418.06
Loss for the year -3,77,68,20,674.60 .3,44,86,66,937.83
IEarnIn:: pet share lof T 10/- each)
| Bamic 37 23.15] 3400
|No=u forming part of the Financial Statements 1to4d

vy Bernd o S0 feport attached
For Bhushan Rastogh & Associates

M Na:215060

Dated:
Flace Kanpur

For and on behal! o) the Board o Drceruiy

=’

-

| Br Roshan Jacop )
Managing Director

¥ T T AN B T g D o

234




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

NOTE § - SHARF CAPITAL

{" Particulars As a1 315t March, 2010 hs a1 3is; March, 2013
| Number of shares L4 Number of shares ]
= s |
tih Authosised
pigaiy aatea of T 10 each 30.00.00,000 2.00,00,00 000 00 40 00.00,000 8, 00000, 00 QDG
| 30,00,00,000 2,00,00.00,000.00 | 30,00,00,000 3,00,00,00,000.00
() leswed
|  Fowtyihares of T 10each 163147400 463,14, 74, 500,00 15, 31.47.200 1,83 1A TG 00
16,31,47 400 1.63,14,74 00900 16,31 47,400 16514, 74,000.00
(i) Subsceisied and fully paid Gp
fauity shres of T 10 sach 16,3147 408 1,63,14,74,000.00 L6 31,47 400 LES 174,000 00
. 16,31.47 40D 1,53,14,74,000.00 16,31,47,400 1,63,14.72.000.00

1) Gy thie period 15t Jameary 2000 to 31st March 2000, 5,99.99,300 Equity Shares wore allorted 1o UPPCL (Holdng Comparry i lully =
KESA Zone Eleckricity Oistribution  Scheme, 2000  without il

ithat  Pradesn  Transfer . of

Bl

Ehpdevg

| e g i

21 Dusreg the ye 200213 the company allotted 4867400 equity shares of face walum of Ri 10/~ sach to UP Power corporation Lig fully pad wp i caih

it} Heconcilistion of the number of shares and amount outstandlag at the beginnlng snd at the end of the reporting period:

! Particylars

:'mmuﬂ_tujm_iﬂnn

Fy Number ofahares

At (1]

Cpening Balance Friesh Ivsue during the Clusng Balanoe
yEar r__ T
roe prcied 31st March, 013
16 33,47,400 16,31,47,300
1,63,18. 24,000 00 163,14,74,000.00

o enoad L hal Mareh, 2032
[ Pautithed g4 vhafps

bt (T

16,3 47,4

1,63.14,74,000.00 o0/ LEY14.74,000.0D
{1 Subcribed and fully paid up Equity shares T il
vaur pnditl 3141 March, 2013
Hurnber of shares 16,3147 200 4867430 15,80, 10,8500
| urrignl (8 1,63.14 74,000.00 4 BE A 000 DO 1,63, 00 A8.000 o0
{
| #o eriag 157 Manch, 2043
tiieriter of Uharis 16.31L.47.400 i) b, 4447400
Ay it) 1,63,14,74,600.00 000 163,24, 14,000.00

1| T4, 31,487 800

(i) Dertaits at shares héld by the holding company :

.|

Particulars

Ay a1 J1st March, 2013

bt P odesh Power Corporation Lmited

T2 at b1st March, 2012

Lz Meagesh Power Corporation Limited

Eqquity shajen

PFoumbes uf L;d!ﬂ_'f\.

.

z) 2

W™ ’gi’}//’




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
MNotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014
L) Crotalis of shares held by shareholder holding moce than 5% shares:

Cluss of shares { Mamae of sharehalder As at 31st Mareh, 2014 s at 315t Maich, 2013 Bl
Humber of shares % holding Number of shares held % halding
held —
Cquiny shares
Ihad Ve aidish Powet Corporaton Uimiied 16,31.45,700 39 9R9aY 163146700 i ¥ "I':I'.'"

Hiwi
1

bt 2heiy et of ligwiezation af the Company the holders ol equity share will be artitiie 10 recoive the aviets in proportion 10 the mombgs o oguily $0eres il

‘. ¥ot iyl i

canipany has anly gre clyss of eguity shares having par valueof T 10 per share Each equity share is entithed 10 ong vDie

HOTL & RESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars
[

Asat 31st March, 2014

As ol 31a March. 2023

L} Capital Resnrves {eontribution, grants &
subiuady towards cost of capital assets)
!
Ve Baange
wid Amabions duning (e yaar

Dredusctbon during the yoar
Chawiig batdnge

) Detiit i Starpment of Proflt and Lows
0 Dpehng G incs
Al Lewl ik S wizi

Clidwng addnee

Total

2,15 57,85,161.16
1L.19.006,085 73

LAMEAT 32200 B2

SOV BE 34 |

2.26,71,85,366.85 |
T 4d,45.820 62

1,50,59,33,536.97

115,528,281 36 |
|

_EBsLEs L

A, EL 9 480,04

+

26,46 86,7876 01|
477,68, 10,574 80;

21.02.001.518

V&l Al sk

.303,24.54,58, 150,61

25,74,95,49,513 5]

264784 FEHT“
572418605 17)

\‘f

i
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

KOTE S : LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulary Az ab 3Ist March, | A< al 31s2 March 2014
His
4 T

i —
.

it e Tt 16 (RETer pate Beioe]
i1 s om URECL [Holding Company)
Loan Titatandimg A an 31/03/2018 1,95,060,00,000.00

Lewn Aot gve tus shown as current liability undisr Note -1 ____MM 0.0 0 @0

| 0.00] Lo
() Rlural Llzctrification Corppration Limiteg : HWA0000.00) OO0 6

| - (it Lown from Sanks & Others | through UPPCLY 164997 18084 03 H548847759.%)

Symilizale Bank

foul Yyrya Bank

Leate Bank of Indi

Puitjab Mationa! Bank

Wy Bank

umeon Bank of indla

Afphatad Bank

watuan Do aiies Bank

o Bank

Cantral Bank of indlis

Bark of Mahmashibia

D fank

thaek of Beroda

Ursrinl Bk of Commance

! Auny, of intia

| Lol mdiin Bank
Hutijab and Sedn Sank
Fdoral Bank

| Corporation Bank

] Carzsa Bank

’ L | ransbonal Loan
REC Lo

it Paviihag

FiEs Auhniity

U] Zuvent Fingice Corppration Limited |
. Loun Cunstanding As on 31/03/2014 1S73474383.00
| Leis Amaunt shiwn as cutrent Liabilities sch 10 e josdsoran|  LAIA123053 09 LSRBAI T 50

1891 734173803 | 16.96,14.20,136.00

lemeeueed Teom loan [Reler note below}
La from State Gevernment through UPPCL (APDAR)

et Aol OwelCue Shorm at other current labiities 3 . LALHuACG 10
Matena 10 L
Aoty

9890571 1800 | ——ii
,89,09,74,728.00 212,260,800, 00 |
Total 26.80.83,1546600 [ 16,9431 84906 (0 |

@




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

Motes on loans

() Los fram U psh P \ o
i} Sz Lo-nim uFFcl. al t uﬁmcmmnmurmdmmmwnmwﬁmmwtmammuﬁmm abiaty of $hg aretudide
KESA i Transferred 10 KESCO by thi tranater whame a3 on the sppointad date.

l:m il el Babiilses of ¥ 8500 crores ay oo 15,01 2000 transtermed to KESCo # per thee transler scheme wire taben ovar by B Ste Gove
| croed he 3970 ditet 00.G2.2004, The said amount of T 85,00 Croews has Geen contideded 84 Skcured ioan from URPCL wen thaug (0w ki ogree s
“ e janthes i pending 1 be executed, and accordingly the Security details canniot be ascertained.
sl burm koans ane fully owerdue hente the same has been refelected as Othed Current Lepbilives under Kot fio- 10 it of
Inefest
[1ree Bunid of Diteroes of UPRCL had resolvea on the 19th of Crtober 2005 that the interit: would ot b payatle by KESLo to UPRTL 1l vt bmi it g
[ el sczetdingly, ne provion hay been mide duting the year by the Company for thi liabsty oa account of thy alureied nterot a0d v o ge

Particulars A4 at 3151 March, 2014 v an 315 Maich, 2013
Periad ol default T Perlod of deltiuh ¢

e baans from UPPCL tHolding Company) it 4
st i pamet Iywan Iy T V004,000 .00

e inin ik Burhefit Lindiliny Reter Note (vi] below Rales Mote po] Eslow B L0 00 e (X
H
1Ws gl St Since 1004-05 L J004-0% LS
[Tt mgent Since 200405 e 2004-05 4 T EG00% F)

trrminat Benefic Lability i the sbsnnce of gy agreemignt hiving been executed the:period ol Sefault of the Term Laas o B 8L Grates wonno b

[} Bural Becrrification Corgpralipn: This loan has been transterred from UPPCL [ holding comparny | ouring riv yoar aod & guaranieed £ the State Ge. _|
T ey (nterist 0F 13 25% with moratarium of 38 months which i 1o terepaid in 83 equated monthiy instatiment tueaites

1

€~ 1 Term Loan from Banks & x BCl Thegk loans havit been taien form vartous finaneial matiutions and others s e bese teanalons
irg ikPDY n-'lu.ammdutmmw Mnmmmmiuﬂﬂmﬁhhm T b b4 1ena s atule i B moertin ; 1oLes

cmrignts afte o morgtonium of 36 months snd dee far repaament stacting from Aprt 2015 excepst loan bakea from Mg Barahad ans |iics winch o
st v T sl

J] P iy
& heruied lpan from Power !mmtmﬂﬂhlmmhmﬂhhmhhwdwm”um wiile of the mwowatie issets of 1) J
[F o prie wndidr thie APDIP scheme including replacement thereo! whather stones, lring laase of o tramit: Duting the veut un addiann loan Imoumig 1o b
Ol eyt et tramiterred from UPPCL  haliding company | during. the vear and s guirantied by the State Gove This seddignad lan Sty 3 dtoret o
|50 e waply moravernem of 36 momths which |5 1o be poid in B4 pquated manthly installment theveafter, Torms and carmditan of aid kean oe et derou i

o B T -




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

TEAMS 07 RePAYN

EXT AN HATE OF INTEREST G3d LOTAR

[+ 'prC DREZ1002 : Corporation wanctioned a loan of T 22,14 Crare Tor 1hi implemeatation of the Kanpur Town / Cieche Schaste gnder AR Vb 1o
ot ol P64 28 Croew on thie vermy & conditions comuined ) the corporation’s ketter dated 281k July 2005 & amendmerm thureol datsd 1B Sememibei 2001

- = Date of Dishursement Amount of Disbursemant T Repayment Ters
0

an 2}'.:0!:;-.* 2005 ui,m‘mau The loadi vha!l ‘b depaid in Fosty 144) Py |_||
|71x1 Primernbe J005 590, 72855 00 |quarterty installinants ang dieam! @l ot

s vcerber 2008 B,60.95.619.00 |moniesy theriem a3 por tha toma of The
FIAT parwiary 3006 BMJSLM:WM'G”" of Agrremiand
(20 Al 2006 3,39.17,311.00
i :||-1 Flsv 7.50,381.00
iR Nowambor 2006 4,27, 74.708 00
== 32,14,00,000.00 =
Ih.‘!h::f?[;fr_r;i

o the Agresmen wepcuted between the parties, KESCO was o pay interest &t thie rates as apoficable on the dat of pecn dlhbarsusant pertbo g

practiig ef tiy Dorrmwes siongwith intdrest taxat tha rates applicable fram tme to time

(0 ateithstanding anyThing hereim above, the Corppration hn_;ﬂ!lﬁrthﬂﬂ!“ﬁ‘mﬂ at bts Elacrplian. Th redieed faton 10 Lk O |
,' wtt ate oy may be vpecilivd by the Corporation In this behall

o catse 0f binprest duding the year 2012-13 s 13.25 % ad por the Statemant received Tiom PRC

& o FTh




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Joles forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

{7 PFC 08621003 1 In respact of this project. KESCo & Corporation executed a Memorandum of Agreement dated 0611 2005 whereay the Corper i

{10 gt it o sdditionsl ioan of ¥ 16.07 Crore.

[ vt 10 an ntrease in the revised Zo of the projecs from € 64.1% Crone to 7 94,66 Crane, this Corporation furthied dgiced 10 onhnce the iad st fisd. 8
[T 0 conietn ® an 45 Conne by granting an additlanal lnan of ® 3038 Crove on the'terms & conditiony containgd in corparation’s lettw dalied 300 March 2007

Oate of Disbursement Amount of Disbursement Re-payment Terms
R ]

Thth thecamter 2006 241,00,000,00 [ The loan 10 by tesa oy (400, o
G A8 Fbarwndyy 007 230 R0 TAE by |qunrkerly lisiabments and il wodd o
1 _:-T;—'-.:.'I waty 2T 1,06,37000 Mditfies Iherkon as pur the e Or e
| ...I o :_Tl-_lm:' 2,57,07,625.00 Mhemorar durn of  Ayroamgen Th
1 Tt Farels 2007 MW#IEN inatallme=t  Lbcarme (lult i THe 15T lay
e 7.99,55,473 00 xﬂbu-' ;ﬂDﬂ'md the .,_,:_--Juu:-lt rata | ':
O et Bt s Tor payeemend on e 150 L
LA Juily 2007 9159 5592:04
(]-‘ulu At 2O0T M;mm
[t Bl Saptember 2007 4,55,75,00000
=t Bogmmises 70V 2,92.56.126.00

'..':.':I'-.- iy 2008 2:68,19.025 00

Wi wiareh 2008 2,29.30.381.00
[C1 Ageil 2008 2,95,58,400.00
:;"'."_‘ ¢ 110 1,13.56,889.00
| k=i Didbbet 20010 21,83550.00

I.'"‘.li nef Ze g 95,89,002.00
I.r!:;' Anieh 2011 .32 3840100
| 40,89,28,862.00 =il

(a1 of Inloros:

o The Agremment euetuled Between the parties, KESTo wan to pay intaredt 0t the roatis as agplicatle on thie datie uf =sih datiuim eml sefie oy |
ot e e berrower momgweth interest tax at the rates applicabie from iime 1o time

rate b merest diring thie yoar 1312-13 varied from 11.75% to 12.50% a3 por Statement teéceved fram PFC

b netwithatanding anything herein abovi, this Corporation has the right to reset the rabe af intaaest a1 103 divcretion, The reviaed rate 1o ke ofiesr fiom
Fu ekt ey be spocifiisd by the Corposation n-tniy behalf,

&%




K anpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

[37 Prc pRGOZONY : Coporation sanctioned & koan ﬂfﬂﬂ Crore Tor the purpose of instalisthon of Awris Bunched Contuctod Tor tholl provwsmion o
i1 s of KESCo on the terms & conditiont conlathisd In corporation’s letrer dated 29t Fulsruary 2008 and DSth Wixy 2008

i trate of Diskurgement Amount of Disbursement Rupayrient Terniy
m
A Agust 2008 743,70 000.00 loat (o BE rgaid by the Bormwe = <1y
| 2781 Aunguist 7008 6.83.87.064.00((60) equal nuarerly itiliments  The st
S e 2008 £,74,30,520.00 limzaliment oc@me Guat o 11 1880 Sy ul iy
Wﬂr‘umm : 4.54,32 090,00 mlﬁl ang the wubsemest -I'I'r!-l-'.I.I.llL'rl.l" iz | s
1AL oy ﬂ“'mm ot aymaent on Uhe 1dh givg ©F bely | 1520
‘:'h T.:'l::l::;:ﬂm MH; &l Oitobor | 1STh day of lanuany ang 15
f Jw1 Wuweh 2090 3,65,75.443 00 iy oo At bl . Loty yar
[=fel |:-;J.'HM1.:U13 :ﬁm‘m
|22t 2013 55,57,640.00
| st B 1013 1,28,37,435.00
44,52,51,140.00 - =Y

ate of ntEret

o et b Agremmint pxicutid brtween the parties, KESCo wat to pay Imeredt af the rate as applicatie on the dae of sach distiarser el dertrsg 1o
(o of the Borrower 2t thie rates applicabile lrom tims 1o time.

Furtrae vt witigianging anything harein above, the Corporation has the right 1o reset the rate of interest at s disgretion. The cevisen oatis 10 13k st b
s g e sy e Tpecified by the Corporation in this hehalf,

[t eutir o fivterest duding theyear 200213 1 13258 &y por the statement 1eteived ftom PFC.

Ui Laan - Laan from State Government through UPPCL (APGRP]
Tl wpviiend Tenms

,, st B A 04 A 000 way grommed by Siate Government theough URPTL for APORP in FY 2003:08

|07 o 1he Sean amiunt ¥ 1,07.16,000.00 was payable in 20 etpal annual instaliment [t 10,10,800.000 communclog from Fe J00a-0s
l

II

Wisaiparg S of the loan amount € 2,02.36,000.00 was payable in15 equal-snnual instaliment [T 13,47, 733,000 after § viewrs of imos g i fiooy tha i o4
l fitlo LT COMENETEIng From Fy 2008-09

Jiate ot Interest

[P patie af interest aophcable i 13 % pb and further i cave of any deteul 2.25% pa shall be applicablie on the Selsiir aimbumt ps i (lens:

|

2
b



Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes lorming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

HUOE 6 LONG TERR PROVISIONS

A at 3158 March, 1013

| Particulars Lasar 31s1 March; 2073
'- 1 __ e =
Vroision Jar employee benefits
W) vwoit fur b encaghiment SRR ARV R hIAER] &2
| Praerpon for areears of With Pay Commnsian i |
| S Tota! 53,52,81.009.00 52,883,040 10 |
HOTE T Cither long tern Lisbillthes
‘ Particulars “TAsat 31se March, 2014 A. at 1348 Margh, 203
| =
] P =t i '
| enen iy Uit 1.0 A% 27,180 14 B71,0
14 Aiviires L Supphisy 3.04028.27
Yok Rerstructuingl Accoun) 14 4L 65023 97 A% 10 |
L Towl]  1L1923,98292.38|  L13,5337076.40
WL SHORT TEAR) BORRQWINGS
Particulars As at 31s March, zm.hl By at 345t Macch. 2053
1
B . g B =
N e =
{1 Laans ropayabite on demand - Overdraht [
faprian Mational Sank ,
- od +
| e
(Lify interest Frep Loan lrom UPPCL [Holfling Company) |
i ittt Power Burchase [ ilnsecunid | 231191 Yivd ,
¥
| | mmgrisazl aagigigive
Total| RNTEIE] Bgraniizaz

Sl

[t HATURE OF SECURITY

Jut o aly it from Punjalb Hational Bank & vecured by the security of charge ot receivables for not more thies 90 das.

[{iy REPAYPENT & INTEREST DETAILS

! 1t Povesd Purthane s repayable ondemane

wa of Dineciom of UPPCL had resolved on the ' 19¢h of October 2005 that the Interest on the Unsecured 1000 sgaimisl Eower curthme wold

sl iy WESC 30 UFRCL nil swch tme it does not sarn profit

<, D prvsan (i besn made g the year by the Campany far the lability on sccount of The aforiaid wiio s

i_ﬁ'

2
P
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wanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Hotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

ROTE 9 TRADE PAYARLES

T—' Farticutan

As o1 31+ March, J01A] Ao ot F16t Masch, 30 1]

rmle Payables
1) Foor Pownit Parchase {(UPPCLY
|y ¥ Transavission Charges [UPPTTL)

l
§

Towsll  1,17,19.15,262.88 | 10, " 20.17.80, 3504 ,r

[ RIERPE Y e s
1101915 350 G iJA0r b 0na 4

|

t

BOTE 10 - DTHER CURRENT LABILITIES

I Particulars

As al 3151 March, 20340 A< ot 316t March, m:ﬂ

Jor s ot maturities of Lo Term Borrowings [Aefer Detsd helow)
bl irtereet peciued bul not dus on borrawings -PFC
(Lt potereyt SEErael NG due ah BOTTowings
[iet Sravatary temtTAnCDS
| WL
Lipet i3 State Gosermnmai

Wil B s Disteipation Compamii
{ M KLaranashi)
! RIVVNL

ELVYHL

i b WP Syt Powlr Seftor Employpeet Trant
[lvel Coambiny for Sapply. &f Material
I of At & Civher Professional Fea Payable

; Vi §eDiirnes
i' win) Luifsigy for-Satary
10w et SLEfuel) ol pECUHEY depasits form ponsumers

5 4
205585072800 | AT e b
50,88 40.055.5 |
SUES, 7957880 | .
14.!””!:11 1157514

1068732751388 | EXTALIG 116
203,11 8851508 ] LRSIy ® ST

375 §i9.Qu 424 a2
&9 84301.2 &3 i
(RreBrR TN )] DRI, 5484
FOL 4347338 5600058 3
0575150829 9. 161270 ¥4
a51 71400 EF EMLY B
15,97 8L.576.40 Ty DRI X
S AEA5T A0 L8
L)1 01518 58 L)
34,10.45,192.00 353837 91855 |

Total] 1674846219039 15 0300 e st o

Datqils of Carrepl maturigies of iong-term debt (Rater Notes 5 - Long-term bosrowings for details of secuily & vguaysmen| 1ofm
Particulars Avwl 3150 March, | A WL 315t March, zmq
, 1014 el ol
’ tecured Term lnans
JPRCL [Halding Campany) 1.595.X.00.000.00 Ly boga
Fgm BEL 18350 72800 |

|Linsetured Term ok
[ a1 Vagiore 51.:-. Govarnmant throwgh UPPCL [APDRP]

LARLU, b

Torall  2,05,53.50,728.00 207,855 83104

HOTE L - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars Bs ot 30 March, 2014] A ot 114t March. 20,
L T
Yk T smployer benafits x

Geriiln b grrgan.af With Pay Eommisilim 5.5/ BH.065000
', Totsl m:ﬁjﬂ,uﬁuE!— A

b
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

WTE 13 - CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Particulars Balance a3 on 0151 | Additions during the year | Capitalized durog the | Batanice
l Apell 2013 yuar #= on 31t Pasgh 2014
i RS ol
i A T 2 5 e R
R I| rh i Progros 440867 787.7TR 13,52.82. 714,45 17 0% 51 MY B3 A7 & Lt
', == —= Total 34,08,62,787.76 13,53,82,778.46 32,7533,79061 | 24,87,1,77459
e e _—___1‘__ L e il
} Frevious Year 44,67,32,164.00 19,80,83,619.17 0,3%,52 499541 | 408,672,767 70
WOTT 14 - LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Particulars As T 3is1 March, 2014 { Av 3t 148 March. 2005 |
|
| e e s N
p— ST i 1: —
L& ¥l Al
Upsecured considered good | '
il Aduaniy to fabncator: 35.20,09 283 K5 131,51
deyecured Considered doybtiul 2013-14 m31a
| ragunca 1 Yuppher B Contractor 4,75 4b6. 34 {
‘ Frominn for doubtiul Loans & Advinces 4,75, 356 14 0.0 -
l
JE® Totai 35.2009,263.85 | 23,51,30,007.08
QT 1% - INVENTORIES
_ Particulars Al at 315t March, 2014 & av 3358 March, 20§
T R 7
Wyt Spaces Las valued at cost & certfiad by the managemant) WAL ESGPASE | o5, Jaw
} aisl [ gt 2o A ml
e Total 30,16 55.929.55 | 28,592,350, 0827
NOTL 16 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars As 3t 310 March, 2014 & at $latdarch, 2011
SIS IS SNERE_E, —
r { .
|unegeuned, considered ood e
] [T ~.-.~.-n-n:iu outvtaring fof a period exceeding s 2039671127010 &7 '
| ws 0 Do for doubiful urade receiabiles 60LT, 11.50!551 eSS LY [
, el Lple Paymant Surcharge 11,0691, 60975.911-17,08,62 73,420 95 12.31.04,07, 54 11 IGET  LiEws
1231043780211 | 14141750039 n'
|

Ot Tradie (eorvables

( RAGAZ 43950 98 |
| 846434189298 |

Tomal

16,77, u,;gsa.uﬂ_ G605, =se 0 J




Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

MUL LY CASH & CASK FOUIMALENTS

Particulars Asat 315t Macch, 2018] A« at 319 march, 103 |
2 IR L
Casly & Cash Eguivalents 3
,_..-..l nand 18 TR G2 30044 AT TN Ja
Vi) Eriosioes, deakt om Hiamg | Mawh ‘ |
| B W T B 4
(1 zutruat aceounts 99,9105, 4957 SR |
HOther bank balances
i\ diopeiit gecount 1320078100 __ LEbo el
Totall  1.20.00,0%5,037.14 02,652,004 14
ROTT LB - SHORT TEAM LOANS & ADVANCES
: Particulars As at 33w Maseh, 20180 A

S .

(Unersred, considered oot
{0 Lean and advances 1o LFPCL {Holding Sompany)

|
[ Lo iy, g dduliiiens 10 emplovees
, 130 Ursisured Contdared Good

it 34et March, 0T R

‘201314 2013-13 551 ARTE
{21 Unsitured comidersd Doubtiul 36,06,858.72
¢ pasian for doubtiul ionns and acdvances 36.06,858.72 v -
e ey g
5527,39072|  20,63,557.00
ois & hivanoes (o Duiribution Companies
LRy .38 i 00 il
ONLA # §.700.0 ,
{ e E.9% 72.513.00 VIVERLSETES 0D |
1BIELI6000 | 11,73,80908.20
[t Adbvares, Apcover bl in Cash oo i Kind for value ta be tecehved
et i Contiidared Good 201312 2003-13 7T AN BULES
it el comaidnred Dowbiful 11916622507 11.33.60 150 .42 Il 1
1 i How gl ioans s SdvAneE |  ateneemeor| 11336015047
.| B,79,72,729.5% I T .-:_l
! Total 28,31.12,080.25 | 20,89,14,030 54 |
ROTE 19 - iher Current Assety
li Farticulars For the year onded | for ine peal enoed
3551 March, 20148 Hlet Macch, 2aiA
{11 Frogad expnies }LL-CS'S'BE'_— L1607 )
ll Aidedng pymiBm GEaint powedT pUrchang 13931188 07
i Bulonces with goverment Jathories 46.89,33,140 91 LIRS E06 UL |
1 Totall  1,5652.20,784.58 135,35, 305 91




i anpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

rotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

AOTE 20 - RLVENUE FROM OFERATICNS

| Particulars

For the year anded Fon ghe your ended
JLR Thgent, 2014 A1t Mareh, 3013
: i g (S TR

il o Powaes (At Moie ) bolow)
) e aperatig eevemies (Reler Note (V) below)

18,34, 11:88 50,57 LA™
1100 A5 4TS 18 JLS L0 0

T

Total 45,28.23,726.09 | 414571045613
l Particulary Far the year el | Fou Lhe year soded
; Alst Macch, 2018 | Visv iaich. 293
(] -"'-J-l'-'f —--l--f— - —— - J- —
"Catn [ Sale of Power comprisas © 3
ey 495,15 95,603 15 E T K GLTHE S
L twrmmier coal 2,1B.77.98.990:33 LSS 57wy o
| & LU 8349, 18 A1 SE0.QT ' HMILSwERF. N
;o Pubile dgnting 13, /452 16300 : F et s e
.I Tl wal wirks . 42,01 23,751 66 | PE T SRS B
GrossSale of Power| 1632367006453 | 1L/2oL8rues v |
Liras . Dloctncity duty g8 la §L 81560 4 U E
NetSafe of Powet]  15.34,11.88,250.93 1L,23,75.90, 0204
Elsty 1) Buer oparating rovenuss:
eelryen Payment chnrgies from consumers l 13,12 35471516 LRI
! ﬂ'lhtqpmﬁummul 1112.35,475. 16 | B T5 12605
JIOTE B) « OTHER INCORIE
Particulars

| 319 March, 2014 | Hei Mach 2010
] (]

For the yiear enfisd For the yosi evale

| It syl ncoimg [Aoler Hote (- DHow) Lk 5k -.ET:E.T BT T
Lkt man-pued sting ecomia {Hefer have (il befow) A5 001 Y21 90 TE 025
Total 47,84 20,045,580 HE G 6,522 10

24%



Kanpur Elactricity Supply Company Limited

Wotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

proee ¥ hm!wﬂ imm-n:_ﬁpm i 785850400 LN RNDeS
t {1 om Banks on Foved Depoilt - 1 ’mh 3 .f,f"_:‘i:':'j
z@.:ﬁz?wmm : Lﬂﬂﬁ S AN B5I085. 1
Vanalty from Contractors 3.03,33,130.00 E4%0087 D)
Hitsitts e Tirahy Paryeneny of nterest 1531600 0430
il Ve Seaf 127505350 111AEL10
i GF Tehdel Foonmk b8 PR PR e bl A
et Reroyeriey Fiom Consumers 9.79,220.0 1530543821
e idiyenfinnetin (ncome 45.76.63.509.3% 1A
D e penad Income | net of Expenyes) (Refer Note Balow) A3TIRTR 10,8478 W)
| o) CRhs ionGperating lncoms) R R L
- -
feote Ditabs of Brior period tems
i) € spreins
Lyade i i weiarks 2008-09 10 2011-22 o0 44
Iavwy /
EULO Wpad Gffin Exponaes 19085 508, 1Y L BL S LY IR
(e arrigas Allawiance
Vet Ewprrme TA1A e M
1L pmi={aisn .
Lpnsgmpticn of Matens Lhugeir il
Lo pmrihie Sasss BOOKed It
Cipnier g Expsrnesy 0.0 ol
essesis of Edprwicity Changes of Discom 1217878430
Bhigrtay A3 48 ()
41228072 85 162.33.330 0]
Bl incame -
#livurpsal of Rank Changes g
T Charge SUBETXI M VD
| (Ferecistion BMETIIm
vz ynanpn of Conganmiprs Contribution on wm
tacess Sinfl Frosion written back L TAryhad -i'
g.00| JLINIE
i Toral (A B} e 1 L R TW T
=1 N

F* e

246
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fanpur Flactricity Supply Company Limited

itotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

HOTE 22 - PURCHASE OF POWER

Particulars T Far the year gnded FOr the yodr ey
14t tarch, Jal4 F1nt Parch, 2013
AR 3 =3
it o o 13.933:.15.&40%] 11, A MA50 10 b
{riashonti Con TSR AL 000 ol L
Total] 1SALINEASE000] 118320746584 g_l
1T 23 ¢ EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
1 Particulars For the your gnded Fou thar yaar enidec 2l
3148 Maach, 2004 31ut Mareh, 2013 J
1 4
Wigeh 57 28563537 | TR
W Tt G g oeidenit gred Other funch 1450 1% 455 00| LI R
vt eapetyied 113,44, %7.00| LI a7 50
4 Loponasis Caphdlised 1009 78000]  Li0Sss o
Total 1.02,35.51.:.233# 1,04,05,14,256.54
HOTL 14 S FINANCE COST
Particulars For the yeae ended | For e v el
A1st Maich 2004 | ist Moseh, 205
) ) r
W it st exgenia on Barrawings 19432 3308389 |  LBSAALL.
(LI RO O Ot 133 sah AL
et Lnpernises an Sécurity depasits from consumen 8.(¥5 8548620 .l

Towll  4,02,42,33.207.00

W

ez, o =5

1,94,78,75,5% 28 |

V

DAY



[anpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2014

FATE 25 0 OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars Fou the yeur ended | Fu: the yen ended $la
l 3 8 | fhaech 2033
i t =
Tty EXpiSE o Eletiricity dlity 30 85 45,008.56 HALR R L0
sradith & Malntenante < Builkding 1,13.05 61176 RT3
itts & Mainfeaints - Machiney Hjl‘H.E’B!.lﬁi 39,23, 69,045 )
skt B Malatisnancs - Line, Cabies, Notworks otz 167383 %3811 180,40, 827 0
eeazpe b Mlgintonants - Dihars 11ARI9925 L0, e
Fedse et on eavehold land To UPPCL (Holding Company] 1200 diy
|t B Tpasa 19 484500 I
19 A 5:10.%63.00 S |
L Lk rneriLAENOE lﬂ,?ﬁ,-lﬂ.'ﬂ “.a" 4% Ll
Avitlling B Comasyance 533,711 L8 &d l.at
ook B Profeasiona charips

11 e e eert Biang cha gos

JARZ R0

480 55 e 0 L6 1A fEL
(Frnting & Statoneny SOLEE 05 90, AL 1) k34 1
St g Expentr 639000 &7, R % . D
v & Sutorigtion 2161500 EMIR G2
Ty bor ooutitful trade Recehvatiles 13,2085 32500 LIS A LAD T Y
oy Charges 7,58 81, 615.00 LIS TR ]
tor goubthil ioant & advances V230550 452 SRADE A3
i et Ton oy {Feter Mlate (1) Bl 4851534 00 38 TI000
Voaze pr vead ek | ALY '_W Hﬂlm wl
(0 b0 e e Y5421 R T TLEE WO
i) apenhgs capTtakised b 0 B 208, :J'l_l_ 2
e Totall  LOGASEY062.08|  2,15.9080500 17

00 D GGE )

tl=1t i

For theyeas ended  |Fue the yoar eoden 335t
16t March, 3014

__Mwrch, 2013

11 Payments 1o the suditors comprives ;
oL o - For Statutorsy Audit

asissato]  apazse

Total 4,33,934.00

e il
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ianpur Electricity Supply Company Limited

rotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

| MSELOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS J

WOTE 3G CONTINGENT LIARILITES AND COMMITMENTS
{1 CONTINGENT LUABILITIES
L afiting e lalities not provided for in respect of;

Particulars

As at Alw March, 30147 As 41 33sf Murch, 2013
= T N T
4 il the Comprny rolacknqwiedged o detits Ak t
ob chrgaes payatie to State Government in réespect of converiion of Jeasahold land inie lreehold land %,
ulin il for wawar (0 the Stete Govarnmant)
Pt At ol unding] bettew Income Tas Appoiiite Trikunal ’ __l
i COMMITMENTA
Favvmated amoun af contracts remalning to be executed on Capitsl Account and not provided for:
i Farticalars s at 315t hidrch, 2004] A4 2t 11e March 2075
— T inlacs _ Vinkas
faowanees U LBSE61 ey (T 1,613:28 laci) i e |

LI ST BACKGROUND

hu Company wak incororied under the Companies Azt 1956 on 22.07.1939 and took over the Alety and (i of KESA Jome gl UPFD & !

0300 (mereinaiter referred to as the “oppeinted dote™] in tarms of the U P Goverament aatification no. 186 /X400 1- 3000 dated 15 23 2000 Sicgrdng 4

+ ccounts of the company alug comply with thie various provisions of the Transter of RESA Zoos Dectricity Datribution S-terme 2000 1 seinafte rwle o -

tromifie Lofmme® ),

I Drecion

Voand Gsaety (ol the orstivivile KESA Tone) were Laken owle by the Company (Lo KESCo) from U#PTL en 15 UL 2000 ax. per tha trany sy scbum §
2000 crores (wiih ol acce ulried deprecistion). The detall of ihe indhvidual block of assety hove baen consithe fed o1 1 wiio-o 90 a5 Oee @ Ly L

ot i i

LGTT 28 - SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17§

et Conpany s engagud m retall distribution of wlactricity i0 the city of Kanpur and Its adjeining areas, thive are na o:hor Foporiab

Licig sbndand (A ) L7 Segrvoene Mepor Loy as sotified undes tve Compansny (AScounting Standneds) Muses, 2006 puriiian 1o 5ot

riggrmion
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Wanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
otes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

FOTE 79 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS [AS -18)
sty of related partiet:

Description of refationship Names of refated parting ]

et Perannel (KWP) - Managing Director |51 RS, Pandey for the penod from 19052010 0 wed of fu  eoncl
51 SN Bafpai Ditector (Tiechndcal] for the period 13 102012 o el of the Tar sl peas

s 7 |'|'-|*"||--h—l'i'.|l"l-'lﬂl-“[ Director, Seey did mot draw saléry sinee he hod sdoiional chaige of MD KESCO and «og & ;11-.:;1; salay Trpen Wy
| M TN TR mmm
S Bagpas Diregior (Teshmieal ) drawn spiary from Kesco worth Rs 352 lacy during finoncial year 201213

vy of related party transactions during the year ended 315t March, 2012 -
. Particulars Xan
3ansasion during the year S
“tory 584 iy
Toswl]
(1]

o I eEhet relanes wo the provious yess

U1 Set e ot Tte esemEtion 4% et para & of Accounting Standards (AS}18 Related Paity Dhclosuies ay notifled undes this Comgumed |7
an £ pafiuand 1o Section 211 (30), mo disclowre has boen s in the fmancial statements &y regards relatd ety relationrs
3 TR g AT LLanamcUiony with Such enterprises,

oo §1 a0

wn it

oL 18

e huw o efeyees whose salary exgeads the limits prescribed under Section 217(2A) of the Campanien Ay 1946

HOTE 33 © LEASEHOLD LAND

1 Trie Company has het ascertaned the value of the leasehold land recelved from UPPCL as pitr the transfer scheme g jease of T 100 gar monih w4 &
i ar e nominsl valug of T 100 in the books of saccoont.

[}

Ne fedpe of Mot np's Sand 54 of eviiwhde KESA exgired on 4.12.199¢ and 31.07.1994 respoctvely and wirh ndt ronisied By the Qs peament 08 3¢ 4w
far b 150 The Company hart aceorsiagly depositad a sum of T 74386, 78500 with e Stato Goescnmenl tawi di-comyom ugn Ul the 2

o e Bt yrar b
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nanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
Hotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

UL 42 R CORGILIATION OF INTER UNIT & GTHER BALANCES
o Inlawing batinces ary subject to confirmation and/or recanciligtion a5 a1 thie yesr send. Impact, 1 any, on the assetsfaaiiliies and o noime e i

ot b ush reconciliation by presently not stenainable;

,h!] iy it Balanced

[y 0t ces of Trade Recewables, Advances to Supplers/ Contractors, Trade pavabies , balance with UP State Power Suctor by pes Thusll Lodh
Seeuly Depouts, Vinous balances mﬂtumﬁwnmmmdmn-dm UPPCL & other distribistion Campan e

3

Len

O7F 43 INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS

.nwmmmwmmmﬂdﬂuiﬁmumﬂﬁﬂ”hﬁlﬂimmarw SOREIY B g

(e wented aviernge rate and By pid para 420 (i) of the Elactricity Supply Cade, 2005, (third amendment). The groviiun han been hage on the moed

o carlative kedges batances (ret] invtead of providing for the same in respect of individudl consumer balbnces. Litiderf extass g ppnr o any oo
tmy sami an the repormed loss of the Company for the year on aocount of the afpresaid extimation i nut awcerante

DT T &
21 ol 07, had vide s ordes ne. nuuﬁumu.m-unm-w-um-mm-mmmm. ol infeeend | il TUr T e

- VT O e 33012003 and 01042003 1o 31.03.2008 respectively wpuld be adjnted against the balnnes sy payabiee 10 LS00 by e S0
cument Aceaidingly, the amount of wiectricity duty and interesL thersan payable due 10 pandinig adfjustiment By the slate FOesnIvrT e oo m in

i Nove 10 Othver Current Uabilities {Due to State Governmarit)

SETE A5 POWER PURCHASE FROM UPPCL
1 ey 0 Prgchase from UFPCL has beds accounted Tor a1 the rate of T 1561 per ﬂﬁlﬂiwh UPERG it "Cudy 9 ARTH & Tawt® opithon bor Diaro q
o tow tha fimancinl el 201218 Furthed rate of T 0. 174'pen mitEWMHHanmuHMt-u.mmmnmkw Fam i w1 i o

P 0 iR AT

it et risding Jed wrﬂuunlmtmmmumn!mmnm[ﬁupmmlmuﬁu{umm furat 2y ul eactr sty Wl 00 20
g A 14

Py e Ceegutive Edginess (Tranumissian] UPPCL and Executive Englneer [Test) KESCE, In the absince al the ieading bing 1kes a1 12 redge T
st 2013, the impact of such 2 muthid on the reparted loss for the yesi on accournt of the smount of power furciase bemg ieorres! o S Lo

Pl - = N
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Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
fotes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

ROTE 36
[t Tial adjustment/isconciliation of the differences between the batances of KESC and KESA s on thi date of transber the net oo 1 blar
P b cogres (Previous year § 14,08 croves) has been disclosed under Other Current Liabilithes (Note 9] . Impact, if aiy, of tha same o0 e a0 oyl

oo/ iependere sulneguent (o sach recanciliation & presently not ascertainable

1 Birwr ik
1
SUOVE 3T - EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20f
Partlculars | Fortheyear anded | For the jear ended
31xt March, 2014 1%t Maveh, 213
—— e
e i b the yeul aitribtable to the equity tharehoiders LT7 68067480 S 48,56.66.947 44
antia veidags numbes of Equity Shares 163147400 1800 36210 l
o Lt AMamrE 1600 L]
Ly T WM - B 2345 405
MUTE 48 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS 28]
spinign of management, there s no specific indication  of impalement of any 28aets 59 on the Balanoe Shaot dali 46 ervoaaged By Soooes g Saand w18
- - :

(R LIT
gt ment of Asvets s notied undey the Companied (Accounting Standard) Rubes, 2006 pursuant to Section F11(3C) of the Compans Ar 1946 furthe th
1 th company hase beon sccounted for a1 thulr Ristatical eose snd 'mast of the axsets are very oid and thelr T plilg amount ol sot dacid |

LI“ i Al gt

L 36 RAICRO AND SMALL ENTERPHISES .
Tewirgaay has not fecelved any memorandum (A requived (o be filed by the supplets with the aotifad auibiodty omder the ieen Soall smd B e
proem Diveloprend Act, 3006) claiming thest statas a4 migeo, small or mediom erterpriues. Comeguently, the vilommanon with sogiid e e o )

RN
ot T e e 10 wuch enterprises togethes with the interest paid/payable to such parties nonot boing onciosed

W 40 : SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
itige erotiey ammynilng to-Re ABETAD00.D0 exdnting s on 1.4.2012. has beon uillied for e af shere pagitsl b pusseani e of sogroedl By v

He |
| [ ity an thie 49th meeting Pl on 21th Hav, YN E

|
NOTE A%
v Asaenaninly fave teon compieted wpto Tinancol Yesr $009-10 Mo Provision of inpome tas has bisn mode s the iampany
e

| i |
|
floried Tas AsversTabiivy have not been recognised In abtence of reasonatle curtainity that sufficlent future tavable mome el ¢
et s and araorbied depreciaton ’

e _,




Lanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited
notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2014

KGR AL;
Luasttative detalls for Blectncity units purchased and sold: (in MUJ }
Particulary I013-14 FITPRE] j
ol Plrtnnd 1664 357 7130.071)
{1 s Homrge Sl 248091 b L3 .--..‘i
Vo tion Lods 104590, 300 S8 5
I utan ko ¥ Bawm fLs ,1
Ut s o] B A I
yetriormed wve of elestily ang dogl connections

cuttneg o Toansformurs.

gl sttty being maintsined through 1168 0 Teeders which ane wary old and reguiine upgradation.

LA AEALETEZE ATE e (Ahen 1o desibaye the line losses.
NOTE 47
+ e Fijged have beon tegrouped o1 reclasufing 1o the axtent possible whenyis eonsidared nacessary. The accompanying Hates e o mtogal part o
' o el SEpterments.

g W B \/
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 619 (4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE
ACCOUNTS OF KANPUR ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013.

The preparation of the Financial Statement of the Kanpur Electricity Supply
Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act. 1956 is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. The statutorv auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion Oﬁ .!htse financial statements under
section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance
with the Auditing and Assurance Standards prescribed by their professional body 1
h\.stilu{c of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated (o have been done by them
vide their Audit Report dated 20 January 2014.

. on behalt of Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted o
supplementary audit under section 619(3) (b) of the Companies Act. 19506 ol the
Financial Statements of Kanpur Electricity Supply Company Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2013. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily
to inguiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting recerds. Based on my supplementary audit. |
would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 619t4) of the
Companies Act, 1956 which have come to my notice and which in my view are
necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statement and the refated
Audit Report:

Balance Sheet

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities (Note 10} T 1533.01 crore
1. Others T 10.87 crore.

The above includes revenue realisation amounting to ¥ 0.42 crore from temporary
supply/connection to consumers. The same should have however been included in
revenue from sale of power. Thus due te non treating the amount realised from

Comments on the accounts of KESCO tor the vear 2012413
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temporary supply as revenue from sale of power resulted in overstatement of other
current liabilities as well as {oss for the year by ¥ 0.42 crore.

Assets
Non- current Assets
1. Capital Work-in-progress (Note 13) ¥ 44.09 crore.

The above includes T 1.74 ¢rore being the expenditure incurred for survey
study. project formulation, consultancy. preparation of DPR and baseline data ete. for
implementation of R-APDRP scheme. As the scheme was rejected by the Board of
Directors the expenditure incurred should have been charged in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

This has resulted in understatement of loss and overstatement of Non-current assets
each by ¥ 1.74 crore.

Statement of Profit & Loss
Other income (Note 21) T 26.67 crore
3. Interest income T 1.40 crore

The above includes ¥ 6.53 lakh interest earned on the fixed deposits made out
of the funds of APDRP during 2012-13. As these funds have been received {from
Government for implementation of centrally sponsored schemes, interest earned on the
fixed deposit made from above fund, should have been credited to the fixed assels
created under the respective schemes in terms of the Government Order of Uttar
Pradesh of 1996,

This has resulted in overstatement of other income by ¥ 6.53 lakh and overstalement
of prior period income by ¥ 25.86 lakh and understatement of accumulated losses and
Habilities cach by T 32.39 lakh.

Despite the comment of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts
of the Company for the year 2011-12, the Company has not taken any corrective
action.

Expenses
Finance Cost (Note 24) ¥ 194.79 crore
4. Interest expenses on Borrowings T 186.88 crore

The above does not include the Interest accrued but not due (Provision)
amounting to ¥ 0.64 crore pertaining to PFC (Transitional). REC (Transitional) and
Mandi Parishad i.cans during the year 2012-13 which has resubted in understatement

of Other Current Liabilities and loss for the year by T 0.64 crore each.

Comments on the accounts of KESCO for the vear 2012-13.
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s, Other Expenses (Note 25) T 215.95 crore.

The company realises the compounding charges. as per the provisions of Sec.
152 (1) of Electricity Act 2003, from the consumers or persons who committed or who
are reasonably suspected of having commilted an offence of thefl of electrivity
punishable under this Act. The same was to be deposited with the Government but the
company did not deposit the compounding charges with the Government. Thus the
company has unpaid liability of compounding charges ¥ 6.64 crore (as on 31-03-
2013). ’
The company has neither provided nor shown cnnt'ingenl liability of interest of T (.92
crore payable on compounding charges during the year 2012-13 (calculated 42 18% on
opening unpaid balance of T 5.12 crare as provided in case of unpaid liability of
Electricity duty).
6. Auditors’ Report

A reference is invited to para no. (IX) {a) of Annexure to the Auditors” Report
wherein it has been stated inter-alia that the company does not have any undisputed
statutory dues payable and outstanding as at the vear end for a periad of more than six
months from- the date they became payable except of Electricity Duny along with
interestthereon to the tune of T 342,10 crore. The same is deficient in view of the fact
that undisputed statutory dues of compounding charges amounting (o ¥ 6.64 crore up
1o March 2013 are also payable to State Government,
7.  General

Due 10 non-reconciliation of the inter company balances of Current 1iabilities
vis-a-vis Current Assets, a difference of T 10.79 crore was not taken into account iy
the company. This was also not disclosed in Notes on the Accounts.
Despite the comment of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the

accounts of the Company for the year 2010-11 and 201 1-12. the Company has not

laken any corrective action.
For and vy behulf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of india

Place; Lucknow
Date: 05 062014 Principal Accountant General

Comments on the accounts of KESCO for the year 2012-13.



;AR Office of the Accountant General

f‘r“ o M)‘ SoTo (Economic and Revenue Sector Audit), U.P.
J/ A8 T, WX T, el 6th Floor, Kendriya Bhawan, Sector 'H'
>~ /5024 Aliganj, Lucknow-226 024
£
wig dree /Moy
THAE : HA(G. IS SRYET) / EUE— ||/ T/ BB/ 2012-13/ 7 g
Ra: ¢ -¢-14
4T H,
- PERRE LG ,
SR gafagfid wons o fafids,
. BAGR |
AT,

Tcede BRHl AREE, 1956 B 9 e19(4) B JUA FAYR Ferlag AT
e vl fafiee & 31 wrd 2013 @) WA B arel 9 & O W ARG B
: - weeraiEs & Sa-fealrl wraeh afeifsm, 1956 2 oy 619(5) &
el & ggeRe # A @) afte @ doe @ JEe TR B g
FUMG 6 &1 W 81 U ail¥e gAY B & |He 39 de-ewfindl @
Feqa B o 9 et R A e |

The report has been prepared on the basis of information furnished and made
available by the auditee, The Office of the Accountant General (Economic &
Revenue Sector Audit), Uttar Pradesh disclaims any responsibility for any
misinformation and/or non-information on the part of auditec.

FIA IF B 4EAT S |
HEUH-aYaR CELie

4RI / Phone : 0522-4929122, 2324170, 2323830 Paw / Fax : 0522-4080215



	doc00422920141208114110.pdf
	doc00423020141208114358.pdf
	doc00423120141208115156.pdf



